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The Attorney Genecral October 17, 1975
" / 2 - Iér. J.A. Mintz )
< 1 ~ Mr. J.B. Hotis .
Y Directdr, FBI 1 - Mr. W.R. Vannall :
\ / 0 1 - lMr. W.0. Cregar
1 - Mr. Phillips
1 - Mr. Nugent ‘~

S SENATZ SELLCT COXMITINE
OW INTELLIGTNCE SCTIVITIGS (SSC

Reference is made to the SSC request dated September 12, g
1975, for material concerning llartin Luther King, Jr., and the .
Southern Christion Leadership Confercnce (SCLG). :

IEnclosed for your approval and forwarding to the SSC C
is the original of a mesmorandum in response to the September 12,
1975, request.

- ¢ Also enclosed for your records is a copy of the
¥- memorandum vhich is being delivered to you with a set of the
- materials which is being delivered to the SSC. ‘J
N
Enclosures (2) ol -(éQEj
62-116395 EX-115 I
1 - The Deputy Attorney GeneralitC r (.0 q 701 . >
Attention: IMichael E. Shaheen, Jr./.*” = ’ v R
\}L " Special Counsel for gy
» - - o . . & ‘7‘: ™~
%“"E“" oUR! Intelllgince Coordimation 15 nov 5 1975 i§ <
- |/ é“”Q e ~ 4%
PEN:adn, T o ﬂ"m SEBREY CIATERIAL ATTACHED
(10) ‘ ‘i'i.' N \J’o y C
Asscr. Dis. 'V,U 7‘ 1')0\\'\'
Dep. AD Adm. m:
ADpE Bl b A _eopy of, the 9/12/75'SSC request is attached to the
e fFile copy of the enclosed LHM. ' Exact copies of the materials
::;;; being furnished are maintained in the office of the SENSTUDY
Files s com. . 75 Project. Arrangements have been made for a representative -
o v~ of the Legal Counsel Division to deliver the attached memorandum
mwa:T_ﬁKas well as the'materlals ba 1ng.pr0V1ded the SSC. iy 1
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Mr. J. A, Mintz

(1 - Mr. J. B. Hotis)
Mr. W. R. Wannall
Mr. W. O. Cregar
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1 - Mr. P. E. Nugent
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U, S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
BESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

2538

SS3F RE: REQUEST FOR MATERTAL RELATING

<Y TO MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., AND THE 4%\0@/@

SRR SOUTHERY CHRISTIAN LEADERSHIP e BN T

S5 F8 CONFERENCE Lt Je eimeylly JZ«’”

<353 PR A T 1y 2
o ;\.-,:uqll'ljm—-' ol

Reference is made to the SSC request dated September 12,
1975, for material pertaining to Martin Luther)King, Jrsy, and the

Southern Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC).

The purpose of this memorandum is to effect delivexry to

the SSC of material in response to Items 1 through 3 of the
aforementioned request. As indicated in conference with SSC Sta€f
member Michael T. Epstein on September 17, 1975, Item number 4 is

being handled by the Department of Justice.
r of both

Item 1 A of the S3C request asked for delivery
gides of all pages (including Administrative and Hotes) of the
Yoriginals," "yellow" copies, and "tickler" copies of memoranda
from the Director of the FBI to the Attorney General dated May 17,
October 19 and December 1, 19653, respectively, relating to micro-
phone surveillances of Martin Luther King, Jr.

, - Vhat appears to be illegible typewriting on the reverse
side of these memoranda is a reproduction of the text appearing
on the front of these documents in reverse order. Reverse sides
of pages in question are not included in the enclosures in those
instances where no writings or other markings appear on the file
. _COpies.
D Adm.
AD e The only “tickler" copy located of the above memoranda is
aimin, . & copy of the December 1, 1965, wequest vhich copy was designated

come. syst. £01 Special Agent Seymor F. Phillips.

Ext. Affairs —
Files & Com. — SEE NOTE PAGE 3
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SENATE SELECT COMMITTEL ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

Item 1 B requests any materials reflecting or establishing
the aforementioned memoranda were delivered to and/or returned by
the Attorney Ceneral. The "yellow" copies of these memoranda, in
the lower left hand cornex, contain a stamp indicating the time gnd
the date the originals were sent to the Attorney Gensral from the
Office of the Director. The original memoranda of lay 17, 1965,
and December 1, 1965, bear what appear to be the inlitials of the
then Attorney General Hicholas de B. Katzembach, iu the upper right
hand corner. On the December 1, 1965, original memorandum the
date December 10, 1965, also appears indicating that memorandum was
recelved by the Attornmey General on that date. The original of the
October 19, 1965, memorandum contains the initial of an unidentified
indigiduai apparently assigned in the office of the Attorney General
at that time.

The date and time stamps appearing on the wveverse side
of the original May 17, 1965, memorandum indicate that document was
returned to the FBI by the Attorney General om May 19, 1965, The
reverse sidesof the original memoranda dated October 19, 1965, and
Decembexr 1, 1965, bear no such date and time stamp.

. Item 1 G requested a copy of the reverse side of the
"transmittal slip" containing the December 10, 1965, note from the
then Attorney General to the Divector. For purpose of easy identi-
fication, both sides of that document, the front of which was
previously furnished the SSC, are being made available.

Item 2 of the 8SC's request pertaing to the delivery
of pertinent materials obtained from logical files and serials in
determmining whether vagious meetings and/or telephone conversations
involving the Presideuat, the Divector, The Attorney General and othewx
Bureau officlals, in whole or in part, pertained to the electronic
surveillances of Martin Luther King, Jr., the Sguthern Christian
Leadership Conference {(SCLC) or the President's Jume 30, 1965,
memorandum captioned Memorandum for the Heads of Executive Departments
and Agencies,” concerning electronic surveillances.

An exhaustive search of logical files and serials, in-
cluding abstracts of the Director and former Assistant to the
Director Cartha Deloach, failed to locate information pertaining
to conversations and/or meetings of these individuals with the
President or representatives of the Department of Justice on dates
sek forth in the 88C's request. This scarch resulted in the

-2-




SEU.ITE SELECT COIZIOTTEE (I INTELLICGENCE LCTIVITIES

location of o momorondum involving contect with the Attornay
Cenaral by formor issistant Dircctor Jomas CGale on Moy 20, 1965,

o dete spoclfied in refercneed SEC reguoct. [ review of that mom-
orandum revesls their conversetion did not relets in zny way to

the clectronic surveillence of lrrtin imther King, ur., tho SCLC or
the above-mantionad ¥resident's memorandunm.

fhis secxch cimilarly failed to locate m-morandc involving
any m~otings or talephone econversations with representatives of the
Department of Justlce cnd the ¥FBI concorning the Ty 17, Cctobor 19
ond December ', 1965, momorcndn velating to microphons surveillonces
of Vartin Lutheor King, Jr.

In tha avent the S3C is in possession of rdditions i
identifying deta concernins such meetings or telephone convexcations
batvean Burecu officicls and representatives of the Departmont of
Justice concerning requscts for microphone survelllonces of King,
aedditionnl roviesr of cpuropricate files in attempt to retrieve thig
informetion will be mode upon its receipt by F3IHG,

1 - The Attornesy Ceneral

HOTE: Ttem 3 of referenced SSC request called for delivery of
copies of documsnts reflecting denizls by the Attorney General or
the Acting Attorney Genaral of FBI requests to authorize or re-
suthorize electronic surveillence of King or the SCLC. Appropricte
documents excised in accordance with existing policy have been
retrieved and will be made availeble per this request. -

HW 55285 DocId:32989677 Page 5
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‘. _¥AHN C. TOWER, TEXAS, VICZ CHAIRMAN .
PRILIP A, HAKRT, MICH. HC\VAR_O H. SAKER, JR,, TENN.
WALTER &, MONTALE, MINN,, BARRY GULDWATER, ARIT.
S e s o st e ~
€ARY KART, COLD. ’ . * b 2
WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR ) ’Jcnx{ch ’%La{es ’%eﬁa{e
vt i gt eoen Lot e SELECT COMMITTEE TO
' ) STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OFERATIONS WITH
¥ RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
i 2 ] . b - o CPURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, H4TH CONGRESS) 2
t r}\, . . WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510
! O W “ ' :
September 12, 1875
- . S 1 %gx
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. R F 5 -‘ . -;’/3_/ X 3
I . (2%
N . . ] ) 74 U P .
Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esqg. ’ S 7 ,Qr e
" Special Counsel for Intelligence A VS r
: Coordination 7 ' O R } i
t - —. Qffice of the Deputy Attorney General . : s
g U. S. Department of Justice . ) "/ .
i Washington, D.C. 20530 . o P s
$ - . .. ' .
t Dear Mike: - -
] i - Attached are requests for FBI and
] - ] %
‘ -
ks ¢ . ?Justice Department materials. _ _
. x . e ) '
‘- . D at. L a®e . Lo Sincerely,
‘;f‘ - = é‘ ) ‘T 2
i ~ e %
.‘;f ' . : John T. E1liff
4 o . : Director )
4 . . ‘s : bomestic Intelligence Task Force
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REQUEST FOR MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.' MATERIALS

(Priority to be determined in consultation with Mr. Epstein)

- 1. To be provided for the Committee on an exoedited basis:

_A. Unexcised coples of both sides of all pages (including
T—=—Administrative® and Notes) of the "originals", "yellow"
copies, and "tickler" copies, of the three memoranda
rom the Director to the Attorney General, dated May 17,
October 19, and December 1, 1965, respectively, relating
to microphone surveillance of Martin Luther King, Jr.:

.. B. Any materials which reflect or estabilsh that such
- memoranda were in fact dellvered to, and/or returned
by the Attorney General;

Cs A copy of the reverse side of the "transmittal Sllp"
containing the December 10, 1965 note from the Attorney
General to the Director (serial #100-106670-2183).

2; A search should be conducted of logical files and serials to
determine whether any of the following meetings or telephone
in whole or in part pertained to electronic surveillance of
Maf%in Luther King, Jr., or the SCLC; or to jthe President's

~June 30, 1965 "Memorandum for the Heads of Executive -
Departments and Agencies" concerning electronic survelllance.
1f so, please prov1de pertinent materials.

Ea

calls

. tﬂﬂ:
.. A¢ A& meeting on May 14, 1965, between the Pre51dent, the %ﬁ'?
: ) Dlrector, and the Attorney General. !gyﬁi
Dl T

=0

B. A telephone conversation on May 14 1965 between the _%ﬂg
Director and the Attorney General S s

C. A meeting on May 17, 1965, attended by the Attorney
General, the Dlrector, and others. :

' D.,.A meeting or telephone conversation on May 20, 1965

between the Attorney General and Spec1al Agent James
Gale.

E. A meeting on October 18, 1965 between the Attorney

. . General, Special Agent Cartha DeLoach, and Mr. Jack
Roseuthal. .

F. -A telephone conversation on October 18, 1965, between
the Attorney General and Special Agent DeLoach.

G. A telephone conversation on October 19, 1975 between
the Attorney General and Special Agent DeLoach.
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H. A meeting on December 2, 1965, between the Attorney
General and Special Agent DelLoach.
x- .o
I. Any other meetings or telephone conversations between
representativeg. of the Department of Justice and the FBI
concerning the three memoranda identified in Item l.a.
above or concerning the substance of such memoranda.

Copies of documents reflecting Attorney General or Acting
Attorney General denials of any FBI requests to authorize or
re-authorize electronic surveillance of Martin Luther King, Jr.
or the SCILC. ’ o, oy CL ’ '

Committee staff access is hereby requested for those materials
contained in Department of Justice files which reflect or
pertain to reviews undertaken by the Department, and corres-
pondence between the Department and the FBI, in connection with

thg preparation of the May 24 and July 13, 1966 memoranda which -
. were submitted to the U. S. Supreme Court in the case of Fred

‘B. Black, Jr. v. United States, No. 1029, October Term, 1965.
- : S

p '\{“ﬂg j :'_ : ‘;_ :{_;2:;
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o ﬁ(ﬁo, internal pollcy and dellberatlve memoranda

®

PRIORITY REQUESm FOR FBI AND JUSTICE DEPARTMENT
MATERTALS i
v i '[
Delivery of the foMlcwing materials from the Justice
Department pertaining to NSA monitoring: P

a. The list of names enclosed in the letter from
the Director, FBI, to the Assistant Attorney

. General;-Criminal Division, dated February 1,

- 1974, and captioned "NSA Watch List System."

b~ All other lists of names submitted for inclusion
by the FBI on the NSA Watch List which are ln
" the posse551on of the Justice Department.

c?.-All other materials pertaining to, the NSA Watch
- List which are in the possession of the Justice
Department. This includes, but is not limited

and communications with Whlte House officials
“and officials of other executive agencies.
Delivery of all materials pertaining to instances of ;
. ‘mail opening by FBI employees other than instances -
relating to programs conducted by the FBI Intelligence
Division. ; ;
[property m\exc,uecﬂ
Dellvery of the materzalgﬁpertalnlng to the Security Index .
and other matters made available pursuant to the request
of May 14, part III, Item 17.

‘Dellvery of the follow1ng matexials pertaining to FBI
indexes and lists not made available pursuant to the
request of May 14, Part III, Item 17:

a. . Materials relating to plans for action regarding
the Reserve Index in times of national emergency.

b. Materials indicating Justice Departmenf policy with
regard to review of the Security Index in the
years 1946-1970.

c. Materials relating to tﬁe decision’ to. expand the
criteria for the Rabble Rouser Index to include

security subjects.
vaagg-cg'«-;{‘ SPET AW 2 ot
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d. Statistics as to the percentage of Agltator or /,S}b,‘ék
Rabble Rouser Index subjects of Key Act1v15ts

who were also COINTELPRO targets. Ji*d
L!

e. Materials relaﬁing to the establishment of the
Key Activist Program, including any cover 4
\Femorandum or note accompanying. the airtel //r
establlshlng the Key ‘Activist list.

5. Delivery of the following materials oertalnlng to FBI
and Justice Department emergency plans:

a. The Attorney General's Portfolio, "Program for

: Apprehension and Detention of Persons Considered
Potentially Dangercdus to the National Defense of-
the United States," provided to the Bureau on
August 3, 1948, and any subsequent versions.

b. Sealed instructions to U.S. Attorneys and U.S.

5(Marshals from the Department of Justice, retained
" in FBI field offices for use in -a national
emergency.

.1
©

€. Aall Presidential Emergency Action Documents.

6. The fol]owmng materials for delivery pertalnlng to
FBI intelligence files:

'a, The annual number of Bureau (headquarters) case
files opened under categories 100~ and 157-
for the years. 1960 through 1974.

. b. Lists of the characters used to caption files
under the categories 100- and 157- during each
year from 1960 through 1975.

\ HW 55285 DocId:32989677 Page 10
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© 5-140 (Rev. 1-21-

74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535
Addressee:

04 LTB‘ & LHM ] Memo {3 Report 4 ged 7
cant e S SENATE SETRCT Qomrapasss '
Captisn of Dogc!

®
ument:

9/12/75 request, Items 1 thry's

12

A

Originating Office: FBI
Delivered by:

Received by:

[ Title:

Return this receipt to the Intell;
e ———

gence Division, FBI

e e e e . S ————

e e e
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BEFORE COMPLETING.

I - N‘ SEE 'INSTRUCTIOHS ON REVERSE

L. ¥ CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE
TO: Intelligeuce Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index ¥DI

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

HOwW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)

e | DOCUMENT ‘ |BRIEFING | I INTERVIEW | | TesTimMony | [oTHER 3»9/17/75
3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)
x ssC
HSC
4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject)
2,
Hozorandun and enclosures
5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
u, ¢, S, TS or
Codeword)
b g : L X ; .
886 lottor 9/12/75, itens 1 thyu 3
s
7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are

used underline for emphasis)

Surveillonce, clectronic s T CORTATIN
I35 O R A P 65 wik | A
e TR
LR IQ_"TQ-"—”'

. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

Haterdnls pertodning to Martin Isther King, Jr. and Scuthorn
Chrlotion lecdovship C.nforencor reverss side of praviously
furblched doouments that have tino stomps, dotos and nototions
on thoex,

v

62116395

FMKs fmle

(4) ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENIRAL COMMUNITY INDEX
IN CONNECTION WITH SENSIUDY 75

et
o

TREAT AS VELLOM

|
3791 (s.75) CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE
-75
HW¥ 55285 DocId:32989677 Page 12




INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly im ink.
o Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

] if additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
[ copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing

substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community

matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests

i ] should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
hoted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary. ‘

i

DocId: 32959677 Page 13




NOTE:

55285

iQUSTUDY /S

ENSTUDY “JUNEY" ENCLOSURE PERMANENT CHARGE

$’I‘ FFORM -

RE - HOUSTUDY 62116464~
OR |
SENSTUDY: £2-116395- 972.
| - e BNGL BEHIND P

P

THIS IS A PERMANENT CHARGE OUT FOR A XEROX COPY/COPIES OF
"JUNE'" MAIL THAT WAS INCLUDED IN COPIES OF FBI DOCUMENTS
FURNISHED TO THE ATTCRNEY GENERAL BY NMEMO/LETTER

DATED /JO-/7-75 IN RESPONSE TO REQUEST(S) MADE BY EITHER

THE U. S. SENATE OR HOUSE SSLECT COMMITTEES ON INTELLIGENCE.
THE COPY/COPIES OF THE "JUNE" MAIL DATED AS INDICATED BELOW
HAS/HAVE BEEN REMOVED FROM THIS ENCLOSURE MATERIAL TO BE

FILED IN THE APPROPRIATE HOUSTUDY OR SENSTUDY "JUNE" FILE
INDICATED ABOVE, LOCATED IN THE SPECIAL FILE ROOM OF THE

RECORDS SECTION.

DATE(S) OF MAIL: T-12 -75
REMOVED BY: (_JMWMJ DATE azvoveD: R-5-7C
G
: U Tk\lf
. .ﬂﬁﬂ\‘b‘z‘é.ﬂ; 0 fO <
ERRTIY s CON, 7
KA Iﬁ?ig meS'eg'sE z *
W :
071102
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL F & %
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530
\_/

oy 31975

s
TO: %O/lfln A. Mintz, Assistant Director

‘egal Counsel Division

“Federal Bureau of Investigation ‘
"\(\ : Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. . ,’?"WME
’ Special Counsel for Imtelligence PP g A e e S ey
Coordination RN - T B SR,
0 G Rlaeh..L s SR e HE

SUBJECT: ~ Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is a request from the Senate Select Committee
dated October 28, 1975. Please prepare an appropriate

response. "D
ce: Paul Daly

T T j‘i 'IE
(;r :1 "/,/(" o / » q'}*
P
@ 15 NOV 5 1975
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TO: John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

SUBJECT: Senate Select Conmittee Request

Attached is a request from the Senate Select Committee
dated October 28, 1975. Please prepare an appropriate
response.

ce: Paul Daly ﬂ\,v

w 55285 DocId:32989677 Page 16




PHILIP A, HART, MICH.

ROBERT MORGAN, N.C.
GARY HART, COLO.

L.

*
FRANK CHURCH, IDAHO, CHAIRMAN

¢ JOHN G. TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN

WALTER F. MONB’-LE MINN.
WALTVIR D, dUDDLFSrON KY. CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., MD,

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esqg.
Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U. S. Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530

HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., TENN.
BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ,

FIGRARD 5. ScimYERERS P Vlnifed . Diaies Denaie

WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR

FREDERICK A. 0. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL
CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL SELECT COMMITTEE TO

STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, ${TH CONGRESS)
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

October 28, 1975

Dear Mike:

The Select Committee requests the following materials for
delivery/access:

access to the Security Index cards recently discover-
ed at FBI HQ under the same conditions as the access

_previously granted to the ADEX.

delivery of the following materials pertaining to cexr-
tain individuals on the Security Index (the names to
be supplied following access to the Security Index
cards) :

a.. materials reflecting the reasons why the individual
was placed on the Security Index;

b. materials reflecting any dissemination of informa-
tion about the individual outside the United States
government.

access to any other versions of the Security Index or
the Reserve Index which may be in the possession of
the FBI, including versions compiled by the New York
City field office. .

-t

Lﬁﬁl ‘76//f ) ?
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Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq.
Page Two

October 28, 1975

delivery of materials reflecting the reason why an

FBI HQ file was opened and material indicating whether

there was subversive or extremist activity with
respect to the following organizations whose names
and- FBI HQ file numbers were provided to the Select

Committee on October 9,

DocId:32989677

1975

Communist Infiltration
Council of Jewish Women

East Bay Community Forum

Knoxville Area Human
Relations Council

George Orwell Forum
Yale Unlver51ty

Emma Lazarus Federation
of Jewish Women's Clubs

Saugus Unitarian-
Universalist Church Forum

San Diego Peace Action

Universities Committee
on the Problems of War and
Peace

Communist Infiltration

of the National Association
for the Advancement of
Colored People

The Free University at
Ann Arbor

Champalgn—Urbana Council
for Discussion on Vietnam

Page 18

100-432543

100~-432848

100-433348

100-434048

'100-434168

100-440365

100-440530

100-440833

100-441132

100-445323

1 100-446029
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Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esqg.
Page Three October 28, 1975

1. Wellsprings Ecumenical 100-453618
Renewal Association

m. . Northern Virginia Coalition 100-454103
of Citizens Concerned About
the ABM-Sponsored Town
Meeting at Alexandria,
Virginia, June 3, 1969

n. Reservists Against the War 100-469726
0. Bald Hill Farm Commune ‘ 100-472039
p. Anti-Crosstown Coalition 100-472814
q. Wasﬁington Area Committee 100-480590
' for Soviet Jewry : : : - .
r. Committee for Chilean 100~-481206
e Democracy
s. National Conference on '100-481516
Amnesty Information Con-
cerning
t. National Conference on 100-481899
Amnesty Information Con-
cerning
u. Council for United Civil ' 157-972
Rights Leadership
v. Canadian Youth Corps 157-1074
Ww. Ormondsville Fellowship . 157-5281
' Club, Inc. : -
X. Black Student Union, 157-13416

Brevard Junior College,’
Cocoa, Florida
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Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq.

Page Four October 28, 1975
Y. Martin Luther King, Jr., 157-13791
Memorial Centexr, Inc.
2. Black Student Union 157-13994
~University of Nevada
Las Vegas, Nevada
aa. Greensboro Association of 157-15692
Poor People (GAPP)
bb. American Christian 157-24293
Action Council
cc. National Tenants Organization 157-26335
dd. South Carolina Council of 157-27014
Human Relations
ee. California Rehabilition 157-32882

Center, Norco, California

5. delivery of the following materials pertaining to
COINTELPRO:

=39

copies of "draft" statements prepared for

Mr. Hoover's "off record" report before the House
Subcommittee on Appropriations for the years 1955
through 1972, concerning the Bureau's counterintel-
ligence program. (This is not to be confused with
copies of the actual "off record" statement, given
by Mr, Hoover, before the House Appropriations Com-
mittee, which the Select Committee has already re-
ceived.) .

copies of Mr. Hoover's prepared testimony before .
the House Subcommittee on Appropriations for the
years 1955 through 1972,

copies of any and all discussion papers, press
releases, memos, correspondence; or any other mate-
rial which discusses the FBI's liability with
respect to COINTELPRO.

DocId: 32989677 Page 20
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Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esg.

- Page Five .

October 28, 1975

copies of all briefing books prepared for
Mr. Hoover with respect to White House conferences;
presentation of testimony to Congress or briefings

to Members of Congress re COINTELPRO.

"squibs" or briefing papers (talking papers) pre-
pared for Mr. Hoover's meetings with visiting
dignitaries re COINTELPRO.

examples of incentive awards presented to agents
concerning their participation in the COINTEL
program.

copy of buck slip attached to the 10/11/69 tele-
type to the Director from New York captioned
"COINTELPRO, Black Nationalists", file 100-448006-
1377

Sincerely,

AT g )
John T. El1lirf
Director

Domestic Intelligence Task Force

DocId:32989677 Page 21
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Mr, J. B. Adams
My, J. A, Mintz
lMr, W, R. Wannall
Hr, W. O. Cregar

#r. S. F, Phillips
The Attorney General October 17, 1975

Pt et ol e et
(N A

4
S
\ Director, FBI
(" B

U. 8, SCNATE SELECT CCMIITTEE
0% INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (S5C)

~

Enclosed for your information is the original of
2 pemorandum concerning an interview by an SSC Staff Hember
of former FBI Assistant to the Dirvector Alan H, Belmont,.
A copy of the memorandum is also cncloged for forwarding to
r, Jamegs A, Wilderotter, Associnte Counsel to the President.

[

Inclosures (2) e rﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁgﬁw. '
62-116395 e 60 Sp2am B T
1 - The Peputy Attorney General :Tii»
Attention: MNMichael E, Shaheen, Jr. ~
Spzeial Council for St
Intelligence Coordination A
S
v i
1~ 67- (Personnel file Former Assistant to the Director
{ .Alan H. Belmont) . N b
e “ ) A
SFP:dmt] 14 e,
(10) S g
7? \3 B él’:S\
PP “ \‘\ \
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Dep. AD Adm. _ " : . ey £
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o Mro J. Bo Adams
Mr., J. A, Mintz
Mr. W. R. Wannall
Mr. W. O. Cregar
Mr. S. ¥. Phillips

14 Jot ot ok et
I O

62-116395 October 17, 1875

Y. 5. SENATE SELECT COMMITTER TQ STUDY
GOVELRNLENTAL OPERATIONS WITH RESPECT TO
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SsSO) .

RE: INTERVIEW OF FOBEER FBI ASSISTART g\é
TO THE DIRECTOR ALAN H. EELNOST BY R AN

SSC STAFY MEMBER' Y
e &9 Mmlﬁé/

Set out below im information concerming anr interview
of former ¥DI Assistant to the Direvtor Alan H. Belm«.)nt by an
S8C Stalf Nember. Alsp inciuded below is portinent ndditional
information leading up to the intorview.

The Special Apent in Charpge (SAQ) of the IBI Field
Office at »au Francisco, California, advised that on
Septembex 2, 1975, Mr. Belmont called him and Iuynished the
SAC the following Information. Early during the prcvious week,
Hr, Michael Epstein Lfrou the Stafl of the Church Committee
called Belnmont nnd said he wnnted te come to California =nd
talk with Uelmont op Saturday, August 30, 1875. Delmont sai
thot Epstein oppeared and talked to him for about 30 m;mute

Epstein's nnin topic of discussion was the Hartin Luther

Ring conse. Epstein told Delmont that he, Epstein, was sttenpting
to tie the FBI jovestipation of King into the "March on
Woshington.” Pelwmont ftold Epsiain that the ¥8I's investigation
had nothing. to do with the "March on Veshington.® mlmont

. Inrther told Epstein that the XKing case wis opened because

oy of information of definite efforts by the Communist Party to

& influence King.

Assoc. Dir.\ A

Der. &D. Adu. Bpstein reforred fo sope mncgmph and then to sone
aset Dine | EOmOFANdUM copecrning the Hing ease vhich nenorandun contained
amin__ Belpont's initicls. Doinont told L’n,,tein that ho had no personal

Comp st — knowlodge of the mo’rmgral?h snd memoxandum.

Ext. Affairs .___
Files & Com., .
Gen. Inv.
Hdent.

Inspcc' ion
Intell.
Laboratory
Plan. & Eval.
Spec. lnv.

1l -~ 67~ (Personnel file Formey. alstant €0 the Director ;
LAlan H, Belmont) ‘» )

. 3 ,4

¥y j .-; \ l_/” _,/// /}/ " A ;/
sro:dmtdit (2 /// “ f . W r ol s 2N e Y JL

. © S " SEE mn. PAGE 4 4

Legal Coom . ORTGINAL AND ONE COPY TO A / @ al

Telephone Rm. 7’\} ‘ &
Director See'y MAIL RQOM [:! TELETYPE ﬁg’ﬁi@qE ‘ kﬁ P.‘\\‘i GPO $34-545
HW 55285 DocId:32989677 Page 24 ¥ A(Q’\:‘
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U. O, SLEATS COLLCT CORYTIEN 1O STupY

COVELANDITAY, OIDBATIONS VITO LESTICT 10
TIOLLICENCT ACTIVITIES (55C)

Piy  INTERVISY OF DOIIL TOX ASSISTART
OO PIDY DITTOR0D ALNT O, DInTAw oY
LLC BRAGY e

In ¢lozing, DEoluont odvicod tho LAC €hot ko wountoed
tho 70X fo Lmow of tho contset nndo of hin by Upstoin nnd vhnt
nad tronspired duvinr the intorview,

Tho CAC ndditlionally ;g adviosd thot Dolocontts

fend condition bog doforiorated in tho goot fow ponths
and Lt i3 post difficnli To mndorxsiond his opreoen oo tho ilinros
h

o oo boo adlcetod tha eontrel of oot of his oaseleo.

Yoo followvdns odditional rertinont inlovmation valntos
ta the consideration by the &80 of interviow of Doeipont:

tn Uny 002, 1974, Mr, ioster B. Ooidel, LSC S4nfh Moubow,
advised n roprescntntive of the FDI% Lopnl Counsol Dilvision
hvi in ceeordonen Gith ¢ho puidelines coisting Lotwenn tho £°
apd the varicuz Intolligonce aponeles undor povie, ho was
giving 2otico thnt hn, o5 o reopresonirtive of tho C0C, wag
poing £o San Uranplsco, Californla, in approminately two fo
thvoo woobks with tho intontlon of intorviowing sone curvent
and fovncy ©BI porsomaal, including former dssistaot fo the
Divector Alen H, 2oloond. oidel asked thot tha FBE ftake the
neencoary stopn o rolonse the peyoonncl fvon ony oxisting
conloyment or soorcey apyvoenmenis. Loldel imdicated ho would
Innuirg of obeh of tho peenpective Intorvicvoss po to thodixr
Imawledso nand poviicipation in countesdnisllicence retivitico
dirooted ngoinst tho Lloch: Foncher Party. Soldel oo oghod oo
to whother Bo conld dofing movp progicoly Tho axoos fo ko covorsd
In the intervieows smd Seideld stated ho could not inpsmuch o8 ke
did not Lnow tho various nspects of the counterintcllipgonce
progron agadnst tho Dlogel: Panthor Topdy in tho Tan Fonpeldeo
. Roidel furthor dosexibed tho procpoeiive dntorviovs
oo Bolng of the Yataoe® type viich, occording to ftho £50°%
undergtsnding, prociudes tho presence of an apency ropragseniative
during iatorvicw,

HW 55285 DocId:32989677 Page 25
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U, O, GONATD SLLLCT COEIITING TO STUDY

COVIRRIUTAL QILUATIONS TIIH LECTicT 10

INTELLIGINCE ACTIVITIES (S20)

R: INTERVIDE OF FURUUR FDI SSSISTANT
T TID DIECION ALAY I, LUINTHT LY

S0 STAET LOLII

Coddold won ndvined by the roprononiative of the
Iogal Connged Dlvisgion that forpor fAssistaont to the Dixcctor
Tolment wog in noor hooldlh and fhat woloxo ndtonpting dntemwilowy
of Delnont, Seidel ourht to nycertain Delmont*s curyvent physienl
condition, Caide? then vonusstod that the P0E zopeesentative
Cotommine Delmont's paygdcnd condition, Incudey of o carrent
DT lecioctont Divoetor wie fo personnlly coouminted with and
Toowlodnonbhlc of Doluontts condiilcn doioxuincd en iny D, I0¥G,
thni Soluont wag very coxlously 1131 ond yao sudioring dron The
shy Peofor Lyndreno.  Tads Andormation vas imcdintely broupnt
o the atiention of lNr, John T, HIILLL, Dlrector, Nonestic
intelligenco Task foveo of tho £85C. D11iTE oxpucgsed dismay
thot Haidel hod mado on incasley copcorndng tho intorvioew oi
valnent end 1108 roquosted that tho 81 not tnke npy retion
concorhing Toldol's ywoguost ne fo Dolumpnt "ot thds Eioa.™

Lnrine tho poriod funust 4«0, 10¥5, 731 Specinl Arcnt
Soymoe Fred Fhillins was interviowed Ly two SUC LIl Momborsm,
ong poing fhe niovonontionsd Michaol Eosteldn, Thping thoe
interview, Faillips whs osked for and supolicd the naues of
s work asgociates in the fhkn Deonoctic Indellirones Division
(now Intollirenco Divicion) during the poriod 1260-0L, These
ineluded individunis ot various lovols within the Divisicon
ag goll as 00X officials of p otill hichor Ilovol., Cpe of thosa
nonad by Fhillips ven Assisnfiant to fho Divockor Alnn 3. Lolnont,
Failllus rointed ont io rospoot to soloone fhot 1T wos lds,
Fiillipot, undorsiopding thot Deloont in In on extroacly i1l
condition and it wos susrosted thot iF the SEC had any intontion
to intorwviow Colmont, it would be wiso to fivst checl: with hig
pliysicion.

It ghauld be poteod thot iveon tho disoucolon Lotveen
', D11382 of the E5C zpd n reproseniotive of the WDi's Lornl
Caunenl Division opd Ehe cobunl intorvioy pi Dolment on JAupusit L0
1075, no contact wag hind by tho £2C with {he DI concorning tho
forpor's intention fo dnitorview Dolmont.
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U. S, SENATE SELECT COIRLIITTILL TO STUDY
GOVELRNIENTAL OPZRATIONS VITH RESPLCT TO
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: INTERVIEW OF FORMER FBI ASSISTANT
TO THL DIRECTOR ALAW H, BEZLICWT BY
SSC STATF LENEDR

NOTL:

Information concerning the interview of Belmont
taken from San Francisco airtel 9/3/75, "U, 8. Scnate Select
Committee on Intelligence Activities (SSC) Interview of Former
Assistant Director Al Belmont." Pursuant. to instruction of
My, J. B, Adams, BElliff was advised by Su?erviSOr P. V. Daly
of the Legal Counsel Division that the interview of Eolnont
wvas contrary to agreemont between the Bureau and the SSC,
The information concerning contacts with Scidel and Blliff
wvhen the interview of B2lmont was first broached is included
in memorandum from Legal Counsel to Mr. J, B. Adams, 6/2/75,
"Senstudy 75." All contacts with Seidel and E1liff were by
Supervisoyr Daly of the Legal Counsel Division.

It is believed that the Deparitwment and the Vhite
Iouse should be apprised of the full facts ag hknown to us
coneerning the interview of Bolmont.,
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CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.

TO: Intelligén;e Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index FRI

‘TE: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1.

HOwW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for reviéw but not transmitted, so note.)

N | DOCUMENT | |BRIEFING | X l INTERVIEW I | resTimony | [ oTHER 10/1*7/75

. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

The Attorney General with a copy for forwarding to

ssc the Vhite House

HSC

. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

interviewee, testifier and subject)

Kanorendun weporting results of on interview by
S50 5taff Mombar of former FBI Assistant to the Director Alan
H., Belmoat,

IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASS!IFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
u, ¢, S, TS or
Codeword)

Ha
U

. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are

used underline for emphasis)

ORI
gy 7] RCTERATHAD

Inforpation handling U R ,
Intelliponce collection PN TR o0 1 3y 17 2 (A

. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item) L

e V000 oY =
| & ) Fe

Intervieved rogording Mattia L. Ring, Jr. S$SC attenpting to tic thd
FBL investigation of King into the “March on Washington®,

62~11.6395

FMK: fmk

(4) - ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL COMMUNITY INDEX
IN CONNECTION WITH SENSTUDY 75

TREAT AS VELLOW

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE
3791 (6.75)
Page P8
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INSTRUCTIONS

o Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e '"FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a

copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing

substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted., Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted .and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.

) ‘
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Mr. W. R. Wdnnall
R. L. fhackelford
VEATHEUG

Buronau letter 4/16/73
National Fecurity Agemcy (HNESA),
"Weatherpan Fugitives" cenclosed

. S
~ I, W, m, wannall N
- HNr, B, %L, fheclholioxd.
o Ilzrb Jo P. Thomas )
- ¥v, Vi, N, Preusgo ¥
10/23/75
AFMPRIE *

RO 4/ 7 et
Py T T S
¥l 15 URGLASSERTY

R Pl L4
[ )

dirccted to Directior,
Fort Neade, Maryland, captioncd
29 nmemornnda concoraning 30

Weathfuge and requostod NEA to provide FBI with gny portiaent
infornation coming to its atteantion concerning those

individuanls,

On 10/22/75, Dr, Helgon Ircdell was contacted
concerning Vateh List aspocis of thoe current fonstudy Project.
Yuring ihis contact, Dr., Iredoll Latorned Fupervicox J, P,
Thomas that NSA had never placed the nanes of any of the Z0

Veatherman fugitlives on its Watch List.

He said that NSA

£ilom contained internal correspondence indicating that they
ware not placed on the Wntch List beeauso it scemed that
the prinary purpose for ¥DBI's request to include them was

foxr law enforcenment purposes.

e said that he did not f£ind

any record that the ¥Bl had been notified that NEA had decided
not to place these names on the Vatch List.

ACTION:
lonc, ¥or information,
176-1504 oI
Q::Q-. 62-116396 (fenstudy 75))
M‘
WNP: In
(6)
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“ . ) ' 2 - Mr. % Mintz

- (1 - Mr. J. B. Hotis)

-
1 - Mr. W. R, Wannall
1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar
J The /ttornsy /Cjcncral Lectober 16, 1975
\ Birector, . TB1 1 - Mr. J. G. Deegan
o 1 - Mr. E. F. Glemn

U. S, STUATE SELICY COILITIEE
Gl ZILI"TL’LIG‘“TC_. LCTIVITIES (SSC)

o
- . , <
Eeference is m7de to the September 29, 1975, S5sC »]
requast forierded to the Boprrtment of Justice by letter
dated Scptember 29, 1975, licting certain docum=nits and o )
other informriion cns* red from tha FBE. 1
i
Encloced for your approval and forverding to the &
Commitice is an original of ¢ momorendum in response to - =
some of the reguosts. Y
E) W)
£1lso enclosed for your records is a copy of the 5 E
2 manorandun. Y ) é < ;Z !
‘ [ E ,"# ':“DR T A
Tnelosures (2) BW OSUR i \ g
‘ A Myf 7 s < X
, Omlo& o Fa
62-116395 =) Do
1 - The Deoputy Attorney General 2 -4
; fttention: IMichael E. Sheheen, Jr. 5 -
L) Specicl Counsel for =
AN Intelligence Cooxdination &
\ M
\C EFG:eks _Q,Qa,s,r _
S (100 IR a7 5

Admin,

Dep. AD Inv. .
Asst. Dir B ’

Comp. Syst, —— Ex.llﬁ bR ‘i ;’) e i

Ext. Affairs K=l "“j " Hp .
Files & Com. — <

K g = 5 L, /

REG 4. 1 , 71/
ldem " V) {;L""{/:\.Lb é&’ / ’-/?J / ;} e i
Inspechon ’\ : y&y\/\ I ,
Intell.
Loboratory

Plan. & Evel. —Xx 3
Spec. lav.

Training \//
Legaf Coun. ;; /\ .
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62-116395 Qctober 16, 1975

"
vlt’

N
pE

Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD Inv. —_

Asst. Dir.:

Admia.
Comp. Syst,
Ext. Affairs ___
Files & Com. __

Gen. Inv.
* ident.

Inspection

intell.

¢ Plan. & Evof, =

L
| Laboratory
( Spec. lav.

Training

Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm.

Director Sec’y

MAIL ROOI:] TELETYPE UNIT ] ENCLOSURE /; 7’2\ B / /’}, fx;,h - Gﬁ%‘;;ﬁ}%{sas-szo

- 2 - Mr. J. A. Mintz
(L - Mr. J. B. Hotis)
1 - Mr. W. R. Wennall
1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar
1 - Mr. J. G. Deegan

1 - ::ro Ec ‘i?m G}.GD—B
Y. S. SIRIATH SHLECT COICIITTERR To
STULY GOVELILINIT/L OPITATICNS VITH
TESPICT TO INTOLLIGIICHR LCTIVITIRES (SsC)

tnfercuce is m-de to the letter from thsz Direcctor
of the Donmoctic Indelligence Toshk Foree, S5C, to the Deputy
Ittornay Conoralts (ffice doted Sopterber 29, 1975, regquesting
delivory of BT materisls portaining to lartin Lather ing, Jr.,
and/or the Scuthorn Christirn Lecderxschip Conforence.

The purpose of this monorondum is to respond to Itaas
19, 20 ond 21 of tho S8C reguast of Septembor 29, 1075,

ftem 19 requested 2ll matericls reflecting corrvesponds
ghce, contacts or commmnications, or proposcd correspondence,
contacts or commmnicotions betrveen FBI percomnel ond Scimel Liley
vierep, Jr., cind Dr. Frenk R, Barastt as desceribed in
7 . Gullivon's pemorendum to 4. H, Balwont dated Jenuery 8,
19¢4, eoptionad YSomwel [iley llerce, Jr., 280 Prxl Jwonun,
Hou Yorl 17, Uew ¥orllW

Uith ths oncoption of momorondun of Lir. Sulliven
clted chove, nothioy tas found in ¥BI Heodguerters £iles ¢
rosponiva to Item 19. #mDelo
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SEIATE STLECT COMMHITIED ol TWTELLIGIRICS ACTIVITIES (8SC)

Item 20 roquasted all motericls rcflcCt3ﬂ3 correspond-
ence botveen eny FSl Hoadquarters perconanl rnd former Chief
of rolice Jenlking, Atlontn, Georie, concernin: or portaining

to irrtin Luther king, Jr,, and/or the Scuthern Chrictirn
Leaderchip Conforence from Jrnuory 1, 1960, through fwril, 1963.

Uo mrterlals could be locaind in F3T Heodquarters'! files
refloeting corrocpondence botween ¥BI Hecdquorteroc nersonnnl ind
foritmr Chief of PFolice Jonkins concarning iMartin luthey Uing, Jr.,
rad/or the Scutharn Chricticn Leoodorship Conference from Jomuery 1,
1960, throu_h Lforil, 1968,

Item 21 requasted
the nomination and (b) the
for the idcbel vriza,

oll moteriols perboining to (&)
selection of llartin Luther King, Jx.,

This Ttem has becen recponded to under Ttem 6 of 88C
request doted July 8, 1975, by I'BI memorandum dried 2/18/75.

1 - The Attorney Cencral
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1 « Mr., J. A. Mintz
1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall
1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar
The Attorney General October 29, 1975
) ‘ 1l - Mr. S. F. Phillips
A~/ Direttor, FBI
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. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITIEE o L
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Enclosed is the original of a memorandum concerning
8SC Staff interviews of FBI Special Agents in Charge (SAC)
Theodore P. Rosack and Ralph J. Rampton. Attached to the
memorandum are individual memoranda, each with an attachment,
concerning each of the two interviews. A set of the communica-
tions is also enclosed for forwarding to Mr. James A. Ullderotter,
Associate Counsel to the President. .
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1 « Mr, J. B. Adams

1 - Mr. J. A. Mintz

1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall
1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar
1 - Mr. S. F. Phillips

62-116395 QOctober 29, 1975

TO STUDY GOVERNMMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: SSC STAFF INTERVIEWS OF FBL
SPECTAL AGENTS IN CHARGE (SAC)

/ U, 8. SEHATE SELECT COIRIITTLE

‘/;,@

‘ %‘ THEODORE P. ROSACK AWD RALPH .J. RAMPTON
a0 —
f \pM aq This memorandum and attachments concern SSC Staff
e R interviews of FBI SACs Theodore P. Rosack and Ralph J. Rampton.

DR /

g W' f,'.‘ RN

SSC Staff Member Michael Epstein requested of the
FBI Legal Counsel Division that Rosack and Mampton bz made
available in Vashington, D. C., for Staff interviews on
September 23, 1975, Epstein advised that the interviews would
involve their knowledge of the FBI's investigations of
: Martin Luther King, J¥., the Southern Christian Leadership
-+ QConference, Stanley David levison, and communist influence
in thé racial movement.

g
0 glaw serds
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Bagsed on the foregoing request, Rosack and Rampton
were released from their confidentiality agreement for the
purpose of the interviews provided the interviews were within
the parameters stated by Epstein. Rosack and Raapton wara also
advised prioxr to the interviews that there were four privileged
areas concerning which they were not required to answer questions.
These concerned (1) information wirich might divulge the
identity of confidential sources, (2Z) information concerning

) ongoing investigations, (3) information from third agencies,
/. including foreign intelligence agencies, and (4) information
¢\ concerning sensitive methods and techniques.

4

Assoc. Dir.

Dep. AD Adm. _ Attached herewith are separate memoranda reporiing
pceavie— the results of the two imterviews, Attached te each of these
iy memoranda is an YAdvice of Rights" statement referred to in

Admin.

Comp. Syst, eaCh Of the mEmoranda‘

Ext. Affairs ___
P

G e~ Enclosures (4) 1 Vl/ﬂ @

Ident. a
lpection —  ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY TO AG
Laborotory 1 -~ 67~ (Personnel file SAC Theodore P. Rosack) ey
:ef- Sl 1 - 67~ . (Personnel file SAC Ralph J. Rampton) ! ‘/.‘/‘,ff ,
s B ,{__\*, ~
N

Training . ) 71” - C) ‘ ¢
Legal Coun. SFP: v ": - “ P b
Taisons R gllo?gﬁ - b {/k\‘q‘(f - & worz ché 70
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J. 5. Senate Select ommittes
to Study Governmental Uperations
ith Respect to Intelligence Activities {SSC)

Te: 5SC Staff Intervieus of FBI Special Agents in Charge
(SAC) Theodore P. Tosack and Lalph J. Rampton

{0 Y NP3

Legal Counsel Division contact with Epstein was by
Supervisor P. V. Daly. DBriefing of Rossck and Hampton prior
f£o interviews was by Supervisor 5. F. Phillips of the Senstudy
75 Project. The metwranda of these S5A0s were furnished the
Burcau by los Anzeles airtel 9/25/75 and Denver airtel 9730/75,
YSenstudy 75.7
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B IO UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INYESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to o . .
File No. . _ Denver, Colorado # mon. |6

September 30, 1975 5337”WF"MW%Wﬁqunnm

H'.,g-«’“T ?\"‘ "'”‘"‘ .’.*‘f‘lr&

ssiloo s efst2mnlyy

Re: Interview of FBI Special Agent in Charge
Theodore P. Rosack by
U, S. Senate Select Committee Staff Member

On September 23, 1975, Special Agent in Charge (SAC)
Theodore P. Rosack appéared at the Dirksen Office Building,
Washington, D, C., Room 6308, at 3:25 p.m. SAC Rosack was
ushered to an interview room where an interview was conducted
by Committee Counsel Mike Epstein. Mary DeOreo, who was not
. introduced, sat im on the interview and maintained notes in
- longhand through the interview.

The interview commenced with Mr. Epstein asking
SAC Rosack if he desired to sign an “Advice of Rights' foim
which was done. A copy of this form is attached. Mr,
Epstein then requested SAC Rosack to outlime his history
of assignments in the Bureau.

He was advised that SAC Rosack arrived at FBI
Headquarters on assignment in August, 1960, at which time
he was assigned to the Internal Security Section performing
duties in the Communist Party Front Unit. He assisted in
handling some matters relating to counterintelligence
matters and therecafter served with .the Training Division

- and Inspection Division after which he returned to the
Internal Security Section on assignment in the Sabotage
Unit.

At this p01nt SAC Rosack rcquested that Mr. Epstein
comment concerning the true role of the Committee since it
appeared to SAC Rosack that the actual purpose of the Committee

This document contains neither recommendations
noxr conclusions of the FBI. It is the property
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and : ]
its contents are mot to be distributed outside "
your agency.
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Interview of SAC Rosack by
U, S. Senate Select Committee

.

was not to improve the operations of the Federal investigative
agencies since inquiries conducted by the Committee appeared

to have resulted in a disruption of investigative activity much
to the detriment of this country. r. Epstein assured SAC
Rosack that the primary purpose ¢i the Committee was to enact
legislation aimed at providing guidzlines for intelligence
operations and that the incuiries were not to disrupt the
activities of the investigative seencies. It was pointed out
to ir. Epstein that there was considerable public opinion
against the activities of the mmittee in this country and
that a number of individuals were quite disturbed since it
appeared that the investigative agencies, sucihh as FBI, CIA

and Military Intelligence agencies were being hurt by inquiries
conducted, : .

Mr. Epstein began asking questions relating to the
Southern Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC) and the
connections that SAC Rosack had with the Communist infiltration
investigation of the SCLC during his assilgnment at FBI
Headquarters, It was observed that Mr. Epstein had three
looseleaf bindexrs which obviously had the copies of FBI
memoranda relating to this matter and Mr. Epstein was requested
to explain for SAC Rosack's benefit why it was necessary for
SAC Rosack to travel to Washington from Denver for an interview
when the Committee already possessed considerable documented
material relating to the investigation. IMir. Epstein expressed
the opinion that they might not have the entirc stoxry and
therefore the interview was necessary.

Mr. Epstein asked SAC Rosack whether the discussions
relating to the opening of the investigation on the SCLC were
participated in by SAC Rosack. Mz, Epstein was advised that
SAC Rosack at the time was merely a supervisor in a unit at
the Bureau and did not engage in policy-making decisions.

Mr. Epstein produced several copies of letters to the field
relating to counterintelligence program operations wherein
Hunter Pitts 0'D2ll's Communist affiliations were to be made
known to the news media through anonymous communications.

One of these pertained to a denial by the New York Office

about information available to the "Amsterdam News.'" The
second document approved dissemination of such information

to newspapers in the South. Mr. Epstein requested information
as to why one was denied and a similar request was approved,
both involving the same information., He was advised that these
details relating to the specific decuments could not ba recalled
but that it appeared obvious that the geographical locations
must have had some bearing on the decisions.

-2—
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"Interview of SAC Rosack by
U, S. Senate Select Committee

Mr., Epstein also produced a memorandum believed to
be dated November 21, 1964, wherein dissemination of a document
" was approved relating to the activities and moral conduct of
Martin Luther King. This document was disseminated to tl.2
White House, the Vice President Elect, Military Intelligence
agencles, etc. The memorandum and the dissemination letterx
contained the initials of SAC Rosack indicating that he had
dictated these documents. ir. Epstein requested to know
whether SAC Rosack had written the document which was
designated as an enclosure to these documents. He was advised
that since SAC Rosack- did not have a copy of the document
avallable he could not say whether or not and, in fact, could
not recall who had prepared the information for dissemination.
Mr. Epstein was advised that if he could prcduce a copy of the
document he could be advised one way or another but SAC Resack's
memory was not that good after such a lapse of time.

Mr. Epstein on. several occasions returned to questioning
as to whether SAC Rosack during the early sixties participated
in poiicy-making decisions relating to the SCLC. He was
repeatedly advised that SAC Rosack was at that time in no
position to make such decisions and that most of the decisions
were made as a result of conferences, consultations and

. recommendations.

SAC Rosack was also asked if -he was acquainted with
a Mr. Harrington. He advised this may refer to John T.
Harrington, who had been assigned to the Communist Party
Front Unit and who was deceased., He was also asked if he was
acquainted with Bill Forsyth., The answer was again in the
affirmative with a statement that it was belleved that foimer
SA Forsyth was also deceased.,

A discussion then took place legardlng the
relationship in the Bureau between former Section Chiefs
Fred Baumgardner and Jim Bland. Mr, Epstein had some
difficulty in understanding the structure of the Bureau
and appeared to believe that Mr. Bland had-been a Unit
Chief under Mr.- Baumgardner in the Internal Security Section.
He was advised that was.not so and that Mr. Bland served as
Section Chief in the Subversive Control Section which had
responsibility for investigations of individuals and that
Mr. Baumgardner as head of the Intermal Security Section
had primary responsibility of investigating organizaticns.

3=
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Interview of SAC Rosack by
U, S Senate Select Committee

Mr. Epstein asked whc had been the head of the
Counterintelligence Unit and SAC Rosack replied that it
had been Herman O, Bly who was succeeded by Arthur W.
‘Ware. He requested the whereabouts of these two individuals
and was advised that this was not known by SAC Rusack.

A discussion took place again regarding the
investigations being conducted by the Cmmittee and Mr.
Epstein was advised that the best manner in which this
inquiry could be conducted would be to re-establish the
same conditions and the climate in existence during the
sixties, IJle was advised that any decisioms made were
in the best interest of tha entire country and that it was
extremely easy to ‘Monday morning quarterback" activities
which took place yzars ago. He was advised that under the
same conditioms and with the same situation in existence
SAC Rosack would more than likely conduct himself in the
same manner as he had in the past, Mr, Epstein was advised
SAC Rosack was extremely proud of his actions as an FBI
Agent and that activities of the Bureau were not conducted
prlnarlly for the greater glory of any one man or any one
Bureau but were actudlly conducted for the good of the
countrye. :

Mr. Epstein then desired to know why copies of a
document pertaining to the moral activities of Martin
Luther King had been disseminated to then Vice President Elect
Hubert Humphrey. It was pointed out to Mr. Epstein
according to the copy viewed it was not only disseminated
to Mr. Humphrey but also disseminated to the White House
and officials within the Department of Justice and to the
knowledge of SAC Rosack no one, including the Department,
had instructed that dissemination be discontinued. It was
pointed out to Mr, Epstein that a portion of the IFBI
responsibilities is to keep the Executive Branch of the
Government advised of matters relating to the Internal
Security of the country.

The questioning of SAC Rosack terminated for
all practical purposes at approximately 4:20 p.m. at
which time it was suggested to Mr., Epstein that a portion
of his efforts should be directed toward attempting to
obtain some civil rights for law enforcement officers, since
they have mone.

Enclosure

o
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ADVICE OF RIGHTS e

Before you answer any questions, we would like to advise you
of your rights.

This interview is completely voluntary and you have a right
to leave without being interviewed, or to terminate the inter-
view at any time.

You have the right to remain silent. .
Although the Senate Select Committee is not a prosecutive
body, it is possible that anything you say might become avail-

able to a prosecutive body and could be used against you in
court,

You have the right to consult with an attorney before any
questions are asked, and you may have an attorney here with
you during gquestioning.

If you cannot afford an attorney, the Committee shall then
endeavor to obtain counsel for you.

If you decide to answer questions without an attorney present,
you still have the right to stop answering questions any time;

or you may defer your answer until you consult with an attorney.

WAIVER OF RIGHTS

I have read this ‘'statement of rights and I understand what my
rights are. I am willing to be interviewed and to answer ques-
tions without a lawyer at this time. WNo promises or threats

have been made to me and no pressure or coercion of any kind
has been used against me.

- ' : Slgned\v)(/£4«7evg J/ J:~(?// .

'\ Ve Date: ;/j7 '5/7 S
Witness: ))(H k--<)(2?LL‘ i
Witness: {;%/L)T“A/’] -
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UN—‘D STATES DEPARTMENT OF‘TICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Los Angeles, California

In Reply, Please Refer to
File Mo September 25, 1975

v

U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
(SSC) ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

A

RE: INTERVIEW OF SAC RALPH J.
RAMPTON_BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

On September 23, 1975, Senate Select Committee (SSC)
Staff Member Michael T. Epsteln interviewed Special Agent in
Charge Ralph J. Rampton in the building located across C Street
from the Dirksen Senate Office Building, Washington, D.C., -
in the presence of Staff Member Mary De Oreo, who took notes
for Mr. Epstein. The interview began at 1:37 pm, and concluded
at 3:07 pm. At the outset of the interview Mr. Rampton was
presented an Advice of Rights Form which Mr. Rampton was
reguested to sign. A copy of this form containing the ;
signatures of Mr. Rampton, Miss De Oreo and Mr. Epstein is
attached.

Following the signing of the Advice of Rights Form
the interview began with Mr. Epstein requesting Mr. Rampton to
briefly review his assignments in the Bureau, beginning with
his assignment to the Communist Front UnlL at Bureau Headguarters

in 1960.

After Mr. Raﬁpton gave this background information
Mr. Epstein asked Mr. Rampton to read en FBI memorandum dated
October 22, 1962, relating to the Southern Christian Leadership

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency.
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* U. 5. SOWATE SELLCT CGiIiITTED

{SSC) 3 INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
RE: INTERVIEW OF SAC RALPH J.
MPTON BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS .

Conference (SCLC). This memo in essence recommended approval
of a Communist infiltration investigation of the SCLC and
proposed sending a letter to the New York and Atlanta Offices,
believed dated October 23, 1962, ianstructing those offices to
begin investigation. Mr. Epstein was interested in the reasons
and the background which prompted the recommendation for this
investigation. He asked Mr. Rampton if those initials (RJR)

on the two documents represented Mr. Rampton as the dictator.
Mr. Rampton replied they were his initials and that he recalled
writing these documents.

Mr. Epstein ‘asked Mr. Rampton how he obtained
information to composé ths= documents which indicate Stanley
David Levison, a secret member of the Communist Party (CP) and
Hunter Pitts O'l'ell, a member of the National Committee of
the CP were a53001ated with Dr. Martin Luther King, head of
the SCLC. Mr. Rampton replied he could not specifically recall
how the information came to his attention, but that it would
be normal for him to receive reports from various sources,
such as field offices and other units at the Bureau which may
have referred to the association of Dr. King with CP members.
Mr. Epstein asked Mr. Rampton whether the Bureau reguired
field offices to report on racial incidents, such as sit~ins,
and Mr. Rampton replied field offices were normally required
to report any incidents of civil strife which would be disseminated
to appropriate agencies of the Executive Branch such as the
Department of Justice and the White House. The context of
this gquestion was whether reporting on racial incidents might
influence Mr. Rampton or other Bureau officials to focus
attention on the SCLC and Dr. Martin Luther King. Mr. Rampton
told Mr. Epstein such matters would not normally come to his
attention and the thing that focused Mr. Rampton's attention
on the SCLC and Dr. Martin Luther King was information which
indicated CP attempts to dominate or influence Dr. King and the
SCLC.

Mr. Rampton told Mr. Epstein he was not in sympathy
with this inguiry by the SSC and that while he would cooperate,
he desired to point out the inquiry was reducing
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
(SSC) ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
RE: INTERVIEW OF SAC RALPH J.
RAMPTON BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

the effectiveness of the FBI. Mr. Rampton pointed out the FBI
does not need additional legislation or rules to circumscribe
its efforts in that the policy o. the Bureau has always been
to protect the rights of citizens and Communist infiltration
investigations are very carefully supervised, stringently
circumscribed and limited in scope to determine the degree

of infiltration ox influence subversive organizations have

on legitimate organizations.

Mr. Epstein .asked Mr. Rampton whether Mr. Rampton
was aware of such matters as sit-ins, racial incidents and
so forth. Mr. Rampton replied that he read the newspapers
and may have spen memoranda which incidentally referred to
such information, but that it was not tha area of Mr. Rampton's
specific interest in the Communist Front Unit and that
Mr. Rampton, as a member of that Unit, was reguired to review
all reports that might indicate CP or other subversive
organizational activities wherever they might occur.

ME. Ppsiedn asked Me. Rawpbon the pucpose ol
Communist infiltration investigations whereupon he showed
Mr. Rampton copies of pages containing specific references
from Section 87E of the FBI Manual of Instructions which
contain FBI policy concerning Communist infiltration investigations.
Mr. Rampton explained to Mr. Epstein that the purpose of the
Communist infiltration investigation was to determine whether
or not the CP was dominating or influen€ing a legitimate
organization, such as the SCLC. Mr. Rampton explained these
investigations had to be authorized by the Bureau, that the
field did not have the prerogative to begin these investigations,
and that such investigations were strictly limited in scope.
Mr. Rampton explained that it is not now-and was not then
permissible to develop informants and sources in the legitimate
organization, but that sources were developed in the subversive
organization, which was infiltrating the legitimate organization.
Mr. Epstein asked if it was permissible to direct these
sources to join the legitimate organization and Mr. Rampton
replied that it was not permissible to do so; however, if the
sources were invited to join, the handling Agent had to avoid
any direction of the source's activities in the legitimate
organization, which would influence the normal activities of
the legitimate organization.
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RAMPTON BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

Mr. Epstein asked if the ultimate cbjective of
the Communist infiltration investigation would be to make
the organization a Communist fron' so that an all out
investigation could be conducted. Mr. Rampton replied this
was not the objective, but if, in effect, the CP or other
subversive organization reached the point where it controlled
ard directed the activities of the legitimate organization,
it was conceivable the organization would then be considered
a Communist front and become of wider investigative interest
to the FBI. Mr. Epstein asked Mr. Rampton if he could
recall any legitimate organizations becoming front
organizations through infiltration. Mr. Rampton replied he
could not receall specifically, but did not rule out this
had occurred in some instances.

Mr. Epstein directed attention teo a memorandum
written in June 1962 by deceased Agent William Forsyth, which
memorandum - instructed Atlanta and New York to remain alert
to Communist attempts to influence the SCLC. Mr. Epstein
acked 1if Mr  Bamnion knew My, FPoravih and was aware of that
memorandum which also mentioned and was possibly captioned
Stanley David Levison and Hunter Pitts O'Dell.  Mr. Rampton
advised he could not remember Mr. Forsyth, but the name seemed
vaguely familiar and could not remember the memorandum itself
but could not rule out the possibility of having read it.

Mr. Epstein asked Mr. Rampton whether this memorandum might
have contained the basis for Mr. Rampton preparing the L
memorandum of October 22, 1962, to recommend the Communist
infiltration investigation of the SCLC. Mr. Rampton replied

. he could not be sure since he could not remember the
memorandum specifically.

There was a reference in Mr. Rampton's memorandum
of October 22, 1962, to the effect information had been received
the CP may be exerting an influence on the SCLC and then later
in the same paragraph a reference to the CP connection of
Levison and 0'Dell who were associated with Dr. King.
Mr. Epstein asked Mr. Rampton whether the first reference
was roughly equivalent to the second reference. Mr. Rampton
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advised he could not be sure since he could not recall what
was available to him in 1962 which led to the phraseology
mentioned above.

A reference was made in-one of the documents which
apparently was a letter to Atlanta and New York written
in 1962 requesting these offices to review files and make
recommendations to the Bureau concerning a Communist infiltration
investigation of the SCLC. Mr. Epstein asked Mr. Rampton .
whether this amounted to an instruction to the field to
make a positive recommendation to investigate the SCLC.
Mr. Rampton replied it was not an instruction to the field
to make a positive recommendation; that what Mr. Rampton
obviously had in mind was to determine the facts from the
field reports; and to analyze the facts then decide whether
to recommend an investigation be instituted. Mr. Epstein
indicated he believed such terminology was tantamount to an
instruction to the field to come back with a positive
recommaendation and it would be unlikely the field would come
Lalh witli a negative sel of facls. M. Rampton said this
was an unjustifiable conclusion and if Mr. Epstein understood
Bureau terminology he would realize the field would have
recommended action according to the facts at hand. Mr. Epstein
asked whether conferences were held by Mr. Rampton and other
Bureau officials which resulted in focusing attention on
the SCLC and Dr. King. . Mr. Rampton replied he could not
recall any conferences which would have resulted in a decision
to focus attention on the SCLC or Dr. King, but that it was
possible reports received from the field which indicate CP

s influence with Dr. King would have been discussed with members

of the Communist Front Unit. In any event Mr. Rampton
said the review of reports from various sources was a
continuing assignment and when Mr. Rampton became aware of
CP influence on the SCLC it was his ‘job to analyze this and
present a recommendation which had to be approved at a
higher level for a Communist infiltration investigation of
the SCLC.

Mr. Epstein asked Mr. Rampton whether he had
ordered disruptive techniques to be used against the SCLC.
Mr. Rampton replied that he had not and wouldn't have done
SO0 since the SCLC was a legitimate organization. Mr. Epstein
asked if Mr. Rampton had engaged in COINTELPRO activities

= B = /
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in regard to this or other investigations and Mr. Rampton
replied that he was not cleared to discuss COINTELPRO with
Mr. Epstein. Mr. Epstein referred to a wiretap on Dr. King
and asked Mr. Rampton whether he could have authorized su:ch
an unusual technigue when he first made the recommendation
for the Communist infiltration investigation of the SCLC.
Mr., Rampton told Mr. Epstein he had no personal information
concerning the "so-called" wiretap on Dr. King (Mr. Epstein
advised Mr. Rampton such a wiretap was authorized in connection
with the Communist infiltration investigation of the SCLC
in October 1963.), but in any event wiretaps had to be
approved by the Attorney General and sufficient information
would have to be available to justify asking the Attorney
General for such authorization. The facts which existed
in October 1962 were not supportive of such a request;

. Mr. Rampton pointed out.

Mr. Epstein asked Mr. Rampiton whether or not
Dr. King was on the Reserve Index or Security Index when the
Communist infiltration investigation was ordered. Mr, Rampton
replied thdal he was uul awdee OL &y Sucn aésignaticn forx

Dr. King.

Mr. Epstein asked whether COINTELPRO operations
were considered concerning the SCLC and then he added he
would not get into this area, after looking at the memoranda
before him, because it was "after Mr. Rampton's time."

This was a reference to the fact that Mr. Rampton was
transferred from the Communist Front Unit in late 1962.

. Enclosure

..6*...
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ADVICE OF RIGHTS

Before you answer any questions, we would like to advise you
of your rights. s

This interview is completely voluntary and you have a right
to leave without being interviewed. or to terminate the inter-
view at any time. _ .

You have the right to remain silent.

Although the Senate Select Committee is not a prosecutive
body, it is possible that anything you say might become avail-
able to a prosecutive body-and could be used against you in
court.

=y

You have the right to comsult with an attorne 1Y
questions are asked, and you may have an attorney here with
you during questioning. .

ney before any

If you cannot afford an attorney, the Committee shall then
- endeavor to obtain counsel for you.

. If you decide to answer questions without an attorney present,
you still have the right to stop answering questions any time;

or you may defer your answer until you consult with an attorney.

. WAIVER OF RIGHTS

.

I have read this statement of rights and I understand what my
rights are. I am willing to be interviewed and to answer gques-
tions without a lawyer at this time. No promlses or thréats
have been made to me and no pressure or coercion of ?ny kind

has been used against me. 7 /
" g927/7 C 77 A
> * % - < i WL
: Signed: Czijg /,/- Ly G
: : e e :
’ 77 5% 4
Date: Sl 2 I /357 o

- N =
Witness:‘ﬂvl(} ¢y Lg}f{ﬁfo{\ g

\,I < ¢. ( . \‘ﬂ.'
Witness: /7Lt/r\~’/’/‘ —_— .¢
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(Type in plaintext or code)
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Re Bureau teletype 9/18/75 captioned as above
instructing that Special Agents in Charge RALPH J., RAMPTON
and THEODORE P. ROSACK be in Washington, D. C., for interview
by U. S. Senate Select Committee on 9/23/75.

Attached hereto are the original and seven (7) 4
copies of a letterhead memorandum relating to this /
interview. Also attached to the letterhead memorandum
is a copy of the "Advice of Rights" form signed by
SAC Rosack during this interview.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

s e e 1 Denver, Colorado £ o) b
) September 30, 1975 T .

S ednleo ‘SG'}PE}“&@

&

Re: Interview of FBI Special Agent in Charge
Theodore P. Rosack by
U. S. Senate Select Committee Staff lMember

On September 23, 1975, Special Agent in Charge (SAC)
Theodore P, Rosack appeared at the Dirksen Office Building,
Washington, D. C., Room 6308, at 3:25 p.m. SAC Rosack was
ushered to an interview room where an interview was conducted
by Committee Counsel Mike Epstein. Mary DeOreo, who was not
introduced, sat in on the interview and maintained notes in
longhand through the interview.

The interview commenced with Mr. Epstein asking
SAC Rosack if he desired to sign an "Advice of Rights" form
which was done. A copy of this form is attached. MNr.
Epstein then requested SAC Rosack to outline his history
of assignments in the Bureau.

He was advised that SAC Rosack arrived at FBI
Headquarters on assignment in August, 1960, at which time
he was assigned to the Internal Security Section performing
duties in the Communist Party Front Unit. He assisted in
handling some matters relating to counterintelligence
matters and thereafter served with the Training Division
and Inspection Division after which he returmed to the
Internal Security Section on assignment in the Sabotage
Unit.

At this point SAC Rosack requested that Mr. Epstein
comment concerning the true role of the Committee since it
appeared to SAC Rosack that the actual purpose of the Committee

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside

your agency.
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Interview of SAC Rosack by
U. S. Senate Select Committee

was not to improve the operations of the Federal investigative
agencies since inquiries conducted by the gommittee appeared

to have resulted in a disruption of investigative activity much
to the detriment of this country. Mr. Epstein assured SAC
Rosack that the primary purpose of the Committee was to enact
legislation aimed at providing guidelines for intelligence
operations and that the inquiries were not to disrupt the
activities of the investigative agencies., It was pointed out
to Mr. Epstein that there was considerable public opinion
against the activities of the Committee in this country and
that a number of individuals were quite distyrbed since it
appeared that the investigative agencies, such as FBI, CIA
anddMiligary Intelligence agencies were being hurt by inquiries
conducted.

Mr. Epstein began asking questions relating to the
Southern Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC) and the
comnections that SAC Rosack had with the Communist infiltration
investigation of the SCLC during his assignment at FBI
Headquarters. It was observed that Mr. Epstein had three
looseleaf binders which obviously had the copies of FBI
memoranda relating to this matter and Mr. Epstein was requested
to explain for SAC Rosack's benefit why it was necessary for
SAC Rosack to travel to Washington from Denver for an interview
when the gommittee already possessed considerable documented
material relating to the investigation. Mr. Epstein expressed
the opinion that they might not have the entire story and
therefore the interview was mnecessary.

Mr. Epstein asked SAC Rosack whether the discussions
relating to the opening of the investigation on the SCLC were
participated in by SAC Rosack. Mr. Epstein was advised that
SAC Rosack at the time was merely a supervisor in a unit at
the Bureau and did not engage in policy-making decisioms.

Mr, Epstein produced several copies of letters to the field
relating to counterintelligence program operations wherein
Hunter Pitts 0'Dell's Communist affiliations were to be made
known to the news media through anonymous communications.

One of these pertained to a denial by the New York Office

about information available to the "Amsterdam News.'" The
second document approved dissemination of such information

to newspapers in the South. Mr. Epstein requested information
as to why one was denied and a similar request was approved,
both involving the same information. He was advised that these
details relating to the specific documents could not be recalled
but that it appeared obvious that the geographical locations
must have had some bearing on the decisions.

-2m
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Mr. Epstein also produced a memorandum believed to
be dated November 21, 1964, wherein dissemination of a document
was approved relating to the activities and moral conduct of
Martin Luther King. This document was disseminated to the
White House, the Vice President Elect, Military Intelligence
agencies, etc. The memorandum and the dissemination letter
contained the initials of SAC Rosack indicating that he had
dictated these documents. Mr. Epstein requested to know
whether SAC Rosack had written the document whith was
designated as an enclosure to these documents. He was advised
that since SAC Rosack did not have a copy of the document
available he could not say whether or not and, in fact, could
[ not recall who had prepared the information for dissemination.
\ Mr. Epstein was advised that if he could produce a copy of the
document he could be advised one way or another but SAC Rosack's
memory was not that good after such a lapse of time.

Mr. Epstein on several occasions returned to questioning
as to whether SAC Rosack during the early sixties participated
in policy-making decisions relating to the SCLC, He was
repeatedly advised that SAC Rosack was at that time in no
position to make such decisions and that most of the decisioms
were made as a result of conferences, consultations and
recommendations.,

SAC Rosack was also asked if he was acquainted with
a Mr. Harrington. He advised this may refer to John T,
Harrington, who had been assigned to the Communist Party
Front Unit and who was deceased. He was also asked if he was
acquainted with Bill Forsyth. The answer was again in the
affirmative with a statement that it was believed that former
SA Forsyth was also deceased.

A discussion then took place regarding the
relationship in the Bureau between former Section Chiefs
Fred Baumgardner and Jim Bland. Mr. Epstein had some
difficulty in understanding the structure of the Bureau
and appeared to believe that Mr. Bland had-been a Unit
Chief under Mr. Baumgardner in the Internal Security Section.
He was advised that was not so and that Mr,., Bland served as
Section Chief in the Subversive Control Section which had
responsibility for investigations of individuals and that
Mr. Baumgardner as head of the Internal Security Section
had primary responsibility of investigating organizations,

-3=
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Mr. Epstein asked who had been the head of the
Counterintelligence Unit and SAC Rosack replied that it
had been Herman O. Bly who was succeeded by Arthur W.
Ware. He requested the whereabouts of these two individuals
and was advised that this was not known by SAC Rosack.

A discussion took place again regarding the
investigations being conducted by the Committee and Mr.
Epstein was advised that the best manner in which this
inquiry could be conducted would be to re-establish the
same conditions and the climate in existence during the
sixties. He was advised that any decisions made were
in the best interest of the entire country and that it was
extremely easy to "Monday morning quarterback" activities
which took place years ago. He was advised that under the
same conditions and with the same situation in existence
SAC Rosack would more than likely conduct himself in the
same manner as he had in the past. Mr. Epstein was advised
SAC Rosack was extremely proud of his actions as an FBI
Agent and that activities of the Bureau were not conducted
primarily for the greater glory of any one man or any one
Bureau but were actually conducted for the good of the

country. /{;é Zﬁiéégﬁ%

Mr. Epstein then desired to know why copies of a
document pertaining to the moral activities of MArtin
Luther King had been disseminated to then i Elect
Hubert Humphrey. It was pointed out to Mr. Epstein
according to the copy viewed it was not only disseminated
to Mr, Humphrey but also disseminated to the White House
and officials within the Department of Justice and to the
knowledge of SAC Rosack no one, including the Department,
had instructed that dissemination be discontinued. It was
pointed out to Mr. Epstein that a portion of the FBI
responsibilities is to keep the Executive Branch of the
Government advised of matters relating to the Intermal
Security of the country.

The questioning of SAC Rosack terminated for
all practical purposes at approximately 4:20 p.m. at
which time it was suggested to Mr. Epstein that a portion
of his efforts should be directed toward attempting to
obtain some civil rights for law enforcement officers, since
they have none.

Enclosure
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ADVICE OF RIGHTS

Before you answer any questions, we would like to advise you
of your rights.

This interview is cdmpietely voiuntary and you have a right
to leave without being interviewed, or to terminate the inter-
view at any time.

You have the right to remain silent.

Although the Senate Select Committee is not a prosecutive
body, it is possible that anything you say might become avail-

able to a prosecutive body and could be used against you ih
court. '

You have the right to consult with an attornéy before any
questions are asked, and you may have an attorney here with
you during questioning.

If you cannot afford an attorney, the Committee shall then
endeavor to obtain counsel for you.

If you decide to answer gquestions without an attorney present,
you still have the right to stop answering questions any time;
or you may defer your answer until you consult with an attorney.

WAIVER OF RIGHTS

I.have read this 'statement of rights and I understand what my
r%ghts are. I am willing to be interviewed and to answer ques- -
tions without a lawyer at this time. No promises or threats

have been made to me and no pressure or coercion of any kind
has been. used against me.

L ’ . " élgned‘\afzihﬂ/fc;&, /9’ ﬂ?ztzﬁzi;;
Date: ;Z/é,%//7 S

B YO0 7%
Witness: {;%,L%\Jvff(MN\ﬂ“

(
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TO: John A. Mintz, Assistant Director /6 Qﬁ%ﬁiﬁaw’
Legal Counsel Division .
Federal Bureau of Investigation 1

FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. 17/ jj/?7{

Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination / 25}

SUBJECT: Senate Select Committee Request

.

Attached is a letter from the Senate Select
Committee which requests "delivery of any files and
documents that are in the possession, custody or
contrél of the Departmant of Justice, 1nclud1ng the
Federal Bureau of Invostlfatlon“ concerning Senator
Schweiker. This is to adv1se you that I telephoni-
cally contacted John E11iff of the Committee staff
today to inform him that "delivery" of Bureau files
was a departure from the procedures.followed with
the other Senators who had made the same request and
that the, Bureau would prefer to assemble the Senator's
file and make it available for veview by Mr. Schweiker
at the Hoover Building consistent with procedures
followed in earlisr requests and as outlined in a

¢ memorandum from former Special Counsel XK. William
© 0'Connor to the Attorney General dated July 24, 1875,
with copies distributed to the Deputy Attorney General
and Mr. Jim Adams of the Bureau.

Mr, E11iff advised-that we should construe
"delivery of" to mean "agcess to'" Senator Schweiker's
file and that he, E11iff, would see that Senator
Schweiker's office was informed of this. Please ‘
advise this O0ffice when the §chwe1ker files are
assembled and ready for /his eview at ﬁ?e Hoover

Building. ﬂé__” - 7 9 S

L y M/( . EIG/AGHE
/ v 7 deis W
@0"06 \ \/@
\ cc: Paul Da §2> b(\\ (4’)
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wl L v s dal i d
(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, $4TH CONGRESS)
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Octoher 16, 1975

S ! RECE! "N

The Honorable Edward H. Levi : an7?
The Attorney General QBT 2 1 197 5
Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530 o . O [
. .

Dear Mr. Attorney General: ‘.'.

On July 16, 1975, in response to our request, your office sent
to the Select Committee to Study Governmental Operations with Respect
to Intelligence’ Activities , Tiles and documents concerning five of
its members.

-~

We now request delivery of any files and documents that are in
the possession, custody or control of the Department of Justice, in-
cluding the Federal Bureau of Investigation, concerning another member
of this Committee: Senator Richard S. Schweiker.

* As noted in our prlor request, this request is made pursuant to
the Committes's mandate and not under the Freedom of Information Act.
The material received will be handled in a secure menner, consistent’
with the Rules of Procedure of the Committee and other arrangements for

¢« the special handling of particularly sensitive material.

It will be appreciated if you would arrange to have the material
responsive to this request delivered to this Committee as promptly as

pOSSible-
;_,, : ircerely,
—!- . A F
) ' al//OF LEG!?}ATIVE AFFA!RS
. R P iaan oo
Frank Churfl ™ FEp =
Chajirman .........‘:_,., _%P?QE—L}B‘F;-
. i
: g ~N 20 1975
ohn Tower !
Vice Chaixme
. i H.A ?‘
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UNITQ) STATES DEPARTMENT OF JL...rI‘ICE

FEDERAL BUREAU COF INVESTIGATION

Los Angeles, California

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No. September 25, 1975

U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
(58C) ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

RE: INTERVIEW OF SAC RALPH J. ©
RAMPTON. BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

i On September 23, 1975, Senate Select Committee (SSC)
Staff Member Michael T. Epstein interviewed Special Agent in
Charge Ralph J. Rampton in the building located across C Street
from the Dirksen Senate Office Building, Washington, D.C.,
in the presence of Staff Member Mary De Oreo, who took notes
for Mr. Epstein. The interview began at 1:37 pm, and concluded
at 3:07 pm. At the outset of the interview Mr. Rampton was
presented an Advice of Rights Form which Mr. Rampton was
requested to sign. A copy of this form containing the
signatures of Mr. Rampton, Miss De Oreo and Mr. Epstein is
attached.

Following the signing of the Advice of Rights Form
the interview began with Mr. Epstein requesting Mr. Rampton to
briefly review his assignments in the Bureau, beginning with
his assignment to the Communist Front Unlt at Bureau Headquarters

in 1960,

After Mr. Rampton gave this background information
. Mr. Epstein asked Mr. Rampton to read g FBI memorandum dated
) October 22, 1962, relating to the Southern Christian Leadership

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
: of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
i ’ your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency. -

o\.UTION

‘ % k- et
e ‘916 *""v ; *‘/ﬁ
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U. S. SENATE SCLECT CCO:ZMITTEE
(SSC) I INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
RE: INTERVIEW OF SAC RALPH J.
RAMPTON BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

Conference (SCLC). This memo in essence recommended approval
of a Communist infiltration investigation of the SCLC and
proposed sending a letter to the New York and Atlanta Offices,
believed dated October 23, 1962, instructing those offices to.
begin investigation. Mr. Epstein was interested in the reasons
and the background which prompted the recommendation for this
investigation. He asked Mr. Rampton if those initials (RJR)

on the two documents represented Mr. Rampton as the dictator.
Mr. Rampton replied they were his initials and that he recalled
writing these documents.

Mr. Epstein asked Mr. Rampton how he obtained
information to compos@ thess documents which indicate Stanley
David Levison, a secret member of the Communist Party (CP) and
Hunter Pitts 0'Dell, a member of the National Committee of
the CP were associated with Dr. Martin Luther King, head of
the SCLC. Mr. Rampton replied he could not specifically recall
how the information came to his attention, but that it would
be normal for him to receive reports from various sources,
such as field offices and other units at the Bureau which may
have referred to the association of Dr. King with CP members.
Mr. Epstein asked Mr. Rampton whether the Bureau required
field offices to report on racial incidents, such as sit-ins,
and Mr. Rampton replied field offices were normally required
to report any incidents of civil strife which would be disseminated
to appropriate agencies of the Executive Branch such as the
Department of Justice and the White House. The context of
this guestion wags whether reporting on racial incidents might
influence Mr. Rampton or other Bureau officials to focus
attention on the SCLC and Dr. Martin Luther King. Mr. Rampton
told Mr. Epstein such matters would not normally come to his
attention and the thing that focused Mr. Rampton's attention
on the SCLC and Dr. Martin Luther King was information which
indicated CP attempts to dominate or influence Dr. King and the
SCILC.

Mr. Rampton told Mr. Epstein he was not in sympathy
with this inquiry by the SSC and that while he would cooperate,
he desired to point out the inquiry was reducing 7
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
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the effectiveness of the FBI. Mr. Rampton pointed out the FBI
oes not need additional legislation or rulés to ctrcumscribe -
its efforts in that the policy of the Bureau has—always—been -..
to protect the rights of citizens and Communist infiltration
investigations are very carefully supervised, stringently
circumscribed and limited in scope to determine the degree

of infiltration or influence subversive organizations have

on legitimate organizations.

Mr. Epstein asked Mr. Rampton whether Mr. Rampton
was aware of such matters as sit-ins, racial incidents and
so forth. Mr. Rampton replied that he read the newspapers
and may have seen memoranda which incidentally referred to
such information, but that it was not the area of Mr. Rampton's
specific interest in the Communist Front Unit and that
Mr. Rampton, as a member of that Unit, was regquired to review
all reports that might indicate CP or other subversive
organizational activities wherever they might occur.

Mr. Epstein asked Mi. Rawpioun tue purpouse 0f
Communist infiltration investigations whereupon he showed
Mr. Rampton copies of pages containing specific references
from Section 87E of the FBI Manual of Instructions which
contain FBI policy concerning Communist infiltration investigations.
Mr. Rampton explained to Mr. Epstein that the purpose of the
Communist infiltration investigation was to determine whether
or not the CP was dominating or influen€ing a legitimate
organization, such as the SCLC. Mr. Rampton explained these
investigations had to be authorized by the Bureau, that the
field did not have the prerogative to begin these investigations,
and that such investigations were strictly limited in scope.
Mr. Rampton explained that it is not now and was not then
permissible to develop informants and sources in the legitimate
organization, but that sources were developed in the subversive
organization, which was infiltrating the legitimate organization.
Mr. Epstein asked if it was permissible to direct these
sources to join the legitimate organization and Mr. Rampton
replied that it was not permissible to do so; however, if the
sources were invited to join, the handling Agent had to avoid
any direction of the source's activities in the legitimate
organization, which would influence the normal activities of
the legitimate organization. - -
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
(SSC) ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
RE: INTERVIEW OF SAC RALPH J.
RAMPTON BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

Mr. Epstein asked if the ultimate objective of
the Communist infiltration investigation would be to make
the organization a Communist front so that an all out
investigation could be conducted. Mr. Rampton replied this
was not the objective, but if, in effect, the CP or other
subversive organization reached the point where it controlled
and directed the activities of the legitimate organization,
it was conceivable the organization would then be considered
a Communist front and become of wider investigative interest
to the FBI. Mr. Epstein asked Mr. Rampton if he could
recall any legitimate organizations becoming front
organizations through infiltration. Mr. Rampton replied he
could not recall specifically, but did not rule out this
had occurred in some instances.

Mr. Epstein directed attention to a memorandum
written in June 1962 by deceased Agent William Forsyth, which
memorandum . instructed Atlanta and New York to remain alert
to Communist attempts to influence the SCLC. Mr. Epstein
acked if Mr., Ramntan knew Mr. Faravth and was aware of that
memorandum which also mentioned and was possibly captioned
Stanley David Levison and Hunter Pitts O'Dell. Mr. Rampton
advised he could not remember Mr. Forsyth, but the name seemed
vaguely familiar and could not remember the memorandum itself
but could not rule out the possibility of having read it.

Mr. Epstein asked Mr. Rampton whether this memorandum might
have contained the basis for Mr. Rampton preparing the
memorandum of October 22, 1962, to recommend the Communist
infiltration investigation of the SCLC. Mr. Rampton replied
he could not be sure since he could not remember the
memorandum specifically.

There was a reference in Mr. Rampton's memorandum
of October 22, 1962, to the effect information had been received
the CP may be exerting an influence on the SCLC and then later
in the same paragraph a reference to the CP connection of
Levison and O'Dell who were associated with Dr. King.
Mr. Epstein asked Mr. Rampton whether the first reference
was roughly equivalent to the second reference. Mr. Rampton

-




U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
(8SC) ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
RE: INTERVIEW OF SAC RALPH J.
RAMPTON BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

advised he could not be sure since he could not recall what
was available to him in 1962 which led to the phraseology
mentioned above.

A reference was made in one of the documents which
apparently was a letter to Atlanta and New York written
‘ in 1962 requesting these offices to review files and make
‘ recommendations to the Bureau concerning a Communist infiltration
investigation of the SCLC. Mr. Epstein asked Mr. Rampton
whether this amounted to an instruction to the field to
make a positive recommendation to investigate the SCLC.
Mr. Rampton replied it was not an instruction to the field
| to make a positive recommendation; that what Mr. Rampton
‘ obviously had in mind was to determine the facts from the
field reports; and to analyze the facts then decide whether
! to recommend an investigation be instituted. Mr. Epstein
| indicated he believed such terminology was tantamount to an
‘ instruction to the field to come back with a positive
recommendation and it would be unlikely the field would come
back with a ileyative set of facls. Mr. Rampton said this
was an unjustifiable conclusion and if Mr. Epstein understood
Bureau terminology he would realize the field would have
recommended action according to the facts at hand. Mr. Epstein
asked whether conferences were held by Mr. Rampton and other
Bureau officials which resulted in focusing attention on
the SCLC and Dr. King. Mr. Rampton replied he could not
recall any conferences which would have resulted in a decision
to focus attention on the SCLC or Dr. King, but that it was
possible reports received from the field which indicate CP
influence with Dr. King would have been discussed with members
of the Communist Front Unit. In any event Mr. Rampton
said the review of reports from various sources was a
continuing assignment and when Mr. Rampton became aware of
CP influence on the SCLC it was his job to analyze this and
present a recommendation which had to be approved at a
higher level for a Communist infiltration investigation of
the SCLC.

Mr. Epstein asked Mr. Rampton whether he had
ordered disruptive techniques to be used against the SCLC.
Mr. Rampton replied that he had not and wouldn't have done
so since the SCLC was a legitimate organization. Mr. Epstein
asked if Mr. Rampton had engaged in COINTELPRO activities

- B -
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(SSC) ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

RE: INTERVIEW OF SAC RALPH J. RAMPTON
BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

in regard to this or other investigations and Mr. Rampton
replied that he was not cleared to discuss COINTELPRO with
Mr. Epstein. Mr. Epstein referred tc a wiretap on Dr. King
and asked Mr. Rampton whether he could have authorized such
an unusual technique when he first made the recommendation
for the Communist infiltration investigation of the SCLC.
Mr. Rampton told Mr. Epstein he had no personal information
concerning the "so-~called® wiretap on Dr. King (Mr. Epstein
advised Mr. Rampton such a wiretap was authorized in connection
with the Communist infiltration investigation of the SCLC
in October 1963.), but in any event wiretaps had to be
approved by the Attorney General and sufficient information
would have to be available to justify asking the Attorney
General for such authorization. The facts which existed

in October 1962 were not supportive of such a request,

Mr. Rampton pointed out.

Mr. Epstein asked Mr. Rampton whether or not
Dr. King was on the Reserve Index or Security Index when the
Communist infiltration investigation was orxrdered. Mr. Rampton
repiied tiat he was not aware 0L auy such designation £or
Dr. King.

Mr. Epstein asked whether COINTELPRO operations
were conSidered concerning the SCLC and then he added he
would not get into this area, after looking at the memoranda
before him, because it was "after Mr. Rampton's time."

This was a reference to the fact that Mr. Rampton was
transferred from the Communist Front Unit in late 1962.

Enclosure
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PHILIP A. HARY MILH HOWV/ARD H. DAKER, JR.,
WALTER F. MONDALE, MINN, BARRY GOLDWATER, AKi
WALTER D. HUDDLESTON, KY, CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, 3W., MD. t
ROBERT 2RAAN, N.f“. RICHARD 8. SCHWEIKXR, PA. ‘Ql * I3
GARY HART, COLO. C »é b = i { %
TELELE YEesH errerie
WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
PAREDERICK A. O. SCHWARZ, Jr,, CHIE® COUNSEL, = TT
CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL SELECT COMMITTEE TO

STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS V/ITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

{PURSUANT TO 3. RES. 21, ATH CONGRESS)
o WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

ADVICE OF RIGHTS

Before you answer any questions, we would like to advise you
of your rights.

This interview is completely wvoluntary and you have a right
to leave without being interviewed, or to terminate the inter-
view at any time.

You have the right to remain silent.

Although the Senate Select Committee is not a prosecutive
body, it is possible that anything you .say might become avail-
able to a prosecutive body and could be used against you in
court.,

You have the right to consult with an attorney before any |
questions are asked, and you may have an attorney here w1th
you during questioning.

If you cannot afford an attorney, the Committee shall then
endeavor to obtain counsel for you.

If you decide to answer questions without an attorney present,
you still have the right to stop answering questions any time;
or you may defer your answer until you consult with an attorney.

WAIVER OF RIGHTS g

I have read this statement of rights and I understand what my
rights are. I am willing to be interviewed and to answer ques-
tions without a lawyer at this time. No promlses or, threats
have been made to me and no pressure or coercion of any kind
has been used against me. g yis

K
2 {j} / // m i’ /,'v i %'\L._.-_-A
Signed: ) (.(L,....Z_Z/ W ([//';é (oo
Date:

Witness: fjl(kc gj L(}C L0 :
Witness: /jgi/fi‘J’/fb\‘m .

; %
TARBITS 57 5
i ’ v/
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Enclosed is the original of a memorandum concerning
the interview of former FBI Special Agent Ieon F, Sclrrartz
by an SSC Staff Membor. Alsc enclosed is a copy of the
pemorandun for forwarding to Mr. James A, Wilderotter, 48 ociate .0
Counsel to the President. 7 o

‘4%‘ ' i,
! Enclosures (2) / .
{ i
62-116395 -
e [‘
’ 1 - The Deputy Attorney General / —
.\ Attention: WMichael E. Shgheen, Jr. ‘
] Special Counsel for .
‘ Intelligence Coordifiation
1 - 67~ (Personnel File Former SA Leon F. Schwartz) )
4
! : f
\ -SFl(’:lhb i _ ‘
¥ — 10) } . “.('\ . s " oom
3 . \“. \:;, . \R¥_\‘42 é‘g (;:) v‘//// j /:) _99’!}
; . > - S e .
! Qﬁ\) !
N ;=R R o
\ —pd—  ©
Mo e
> W Der- AD lov. — %Q/vv‘\-— ‘.({: iy
. AN
Comp. Syst. e "
Ty Ext. Affairs od J W
Files & Com.
| e
o i L w4 Wwo e /é?7
Laboratory g/
Plan. & Eval. _ /-
TELETYPE UNIT [ GPO : 1975 O - 569-920

Page 70



b
et
Assoc. Dir

H-!‘. B, Adams

Mr, J. A. Mintz
Mr, W. R. Vannall
Mr., W. O. Cregar

Mr. %c F. Phillips <+
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62-116395, October 30, 1975 '

U, S. SENATE SELDCT COIEIITITD TO
STUDY GOVEMIENEAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLICEICE ACTIVITIES (5S6)

RE: INTERVIEYU OF FOLUTZR FBI
SPE&IAL AGERT (SA) 1LEON F. 2\ 6
SCISYRTZ, DY 411 SSC STAFT 1ELEER "\9

ATT T el BN 4" T“ -

'I‘“”w .\917:110;; Lm]lfé’

The following econcerns an interviev condusted
by on S58C Staff llombay of former FDI S4 icon F. Schwariz.

Frior to the intexvicw, Schuartz was given a
release by the FDI from his confidentiality agreement with
the F3I for the purposc of thae interview, the subject of
which vas to be FBI procedures in obtaining income tax
vecords from the internal Devemue Service (IRS),

The following is a statement of Schwartz which
he voluntarily furnished gnd which zeports the results
of the interview,

On. Septenber 28, 1975, former FLI 54 leon T,
Sehwartz vas intervicwed by SSC Staff lemboxr James Idllavco.
lir. Schwartz was not advised of his rights nor was he
placed undexr oveth. Prior to the interview, i, Sclirartz
was in contact with the I'Bi's Legal Counsel Division and

o e am . VoS advised that he wos being xelessed from his confiden-

Dep. AD In
Asst. Dire

. tlality asrecment for the purposc of an intervicew by the

ey 55C with rogard to I'BI procedures in obtaining income tax

Comp. Syst. —
Ext. Affairs ——

recoxds from IKS and specifically any information he could

Bo. Aleis — provide camemmb the obtaiaing of such zrecoxds concerning g
Gen. v, e!}a Ehi},ip ae.

ident.

Inspection
Intell.

— 1 = 67~ (Personnel File Former SA Leon F. *Schwartz) (.L //

sevva SFP:lhblh, G2 e 2 /4»*6}:5 NOTE PAGE 3 (
et — (9) ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY TO AG A ( v
e & T sy W v

Telephone Rm. — - # 1 ,‘(ﬁ// JE‘ d /z f

Direcp'or sec’y — MAILROOM[__] TELETYPE UNIT (] i ’! J /yd}‘ . ‘:}»j\ GPO : 1975 O - 569-920
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SLNDS BULNCT CHIMTTLILD O IGiLIGicn ACTIVIISS (85C)

L ITOTSAVIG! OF POLFER IBY SPUCIAL [8TGT (8A) BY SscC

iz, Ldlarco edvised thaf he hed beon conduciing
injuiries concerning procedures vhercby the IBI requested
copics of incoms taw vocords from ths IS in conncction with
TBI iInvestigotions. Int commection with his inguiries,
lr. Ualarco reviewed a nuwber of ILS files relative to
requasts IRS had rzeceived from the FBX, One of these INS
files pertained to a raquest reeeived from the FLI concerniny
Ihilip foee, a forrer CI4 ermployce wito had been of interest
to CIA in comncction with the uncuthorined disclosuxe of
classified CIA information,

lr. Leilarco Inguired as te vwhether or not
iz, Schwartz recalled moking a vequest of IRS for fgee's
incore tox retumns., livs Ychwariz replied that he did uot
speeifically reeall making such a request, which anparently
securred in gbout June, 1972, but opdvisged that st that time
pazt of his rosponsibility was the deliverin: of requests
for dncoma tax rvecowds viich had been approved by the ittorney
Genaral to the IS0 and that it was lilely, thervefore, that
ha had delivered such a reguest to I8 concerning fLzoe.

Iw, Selfowee advised that he vos intorosted in
deternining vhy such a request would have been rade by the

PBI rather thon G4 melking the wequest itself of I05,

Ir, Schwrartz adviscd Delforeo that he was avare of 8Ii's
investigative interest in dgee and of the fact that Qis had
made a murber of requests of the Turesu for domestie investi-
cotion of [ogets ceblvitiles. Imegmuch pe Joce vas suspeeted
of possibly vevepling classified information to hostile
intellicence sewvices, I, tellaves ilogulwved as to vhother ox
not any of the 0If regquests conceralng Jiee included a veguest
that hisz income tox veturns be obtoilned, 1lr, Schiarts wenlicd
that he could not recall such a specific request having been
made by G4 but that it was posslible that it had cccurred,
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lle also asted that 1t vas possible that the request for
income tax vecords could have been originated by the Buresu
basad upon a CIA request for the Duregu to develop information
congerains fnece's corestic getivities.

Y. Dcllnreo advised Ir, Schwavtz that he vas
generally aware of the procedures whereby the DI vequested
incoms tex returas from LS, . Schwartz confizmed to
Tas, Tetlarco that such requests vwere first approved by the
appropriate Bureau officials and theu by the Cffice of the
fitorney Ceneval, end theveafter o letter from the Lepartment
of Justicc was direeted to the ILS requesting that the
returns be made avallable,

NOTE :

Per Supervisor P. V. Daly of the Legal Counsel
Division, Assistant Director Mintz orally waived the confi-
dentiality agreement., This was done for expediency as the
SSC made known its desire to interview Schwartz immediately
preceding the actual interview, Schwartz's statement is as
dictated at the Bureau,
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U.S. Senate Select Committee (SSC)

Re Interview of Special Agent JOHN C. SULLIVAN
September 24, 1975
Washington, D. C.

On September 24, 1975, Special Agent (SA) JOHN C. SULLIVAN
was interviewed by Mr. MICHAEL EPSTEIN and MARY DeOREO,, members
of the U.S. Senate Select Committee (SSC) at the New Se&fte Office

Building, Washington, D. C. )S{ugngH%bfns

Mr. EPSTEIN presented SA SULLIVAN with an "Advice of
Rights" form requesting that it be read and signed. SA SULLIVAN
signed the form, a copy of which is attached.

Mr. EPSTEIN then presented SA SULLIVAN with a Xeroxcopy
of a New York Office (NYO) airtel dated April 16, 1964, captioned,
"Communist Party-USA Negro Question; Communist Influence in Racial
Matters; IS-C"; "CP-USA, COINTEL; IS~C", and asked if he had written
this airtel. After reading this document, SA SULLIVAN advised
Mr. EPSTEIN that he did not write the document. Mr. EPSTEIN asked
if the initials, "JCS", on the lower left hand corner of the
first page were his initials. SA SULLIVAN stated that his initials
are "JCS", but that he did not write the document. Mr. EPSTEIN
then asked SA SULLIVAN if he knew who could have written the
document with the same initials. SA SULLIVAN stated that the
document could have been written by SA JOHN SEATON. Mr. EPSTEIN
asked where SA SEATON was assigned. He was told that SA SEATON
was last known to be assigned to the Philadelphia Office.

Mr. EPSTEIN then asked SA SULLIVAN what cases were
assigned to him in 1964 in the NYO. SA SULLIVAN stated that most

of his investigations dealt with Racial Matters. Mr. EPSTEIN
said, like the Black Panther Party, and SA SULLIVAN said yes.

Attachment
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Re: SENSTUDY-75;

U.S. Senate Select Committee (SSC)

Re Interview of Special Agent JOHN C. SULLIVAN
September 24, 1975
Washington, D. C.

Mr. EPSTEIN then asked that if SA SULLIVAN investigated
Racial Matters, why he was not investigating CP-USA Negro Matters.
He was told that one squad usually handled all matters dealing
with the CP, and that CP-Negro Matters and Racial Matters
investigations were not the same, and were handled by different
squads.

Mr. EPSTEIN then asked how the NYO was set up,
such as divisions, etc. He was told that the NYO had divisions
that were then broken down into squads. Each squad was responsible
for investigating specific classifications.

Mr. EPSTEIN then produced other documents as follows:
Xerox copy of a document captioned, "CP-USA Negro Question-
Communist Infiltration; Racial Matter; IS-C", dated May 21, 1964,
NY file number 100-151649; Xerox copy of Bureau airte to
New York dated April 13, 1964, captioned, "CP-USA; COINTELPRO;
IS~C; NEGRO QUESTION", Bureau file number 100~-3-104-34; Xerox
copy of Bureau letter to NY captioned, "CP-USA; NEGRO QUESTION",
Bureau file number 100~3-1I0.

Mr. EPSTEIN asked SA SULLIVAN if he was familiar with
any of the above-mentioned documents. SA SULLIVAN stated that
he was not familiar with the above documents. Mr. EPSTEIN then
asked if SA SULLIVAN conducted any investigation pertaining to the
CP and Mr. STANLEY LEVISON. SA SULLIVAN stated that the only
investigation he can recall is when he received some documents
and was told to read the documents and disseminate the information
from these documents into the specific file hav1ng an 1nterest
in the subject matter, and did not participate in any active
investigation of the CP in New York.

Mr. EPSTEIN asked who was the supervisor of the squad
investigating CP matters in 1964, and who was SA SULLIVAN's
supervisor in 1964. SA SULLIVAN stated that JOHN KEARNEY
was the supervisor of the squad handling the investigation of
the CP, and RAYMOND RUCKEL was his supervisor in 1964.

Mr. EPSTEIN asked what agents handled the investigation
of the CP-USA; COINTELPRO~-CP; and CP-Negro Question. SA SULLIVAN
stated that he did not know, and would only be guessing if
he began to name persons.
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Re: SENSTUDY-75;
U.S. Senate Select Committee (SSC)
Re Interview of Special Agent JOHN C. SULLIVAN
September 24, 1975
Washington, D. C.

Mr. EPSTEIN then asked who had the initials, "JJK" and
"JMK". SA SULLIVAN said that "JJK" is probably JOHN KEARNEY,
but did not know who was "JMK". Mr. EPSTEIN said, could it be
JAMES KIRBY. SA SULLIVAN said it could be, but he did not
know KIRBY's middle initial. Mr. EPSTEIN asked who was "JFO",
and SA SULLIVAN said he could not recall who had the initials,
" JFO" .

Mr. EPSTEIN asked what stenographers had the initials,
"RMV" and "TNS". SA SULLIVAN said he did not know since the
documents on which these initials appear were typed in 1964.

Mr. EPSTEIN asked if SA SULLIVAN knew ALEXANDER
BURLINSON and where he is at the present time. SA SULLIVAN
stated that he knew Mr. BURLINSON and was last known to be living
in Scarsdale, NY.

Miss DeOREO mentioned Civil Rights violations.
SA SULLIVAN stated that Civil Rights is a separate matter and
has nothing to do with the topics being discussed.

Mr. EPSTEIN then wanted to know if SA SULLIVAN
conducted his investigation under Section 87 or Section 122 (of the
Manual of Instructions). He was advised that cases were handled
under Section 122, He also expressed an interest as to whether
or not the FBI investigated persons, such as 10 persons conducting a
peaceful picket demonstration. SA SULLIVAN stated that the FBI
does not investigate peaceful picketing demonstrations, stating that
New York City averages about one strike a day and sometimes there
may be 5 to 10 demonstrations going on at once.

The interview began at 10:20 a.m. and ended at
11:04 a.m.

=3%_
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ADVICE OF RIGHTS

Before you answer any questions, we would like to advise you
of your rights.

This interview is completely voluntary and you have a right
N to leave without being interviewed, or to terminate the intexr-
) view at any time.

{ra st &

You have the right to remain silent.,

Although the Senate Select Committee is not a prosecutive
body; it is possible that anything you say might become avail-

able to a prosecutive body and could be used against you in
court.

s You have the right to consult with an attorney before any
questions are asked, and you may have an attorney here with
you during questioning.

AR ManA Fade

If you cannot afford an attorney, the Committee shall then
endeavor to obtain counsel for you.

If you decide to answer questions without an attorney present,
you still have the right to stop answering questions any time;
or you may defer your answer until you consult with an attorney.

i tid adnul

WAIVER OF RIGHTS -

I have read this statement of rights and I understand what my
rights are. I am willing to be interviewed and to answer gques-
tions without a lawyer at this time. No promises or threats
have been made to me and no pressure or coercion of any kind

has been used agalnst me.
. _ Slgnnd Aﬁ%;; ;;jjzjiﬁé:ﬁ/;rh_

Date / /7ﬂ? 45;27/ |
Witness: )((\ ¢ /Y(/ G> < )
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SUBJECT: SENSTUDY 1975
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Enclosed are the original and 7 copies of LHM con-

taining results of appearance of SAC R. C. DENZ before Com-
mittee members, Washington, D. C., on 9/24/75.

In addition, there is attached a Xerox copy cap-
tioned "Advice of Rights", presented to, and signed b%,

SAC DENZ. A
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WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIR"C’I’OR t e e” e e
FREDERICK A. O, SCHWARZX, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL, T
CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL, SELECT COMMI EE TO

STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PUR!UAN’\' YO 8. RES. 21, 4TH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

ADVICE OF RIGHTS *

Before you answer any questions, we would like to advise you
of your rights.

This interview is completely voluntary and you have a right
to leave without being interviewed, or to terminate the inter-
view at any time.

You have the right to remain silent.

Although the Senate Select Committee is not a prosecutive
body, it is possible that anything you say might become avail-
able to a prosecutive body and could be used against you in
court.

You have the right to consult with an attorney before any
questions .are asked, and vou may have an attorney here with
you during questioning.

If you canhot afford an attorney, the Committee shall then
endeavor to obtain counsel for you.

If you decide to answer questions without an attorney present,
you still have the right to stop answering questions any time;

or you may defer your answer until you consult with an attorney.

WAIVER OF RIGHTS

I have read this statement of rights and I understand what my
rights are. I am willing to be interviewed and to answer ques-
tions without a lawyer at this time. No promises or threats
have been made to me and no pressure or coercion of any kind
has been used against me. 7 ./\, 7

Signed: /kl L ﬁ/”é/l/"///
3 i~ Date: ?V//”/‘ /;§

d
Witness.‘\./,](\w / K(/ L(‘ ///cll ‘//093 ;’3 - //
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-UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

5 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
New York, New York

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No. '
October 10, 1975

UNITED STATES SENATE fel=
SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCEY

i
i

INTERVIEW OF
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE ROBERT C. DENZ
NEW YORK OFFICE, SEPTEMBER 24, 1975,
BY MICHAEL EPSTEIN AND MARY DE OREO

The interview took place in Room G-308, Everetﬁ@ M.
Dirksen Senate Office Building, Washington, D. C., from
approximately 11:10 a.m. to 11:45 a.m. on September 24, 1975.
Mr. Epstein presented a one-page typewritten form, pertaining
to "Advice of Rights" and "Waiver of Rights", stating that he
hoped Mr. Denz would sign it. It was read, signed and dated.
A copy was obtained by SAC Denz .t .co 2 .

In response to career-type questions, SAC Denz
advised the interviewers of his current position in the New
York Office, which he assumed February, 1275, his position as
Assistant Special Agent in Charge, Portland, Oregon, Office
from April, 1974, to January, 1975, and his position of
Assistant Special Agent in Charge in the New York Office from
March, 1973 to April, 1974. Mr. Denz noted that prior to this
he was assigned to Headquarters. It was mentioned by Mr. Denz
that the New York Office has five Special Agents in Charge and
one Assistant Director in Charge. Mr. Epstein stated that he
is primarily interested in that point of Mr. Denz's career
which took place at Headquarters. Mr. Denz advised that he
was transferred from the Detroit Office to Headgquarters in
approximately March of 1963 and was assigned to a unit which
had some of the supervisory responsibilities pertaining to
the Communist Party, USA. After serving several months,
possibly six to eight, Mr. Denz was assigned to a unit handling
extremist matters, such as the Ku Klux Klan. As to the first
unit mentioned, it was explained that there were various
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Re: INTERVIEW OF SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE ROBERT C. DENZ,
NEW YORK OFFICE, SEPTEMBER 24, 1975

investigations and various subfiles concerning the Communist
Party, such as Communist Party membership, and Communist Party
youth. Mr. Epstein asked the identities of the other individuals
serving in that specific unit. Mr. Denz replied that he recalls
Special Agents Larry Gurley, Seymor Phillips, and William Shaw.

In response to Mr. Epstein's question, Mr. Denz
advised that, in view of the lapse of time and the fact that
his service in that particular unit was only a matter of months,
all of his assignments could not be recalled. To the best of
memory, Mr. Denz advised that he coordinated Communist Party
membership figures as furnished by certain field offices and
believed that at one time he had assigned the subfile on negro
matters. Mr. Epstein inquired whether this meant "Cominfil",
or Communist Party infiltration of negro groups. Mr. Denz
advised that he could not recall specifically the lineup in
Division 5, Headquarters, of Communist infiltration cases, but
the Communist Party, USA, negro matters would probably touch
on Communist infiltration as well as negro members in the Com-
munist Party itself. Mr. Epstein inquired as to the "March
on Washington" of 1963 and specifically, the identity of the
Special Agent handling same, and who would an official of the
Division, as example, an Assistant Director, refer to if he had
a question regarding the March. Mr. Denz advised that the
official would, no doubt, go down the line of command to the
Section Chief, and then to the Unit Chief, and then to the
Special Agent handling subject matter. Mr. Epstein was aware
that a Mr. Baumgd ﬂZr was the Section Chief at that time. As
to whether the Assistant Director would go directly to the
Special Agent handling the matter, Mr. Denz advised that he
doubted such would be the normal procedure, but indicated that
an official could well have done so on occasion.

Mr. Epstein furnished for review Xerox copies of
a July and an August, 1963, memorandum, which indicated
originated with Special Agent in Charge Denz, along with com-
munications directed to the Attorney General, pertaining to
Communist influence in racial matters and the March on Washing-
ton. A review of same indicated to Mr. Denz that such memoranda
went up the chain of command to Mr. Hoover. Mr. Denz advised

DocId: 32959677 Page 84
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Re: INTERVIEW OF SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE ROBERT C. DENZ,
NEW YORK OFFICE, SEPTEMBER 24, 1975

that the memoranda indicate that Mr. Denz had the responsibility
of coordinating field information regarding the March on Wash-
ington and the responsibility of keeping Bureau officials
currently advised. Both memoranda were of an informative
nature. In reply to Mr. Epstein's questions regarding a review
of files at Headquarters, Mr. Denz explained that probably the
memoranda were based on information furnished by several field
offices, but no doubt files at Headquarters could also have
been reviewed. Mr. -Epstein inquired as to Mr. Denz's opinion
of the extent of Communist Party influence on the March on
Washington. Mr. Denz noted that Mr. Hoover had commented on
one of the memoranda to the effect that it was an infinitesimal
amount. Mr.  -Denz stated that he, himself, might not put it in
exactly that manner but agreed, while it was no doubt a logical
target for the Communist Party, there was not that much in-
fluence. At least one of the memoranda supported this commen;c
As to Mr. Epstein's question concerning Special Agent Forsytqgjs
assignments, he was advised by Mr. Denz that to the best of
memory Special Agent Forsythf>handled assignments pertaining

to individual subjects but n¢ specifics were known. Mr.
Epstein inquired as to Mr. Denz's knowledge of "taps" on

Martin Luther King. Mr. Denz replied that he recalls hearing
of same while at Headquarters but cannot recall as to exact
time, place, or any other specific details.

Mr. Epstein concluded the interview, stating his
appreciation for the appearance.

fmc Aﬁff) S
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R ‘V\MUN\CAT\ONS SECTION '

" NR 024 SF CODE 0cT 161975 5
9:15PM NITEL OCTOBER 15, 197%ELE%EYPE{

/0/ DIRECTOR (62-116355)

FROM: SAN FRANCISCO (62-688T)

SECRET
4" - ) \
// SENSTUDY (ERY!
R

RE BUTEL, OCTOBER 9, 1975,

REFERENCE IS MADE TO SAN FRANCISCO LETTER DATED MARCH 11,,
1968, CAPTIONED “"CSSF 2279-S, CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE - CHINESE,"
SAN FRANCISCO FILE 134-1132.

FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU, SAN FRANCISCO FILE 134-1132
(ADMINISTRATIVE) WAS LOCATED AFTER‘A THOROUGH SEARCH OF SAN

FRANCISCO FILES AT 4:45 PM PST, OCTOBER 15, 1975, REVIEW OF //

~
THIS FILE DISCLOSED NO "WATCH LISTS" UTILIZED UNTIL JUNE 26, 1963 (1
WHEN CSSF 2279~S WAS REPLACED BY CSSF 2641-S AND SF FILE l34-11€?/

-

WAS CLOSED. yd

SAN FRANCISCO HAS INTERVIEWED AGENT PERSONNEL WHO PARTICIPATED

IN THE CHICLET AND CHIPROP SURVEYS IN ORDER TO RECONSTRUCT CRITERIA
USED FOR THESE PROGRAMS. ST, 104,

AGENT PERSONNEL INTERVIEWED HAVE ADVISED THAT "wmcnusr" g 5’
WAS MAINTAINED FOR THESE PROGRAMS PHIBEUH0 ' 1964. &%ﬁn{m r&/J [
REVIEWING OVER 13,888 LETTERS A DAY (IN LESS THAN A MAXIMUM OF

15 NOV 7 1975
TWO HOURS) DID NOT ALLOW SUFFICIENT TIME TO COMPARE THESE LETTERS

WITH A LIST OF NAMES., 1IN PLACE OF A LIST, AGENT PERSONNEL

REVIEWING THIS BULK OF LETTERS, USED GENERAL CATEGORIES OF REFERENCE.
THESE AGENTS ALSO HAD THEIR OwN "MENTAL LIST" OF NAMES OF INDIVIDU%LSJ

hs
84 NOV 101975 < J
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PAGE TvO SF 62-6887 SECRET

WVHO WERE OF INTEREST TO THE BUREAU, THIS "MENTAL LIST" INCLUDED
INDIVIDUALS WHO IN THE PAST HAD QUALIFIED UNDER GENERAL CATEGORIES
AS PERSONS OF INTEREST TO THE BUREAU.

THE GENERAL CATEGORIES OR CRITERION USED BY AGENT PERSONNEL
REVIEWING LETTERS UNDER THE CHICLET AND CHIPROP SURVEYS
INCLUDED: (1) LETTERS WITH A RETURN ADDRESS OF INDIVIDUALS WHO
WERE BEING HELD AS PRISONERS OF WAR AND WHO WERE KNOWN TO
BE "TURNCOATS" FROM THE KOREAN CONFLICT. (2) LETTERS WITH A
RETURN ADDRESS OF A DOCTOR OR UNIVERSITY ON THE MAINLAND,

(3) ANY MAIL EMANATING FROM CHICOM INTELLIGENCE SERVICES OR
COVERS THAT WE WERE AWARE OF, (4) MAIL ADDRESSED IN ENGLISH

WITH INFORMATION THAT IDENTIFIED IT WITH A SOURCE OF A SCIENTIFIC
OR TECHNICAL NATURE. (5) MAIL WITH A RETURN ADDRESS OF A
PARTICULAR PROVINCE IN CHINA WHERE THE ATOMIC BOMB WAS BELIEVED
TO HAVE BEEN MANUFACTURED., (6) MAIL ADDRESSED TO WELL KNOWN
SECURITY SUBJECTS OF THE BUREAU RESIDING WITHIN THE UNITED
STATES. (7> MAIL THAT INDICATED ILLEGAL TRAVEL OF AMERICAN
CITIZENS TO MAINLAND CHINA. '

WITH SPECIFIC REFERENCE TO REFERENCED BUREAU TELETYPE OF
OCTOBER 9, 1975, WHEREIN THE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE (SSC) HAD
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PAGE THREE SF 62-6887 SECRET

REQUESTED ACCESS TO "LISTS OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES AND SAN
FRANCISCO SECURITY AND SECURITY INDEX SIBJECTS WHOSE NAMES
WERE ON WATCH LISTS", SAN FRANCISCO REPEATS THAT NO LISTS WERE
MAINTAINED AND/DR UTILIZED PRIOR TO THE MARCH 11, 1968 SAN
FRANCISCO LETTER REFERRED TO ABOVE,

WITH REGARD TO THE 140 CLASSIFICATION, SGE CASES, OPENED
AS A RESULT OF THE SURVEYS REFERRED TO IN REFERENCED SAN
FRANCISCO LETTER, NO LIST OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES WAS MAINTAINED,
THESE CASES WERE OPENED AS A RESULT OF AN INDICES SEARCH OF
THE DIVISION WHERE AN INDIVIDUAL RESIDED OR AN INDICES SEARCH
AT THE BUREAU WHICH WAS INITIATED BECAUSE THAT INDIVIDUAL CAME
TO OUR ATTENTION AS A RESULT OF THE SURVEYS, FOR EXAMPLE, IF
A PARTICULAR LETTER WAS OPENED BECAUSE IT WAS ADDRESSED TO A
SCIENTIST, AND THIS LETTER CONTAINED INFORMATION THAT WARRANTED
OPENING A CASE BECAUSE IT CONTAINED INFORMATION OF INTELLIGENCE
VALUE, AN INDICES SEARCH IN THE DIVISION WHERE THAT PERSON
RESIDED WAS CONDUCTED., IF THE INDICES SEARCH REVEALED THAT




PAGE FOUR SF 62-6887 SECRET

THIS PERSON WAS A GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEE, A NEW SGE CASE YAS
OPENED, SOMETIMES WHEN AN INDICES SEARCH DID NOT REVEAL
GOVERNMENT EMPLOYMENT, SUBSEQUENT BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION
DID, AND A NEW SGE CASE WAS OPENED,

WITH REGARD TO SAN FRANCISCO SECURITY AND SECURITY INDEX
SUBJECTS, NO WATCHLISTS WERE UTILIZED PRIOR TO MARCH 11, 1968 IN THE
CHIPROP/CHICLET SURVEYS, AGENT PERSONNEL WHO
WERE ENGAGED IN REVIEWING LETTERS IN THESE SURVEYS WERE
EXPERIENCED INVESTIGATORS IN SECURITY MATTERS IN THE SAN
FRANCISCO BAY AREA. THESE AGENTS WERE WELL ACQUAINTED WITH
THE NAMES OF SAN FRANCISCO AREA SECURITY AND SECURITY INDEX
SUBJECTS AND HAD THEIR OWN PERSONAL "MENTAL LIST" OF NAMES OF
THESE INDIVIDUALS TO DRAW ON WHILE REVIEWING LETTERS., ON
OCCASION, MAIL THAT WAS ADDRESSED TO SECURITY SUBJECTS WAS
OPENED BASED ON OTHER CRITERIA AND AN INDICES SEARCH REVEALED
THAT THAT INDIVIDUAL WAS, IN FACT, OF INTEREST TO THE BUREAU
FOR REASONS UNRELATED TO THE MAIL SURVEYS. 1IN SUCH INSTANCES




PAGE FIVE SF 62-6887 SECRET

THE MAIL SURVEY HELPED CORROBORATE CURRENT INFORMATION REGARDING

THESE SUBJECTS,

IT IS RECALLED BY SF SGENTS WORKING THE CHIPROP CHICLET SURVEYS

? SUBSEQUENT TO 1964 THAT CERTAIN "WATCHLISTS" WERE pTILIZED IN THESE

SURVEYS DUE TO THE NUMBER AND TURNOVER OF AGENTS INWLVED, HOWEVER,

THESE LISTS WERE A "WITHIN HOUSE®™ LIST WHICH IN ALL PROBABILITY

DID NOT BECOME AN IN{gﬁéAL PART OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE FILE IN

QUESTION, SAN FRANCISCO IS CONTINUING TO LOOK FOR THE 134 FILE

COVERING CSSF 2641-S AND WILL SUTEL RESULTS IMMEDIATELﬁjUPON:

LOCATION AND REVIEW, SET
CLASSIFIED BY 7356. XGDS, CATEGORY 2. INDEFINITE,
END

HOLD PLS

HW 55285 DocId:32989677 Page 90




Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD Inv. ___

Asst. Dir.:

Admin.
Comp. Syst.
Ext. Affairs ___
Files & Com. _
Gen. Inv.
Ident.
Inspection
Intell,
Laboratory
Plan, & Eval.
Spec. Inv.

Troining

Legal Coun.

Y

HW 55285
A

- -0 ’

1 - I\Irl J. Bo Adams
1 - HNr, J. A, Mintz
1 - EII‘. ‘f. R. ‘Yannall
1 - Mr. W. A. Branigan
The Attorngy General Cetobey 20, 1975
\ - 1 - HMr. W. O. Cregar
Director, Fil 1 - Mr, S. F. Phillips
L/ :
U. 8. SENATE SELECT CCMMITTER FrOR167
ON /INTDLLIGINCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) L

. aolleo - S pnliG.

Enclosed for your information is a menorandun,
with attachment, concerning an interview by SSC Staff llembers
of formcer IBI Special Agent in Charge Joseph L. Schnit., 4
copy of the nemorandun, with its attachment, is being furnished
for Forwarding to Hr. Jancs A, Vilderotter, Associate Counsel
to the Prcsident. .
1 }

by
’
(/.1
oo
”,/

#

Enclosurcs {(4)
62~116395

1 -~ The Peputy Attorncy CGeneral

Attention: MNichael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Special Council ior
Intelligence Coordination
1~ 67- (Personnel File Former SAC Joseph L. Schmit)

-

A

15 NOV 7 1975

SEP sdmt g~
1

i
- t
i

%\)\Qb

/

iy

a

- é\%\“s“?&
g P R v
U aw L

1975

1 QIIAIL ROOM{ ] TELETYPE UNIT[ )
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l - Mr, J. B. Adams

1 bd Mro JQ A. Mintz

l - Mr., W. R. Wannall

1 - Mr, W, A, Branigan

1 hans lir. W. 0. Cregar

1 - Mr, S. F. Phillips
G2-116305 Cctobey 26, 1975

U. 5, SERATE SLLLCT CCLTIITINE TO STUDY
GOVERNIDNTAL CFSRATIONS VITH EESPECT TO
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (S5C)

DE: INTERVIEW OF FORUER SPECISL AGENT ™% 15 my
IN GEATGE (SAC) JOSLPH L. SCmiIT .~ o g
LY SSC STAPY MEUSERS PR '1/\ 505

\b
o)
FHINPY e

10

Set out kelow is informniion concerning ap interviev
of formor FBY SAC Joscph L. Schmit by S5C Staif Iembors.

Prior to the interview, Schmit wos advised by the
fxgal Counsel Diwvimion of the ¥BI that he had p right to counsel
during the interview but that the FBI could not provide him with
private counscl. He was advised that be was releassed from his
employment agreewent relating to confideontiality for the purpose
of answering questions concerning mail opendings, He was nlse
advised that Doparimont of Justice was in the process of
detormining whethor there nny have beon criminal conduct by
BRI personncl who wore involved in mail oponings. It was
pointed cut 1o Schuit thot any statement he gives to the S5C
conid he used ngainst hinm if tho Department of Justice initintos
prosccution. Io wiag advised that his appearance befere the ©85C
is voluntary nnd whethoxr to oppear and respond to particular
questions wos 2 decision ho alone nust pake. He was finally
advised that the S8C nmust icsue a subpoena before it could
domand he answor questions and that, absont such a subpoena,

q{‘ ho was not conpelled to submit to an intorview.
. Attached is & pemorandum voIluntorily furnished by
Bancr. Bl Sehmit which recites his report of the interview.
Dep. AD Adm. _
po ot The fact that Schmit wos plocedundey osth by other
L Admin, thap o senator, as rovealed in the attochrment, was brought to
Comp- Svst. —3he nibontion of lir., John T. Billiff, S5C Domestic Intalligence

Ext. Affairs ___
Files & Com. __

Gen. Inv.

Ident. - . . A’,\//f?/
lnspection — 1. = BT= (Personnel File Former SAC Joseph L. Schmit) f’

Intell. = y
aborator’ * - 0
;,:m“’vﬁangz;xtcltﬁk U};?v}kyw SEE NOTE PAGE 2 ﬂ) [@‘.’J
Spec. lav.

Treining —QRTGINAL AND ONE COPY TO AG

Legal Coun.

n el
' - $o - B
Telephone Rm. é”g:z f///é) sa ~ s . o :1 7’_‘,} p ; 5
Director Sec’y —  MAIL ROOM[_]  TELETYPE UNIT [ ENCLOSURE - /‘5 "‘// ) 7 ; GPO : 1975 O - 569-920
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U, &, COOAED SSL20T COLIETEND 70 BTUDY
COVDINIENTAL OBSRATICES WITH (CSRICT T
IECLALECNCS ACTIVITIOO (S20)

s INWIUVIDY OF DOTIEID QFICIAL AGTLT
T GGl (CAC) o0DTT L, RGINW

LY L€ SRATE ITTITOS

Tach Torceo Divoctor, by iho J0I% Zeosnl Couvnsol Divicsicn.

It vam poioted out to D13y Thot fhoero did not apponx to

La provigions in itho 85C rules Loy o Sindf Lenber to place

nn dnteryicvcs undor cnth. Z1138E dndtisily indicpted thot

o SEnd? Ioobor noy hovo such anuthority Lul ototcd ho would
lcolk inte the unttew. 11122 subsecucntly advisod that this
vog inproroy ond thot lie vorld incwre thot this did pot scouy
armdn.  (UF will o noted in the nticchrent thot Schnit vrno
Syord dn Ly n sionopraphor, not a Lokl txbow, Fho roooon
LILIEE wos contoetcd concoyning tho opparcnt plwddnsont of
iie S5C rules is that orviginnlily Schmlt hod infoyinily indicatoed
o he 241 ho hod boon nvorn in by o Riogd UDoshor. Dowovel,
vicn his stontenent wag rocolived 1€ yag dound that o himd keoen
cyorn in by a8 sicnecenphor rathor thon o Stafd Donbor,)

Lnelosuvs

NOTE :

Schnitk stateoment was mailed under personal cover
to W. 0. Cregar of the Senstudy 75 Project. The Legal Counsel
Division contacts with Schmit were by Supervisor P, V. Daly
vho also had the contacts with D1iiff as reported herein.
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MEMO COVERING TESTIMONY OF JOSEPH L. SCHMIT BEFORE STAFF
COUNSEL OF SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE
ACTIVITIES - Tuesday, September 16, 1975

I am setting forth, to the best of my recollection, a summation covering

the key points of my testimony in the above captioned matter.

My testimony was taken between 10:05 A.M. and 12:15 P.M. on September 16,
1975, after I had been sworn in by a female stenographer, who recoxrded
my testimony. Also present were James Dick and Tom Dawson, who intro-
duced themselves as Counsel on the Staff of the Committee. While I was
rather surprised that I was placed under oath (as it was my understanding
that some of the prior witnesses had not been sworn in), I did not have
any problem with this since I had intended that my testimony be entirely
truthful, to the best of my recollection, and it made no difference

whether I was under oath or not.

After Mr. Dick, who was the principal interrogator, indicated that the
purpose of my testimony was to solicit information from me as to the
history of the use of mail intercepts by the Bureau during my assignment
as an ASAC, and.later as SAC of the Espionage & Foreign Intelligence
Division of the New York Office, he informed me of my right to counsel
and reminded me of the fact that I was present voluntarily, and not

under subpeona. I was not asked to sign any document.

At this point, I responded that I wanted the record to reflect that I
was there voluntarily, that I had no problem relaying, to the best of
my recollection, my knowledge of the mail intercept programs, and that

I felt that I had no need for counsei. I stated that I was hopeful that

. ‘ , P - j
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by appearing before the Committee's Counsel I could be/helpful in some
way to the Govermment in its deliberation of a matter of serious import

in the Soviet counterintelligence espionage field.

At this point, I stated that Irwanted the record to reflect that I had
taken an oath while I was in the F.B.I. to restrict the confidentiality
of the information which came to my attention, and not to reveal it
without proper approval from the Bureau and Department of Justice. I
told them that I had talked to Mr. Paul Daley of the office of the Legal
Counsel of the F.B.I., and éo Bill Creger, who I understood was main-
taining liaison with the Committee, but that I had not refreshed my
recollection in any way prior to my appearance. I also informed the
Counsel that since nearly 10 years had elapsed since I retired ﬁrom the
F.B.I., and even more time since I had been exposed to the mail intercept
program, that there would be some details concerning which I would un-
doubtedly be very hazy. I also said that I had been instructed by the
Bureau that I was released from my confidentiality only to the extent
of discussing the mail intercept programs and that I was not permitted
in my testimony to reveal any information touching on the following four
points:

1. Information provided by sources (or any other information) which

might tend to identify confidential source.
2, 1Information concerning sensitive investigative techniques.
3. Information derived from other government agencies, including
information from foreign intelligence source.
4., Any information disclosure which could adversely affect on-going

investigation.
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In response to specific questions by the Staff, the following is a summary
of my testimony on the various points indicated, it being noted that. I did

not volunteer any information:

Personal Data

My residence address of 656 Hunt Lane, Manhasset, New York, and my
business occupation as Vice President of American Airlines, with head-

quarters in New York City, wexe furnished.

Bureau Historv

My offices of assignment and areas of responsibility were outlined as

follows:

January 1941 - March 1941: F.B.I. Training School, Washington, D.C.

March 1941 - September 1941: Special Agent, Dallas, Texas, general invest-

igative assignment.

Septembexr 1941 -~ March 1943: Special Agent, New York City, general

criminal work.

March 1943 - July 1947: Resident Agent, Tulsa, Oklahoma, general invest-

igative assignments.

July 1947 ~ April 1953: Bureau Supervisor and No. 1 man, Internal Security

Section, F.B.I. Headquarters.

April 1953 - December 1954: ASAC - Denver, Colorado office.

December 1954 - September 1958: ASAC of Chicago office, in charge of

.

Internal Security and espionage matters.

September 1958 ~ May 6, 1966: ASAC and later SAC of Espionage & Foreign

Intelligence Division of New York Office, having retired from the F.B.I.

on May 6, 1966.
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New York Office Or‘g?",ation .

Consider§ble testimony was given outlining the complete organizétion of the
New York office upon my arrival, including the four main divisions, who was
in charge of each division, supervisory organization, section and squgd
break-down in Division 3, together with the identities of the superviéors
in charge of each section and the various responsibilities of each section.
This was furnished in considerable detail, as well as the general organi-

zation structure during my remaining assignment to the New York office.

Mail Intercept Programs

Upon being asked to outline my knowledge of the mail intexrcept programs,
I recalled that there were several programs in existence in my division,
but that I could only recall the names of two ~ namely, SAM Survey and GUS
Survey. A considerable amount of my testimony was given to SAM Survey,

N
what it consisted of, where it operated, under whose supervision, how ap-

proved, etc, I stated that my recollection of details was extremely

sketchy, but I furnished the following as my general recollection.

Upon my assignment as ASAC éf Espionage & Foreign Intelligence work in New
York, I soon became aware that there was undoubtedly an illegal Soviet net-
work operating in this country, which had not been successfully penetrated.
The basis for this conclusion was generally Abel Case and other information
coming to my attention. As a result of various investigations and informa-
tion developed, it became obvious thgt one of the main methods of communi-
cation by illegal agents to theilr Soviet superiors was through the use of
the U. S. Mail. Based upon this conclusion, information was relayed to F.B.I.
Headquarters that the only way to penetrate this illegal Soviet network was
to have access to the network the Soviets were using. As a result,
Government approval was obtained to set up SAM Survey. 1 could not recall

the details as to the manner in which it was set up, but the thrust of the




]

-
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* Mail Intercept Pr ms (Cont'd.) .

interfogatioﬁpressed as to obtaining details in this area. I stated
generally that Bureau approval had to be obtained, that I did not know
who in Washington had been consulted, but that certainly the Officials

in the U. 8. Post Office would have to give approval for us to implement
the plan in New York. I said I could not say that Mr. Hoover had per-
sonally approved this, but in response to a question, I said that the
importance of the program was such that I felt that his personal approval
would have been necessary. As to any oral conversations I may have had
with Bureau Officials in Washington, I said that it would be my recol-
lection that they would have been limited to either A. H. Belmont or

D. E. Moore, and possibly Bill Branigan.

Considerable emphasis was placed on whether the Attorney General had
approved the program, or whether any Attorney General was aware of the
mail intercept program. I responded that the answer to these questions
could best be secured from the Bureau Headquarters in Washington, since

I did not know the answers.

I was specifically asked whether there was any possibility that former
Attorney General Robert Kennedy was aware of the program. I then

related that sometime during 1962 or 1963, the then Attorney General
Robert Kennedy came to the New York office to attend a criminal intel~
ligence conference, at which time he éesired to be briefed on highlights
of our counterintelligence efforts against Soviet espionage and, as I
recall, I handled the briefing of Mr. Kennedy. I said I could not recall
any specifics of the briefing, whether mail intercepts had been mentioned

or not, and it would be unfair for me to say either way.
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" Mail Intercept Prc;grgs (Cont'd.) ‘

Staff Counsel spent some time inquiring as to who else was present at this
conference, and I related the identities of a number of people I recalled,
including former Assistant Directors John Malone and Courtney Evans, as
well as a Public Relations man from the Department of Justice who accom-
panied Mr. Kennedy. I indicated that there also were a number of other
Bureau Officials assigned to the New York office, as well as New York

Supervisors present.

Again, in response to detailed questioning, I indicated that I could not
recall the identities of any Agents who personally worked on the SAM Survey,
with the exception of Jim Kehoe and George Quinn, except that Quinn may have
been a Supervisor at the time. The instructions were to select only certain
letters which had certain designated indicators, and they would be brought
to the New York office for further screening. If a letter was believed
suspect, it would be photographed and the mail immediately returned to the
mail facility so that there would be no delay in the mail., I stated that
the program was completely justified and furnished very valuable informa=
tion. I could not recall exactly how many illegal Agents were identified

as a result of this program, and that I probably was not permitted to

reveal this data even if I could recall. I could not recall why this pro~
gram, oxr the related programs, was discontinued, but estimated that it was
discontinued in approximately 1963 or 1964. I was certain they were dis-
continued prior to my retirement from the F.B.I. Upon being unable to
recall the specific purpose of GUS Survey; the Counsel exhibited to me a
copy of an ATIRTEL to the Bureau, reflecting that Special Agent Homer Boynton

and myself, pursuant to Bureau instructions, had contacted a Postal Inspector




-Mail Intercept Prgﬁ (Cont'd.) .

in New York to set up GUS Survey. The Counsel revealed to me that there

were two other surveys - namely, SUN and "Z'" coverage, and I said I re-
called generally that these were two other programs set up to assist in
penetrating Soviet espionage, but I honestly could not recall the details
as to the function of these surveys. I stated that I did recall that
they were in operation in my division while I was in charge of the

division.

Considerable time was spent in attempting to elicit the types of communi=-
cations which might be intercepted. That is, whether the program was
used solely for the detection of illegal agents, or whether there might
have been some '"side benefits" which would assist the Bureau in furthexr
criminal or internal security matters. I told them that this could not
have happened because of the parameters and instructions set up by the
Bureau and the New York office to the Agents who were handling the pro-
gram. I said that while I did not become involved in the details, and
could not certify absolutely, that I was confident that the program was

only used for the purposes for which it was instituted.

In summation, while many of my answers reflected a truly hazy recollection,
the members of the Staff Counsel accepted this fact and did not press

me for more detailed responses.

Legality of the Mail Intercept Programs

It was interesting to observe that Mx. Dick approached this question by
making the following statement: "I assume that there was no question in
your mind as to the legality of the mail intercept program''. My response
follows: There was no question in my mind but that the Bureau and its
personnel acted properly in tbis matter. There were volumes of information
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Legality of the Mail gntercept Programs (Cont'd.) ‘

and intelligence éata revealing that the Soviet espionage system, on a
world-wide basis, and it; illegal network, posed a serious threat to the
ihternal security.of the country. The Govermment, by Presidential directive,
had placed the responsibility on the F.B.I. to uncover these illegal net-
works, not only to protect the intermal security, but the American people.
In discharging this responsibility, Mr. Hgover assigned me to New York to
supervise the Bureau's efforts in the New York area. Upon determining what
investigative techniques were necessary, Bureau Headquarters, in my opinion,
sought the proper Govermment approval to be placed in a position to dis-
charge its responsibilities. The mail intercept program was devised for
this purpose. The results reflected a major achievement in penetration of
the illegal Soviet network never previously attained by the United States
Government, Just as the Govermment, in its wisdom, had made available to
the agency responsible for this important phase of National security, it
made a serious error in taking this capability away from its agents. I

was hopeful that one of the main thrusts of the Committee was not to cripple
the Intelligence community by taking away from it its capability to
penetrate and control Soviet espionage in the United States. I said that
failure to do so would be a disservice to the American people and increase
our threat to our country. I commented that requiring the F.B.I., or any
Govermment Agency, who the Govermment - in its wisdom -~ chose to discharge
this responsibility, to do so without the appropriate investigative tech-
niques, would be like asking the Pentagon to send the Armed Forces overseas

to fight a war, but to refuse to furnish them any weapons.

I concluded my comments by expressing the hope that my appearance before the

Committee was helpful and that I ﬁould be happy to cooperate in any future
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manner in which I could be of assistance to either the Committee or the
Government in any way. At the conclusion, I was thanked for my coopera-
tion and upon being informed that I would be permitted to read a

transcript of my testimony if I so desired, I indicated that I would

probably avail myself of this opportunity.

:paf-9/18/75 Qﬂw&» { WZJQJ

Joseph L. Schmit
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The Attorney General

NOTE:

 Single copies of the 9/8 and 9/9/75, SSC communications
are attached to the file copy of the enclosed IHM., Ixact
copies of the materials being farnished are maintaifed in the
office of the SHNSTUDY 75 Project and a detailed record has
becn maintained of the materials furnished, Arrangements
have been made for a rcpresentative of the legal Counsel
Division to deliver the attached memorandum as well as the
materials being provided to the SSC. A copy of the Baumgardner
to Sullivan 5/20/65 memorandum referred to in the SSC
request is attached to the file copy of the enclosed IR,
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SELECT COMMITTLE TO

STUDY GOVERNMLNTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DINNCTCOR
LCHWARS, JR., CHICF CCUNZIL,
CUNTIS R, SMOTHERS, MINORITY? CCUNSEL

. % trensunar 10 s.aEs. 21, s CONGRESS)
) WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 s
- " - : _ .
September 9, 1875
L 4 e ' T ’

Michael E: :Shaheen, Jr., Esq.

Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

-0ffice of Deputy Attorney General °

U. S. Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530 .

e -

Dear Mike:

: . Attached is a list of FBI materials, delivery
of which is requested - r—Septenber-IS—"l975. .
— - iteeselne, o Geg bt )“‘-“C"‘

ﬁ(\ I would also apprec1a;p your raking availasble

for Comnmittee staff access, all Department of Justice

files pertaining to Martin Luther RKing, Jr. and/or the .
Southern Christian Leadership Conference for the year

1963. Upon examination of these files, delivery there-
after will be orally requested for specific items in
accordance with the provisicns of “the procedural agree-
ment between the Cormittee and the Depaxrtment which

governs Committee requests for materials.

~ } -
W ed, w TE

L

P

Sincerely, -

A/ é"’ﬁ {M V GzCu. %6&« /,/7
) A/(;,”' John T. EL1iff o
Director T

Force

ce Task

Domestic Intellig

)[\)ece roe 4 &Vwar{d*}ﬂ’{
Fude e

Ql}\}i—l‘ é.{z )c/
aclenia ZS(\LSF‘*&
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s * & 5 : o September 8, 1975

DOCUNENT REQUEST

1. An unexcised copy (&xcept for the identity of the informant)
~9  of the 2/12/62 airtel from the SAC, New York, to the Director, ,
~—_ .FBI;-subject "Dre Martin Luther King, Jx., SM~-C (00: Atlanta).”
2. All-faterials reflecting the steps taken by the FBI which
) "prevent (ed) the CPUSA from seizing control of the National

(\, Association for the Advancement of Colored People," as stated

LV in the last paraaraph of pace 4 of the enclosure captioned

N°QS “Communist Party USA" which was attached to Director Eoover's

o January 10, 1961 letter to Robert, Kennedy.

y/gi Reports which were submitted by the Atlanta and New York

b@. . field offices pursuant to the following instructions which
%& \" were contained in the second paragraoch of page 1.of the

‘ February 27, 1962 letter from the FBI Pirector to the SAC,
Atlanta, captioned "Martin Luther Xing, Jr., Security Matter
[ P ~ C, Office of Origin: Atlanta," (a copy of which Was dis~
| senminated to the New York field offlce."
! ¢ . . % New York and Atlanta are instructed to review
~ their files and prepare a report suitable for
disseninaticn which will include 211l information
of a security nature plus complete background data.

4. The "Bureau letters to Atlanta, 7/20/62, to Mobile, 7/20/62
. and to Savannah, 9/17/62" which are referenced in the £first
NP . paragraph of the 10/11/62 memorancdum from the SAC, Atlanta, to
x the TBI Director, captioned “Communist Infiltration of the
Southern Christian Leadership Conference, IS-C, (00:Atlanta).”

5. The "Correspondence recaived from the Atlanta and New York
Offices" as indicated in the first sentence of Mr. Baumgardner's
Octobar 22, 1962 memorandum to Mr. Sullivan, subject ”Conmunqu

nf Infiltration of the Southern Christian Leadership Conference,
Internal Security-C".

6. All materials reflecting instructions issued to the New York
and Atlanta field offices "to furnish the Bureau recommendatiocns
concerning a cormunist infilitration investigation of (SCLC)

1 ?'}ﬁ£ and the recormmendations received from those tvwo field offices

g@;r‘ for a “communist infiltration investigation of SCLC", as

" indicated in the second paragraph of Mr. Baumgardner's
October 22, 1962 memorandum to HKr. Sullivan, subject “Communist
Inflltratlon of the Southern Christian Leadership Conference,
Internal Security-C".
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7. The "necessary Manual changes" which were "attached for
approval” to Mr. Balmgardner's September 16, 1963 memorandum
A\ to Mr. Sullivan, suhject "Communist Party, USA, Negro &
- Question, Communist Influence in Racial Matters, Internal
Security-Communist."

.8. All materials which support the following statement of
;¢ Director Hoover which was noted on Mr. Baumgardner's
?#% . September 16, 1963 memorandum to Mr. Sullivan, subject
"Communlot-Partv, Usa, Megro Question, Comrunist Influence
in Racial Matters, Internal Securlty Cormunist”

R Just a few weeks ago you contended that the
Communist influence in the racial movemént was
ineffective and infinitesimal. .
8. The September 5, 1963 letterhead merorandum to the Attorney
General and the related prior memoranda" which are referred
NP ‘to in the first paragraph of Assistant Attorney. General Buxke
Marshall's Septermber 20, 1963 memorandum ‘*to the Director
cggfloned "Hunter Fitts O0'Dell.
1 4
10. The July 3, 1963 letter from Martin Luther King, Jr. to
Hunter Pitts 0'Dell which was attached to Assistant Attorney
wf General Burke Marshail's September 20, 1963 memorandum to
, the Director captioned "Hunter Pitts O‘Dell".

1l. All materials reflecting or pertaining to conversations
between Courtney Lvans and Assistant Attorney General Burke
_qﬁp Marshall, and/or kretween ilr. Evans and the Attorney General,
" v - as described in Assistant LAttorney General Marshall's
Septerker 20, 1963 memorandum to the Director captioned .
"Hunter Pitts O'Dell”.

12. The "Brief on the above~captioned matter and subsequent
« WMemoranda on the same subject matter®which are referred to
“}ﬂa in the first scntence of the second paragraph of Mr. Sullivan's
éjf& September 25, 1963 memorandum, subject "Communist Party, USA,
Q%nﬁﬁ' Negro Questlon, Cormunist Influence in Racial Matters, Internal
5 Security-C." . :

13. The "detailed docunent prepared on Communist Party and the
Negro—-in 1953" and the "analysis in this same field prepared
)///byﬂfﬁe Bureau in 1956" which are referred to in the penultimate
jabd « paragraph of page 2 of ir. Sullivan's September 25, 1963
memorandum to Mr. Belmont, subject "Cormunist Party, USA,
Negro Question, Cowmunlst InLlunncc in Racial Matters,
Internal Security-C. '

z*
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All materials reflecting or pertaining to Director llcover's
"off the record" discussion before "the Rooney Committee”,
as referred - to in his February 5, 1964 memorandum concerning
a 9:51 a.m. telesphonce call from the Attorney General, as
well as an unexcised copy of the February 5 memorandum.

All materials which reflect the basis for the following
statements which are contained in Mr. Baurcardner's May 20,
1964 memorandum to IMr. Sullivan, subject "Internal Security
Section, Domestic Intelligence Division, Administrative
Matter":

a. "About three months prior to the March on ¥7ashington
(8/2¢8/63), we intensified our investigation concern-
ing comnunist influence into the racial movement. . . .";

b. "Martin Luther King, head of SCLC, has challenged the
_Bureau on this point." : .

X - | |
All materials reflecting the "preyious arrangements" referred
to in the November 18, 1964 memorandum from Mr. DeLoach to
Mr. Mohr, subject "“Sarah McClendon, Background Briefing
Sessions Group, Appoishitment with the Director, 10:00 a.m.,
11/18/64 (10:05 a.m. -~ 12:50 p.m.) "

All materials reflecting, concerning, or pertaining to:

a.. "“(S)tatements made by Martin Luther King concern-
ing the situation in Albany, Georgia, at the time he
‘highly criticized the FRBRI. His statements were made
fg on 11/18/62 during an interview in the- Robing Room of
the Riverside Church in Mew York City where King had
just preached a sermon." (This quotation is taken
from the penultimate paragraph of page 2 of the 11/19/64
memorancur from M. A. Jones to Mr. DeLoach captioned
"Director’'s Briefing of Uomen Reporters on 11/18/647)
Comments, responses, and recommendations made,
inspections conducted, and/or any other actions taken as

in Item 17,a. above.

Identification of the author of the notation "Being Handled,
11/20/64, D" which appears at the bottom of page 4 of Mr.
Rosen's Wovember 20, 1964 memorandum to Mr. Belmont, subject
"Telegram from Martin Luther King, Jr., dated ¥Wovember 19,
1964, Civil Rights Matters." .

e
e ———

iiﬁ& a result of the statements of Dr. King which are described

2
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19.

20.
G

21.

22,

o) recommendations which were contained in the latter's

REV:

\

AL

(4

23.

_The response to John Doar's August 19, 1964 letter to
- Freedom Democratic Party.

- of August 19, 1964. ] ‘ SR

Y

S

o

. 24,

All materials refleqting the manner in which Director

Hoover's notation was "(kling handled" as noted on the

bottom of page 4 of Mr. Rosen's November 20, 1964 memorandum &
to Mr. Belmont, £ubject "Telegram from Martin Luther King,

Jr., dated November 19, 1964, Civil Rights lMatters,"”

together with all matcrlals reflectlng wilat steps were

taken and by whom.

-

Mr. James R. Malley which .requested a name check with
respect to persons who wexe delegates of the M1551351p01 &

: J
L
The division and section assignment of James R. Malley as vﬁ!ﬂ

All materials which reflect approval of Mr. Sullivan's

November 22 and 27, 1964 memoranda to ﬂr. Belmont,
subgect "Communism and the Negro Movement-—-A Current
Aﬁﬁiyszo " 3 .

All materials reflecting contacts or communications between
Mr., Sullivan ané Mr. BMchr, and between Mr. Sullivan and MNr.
Delioach, as described in the second paragraph of Mr.
Sullivan's lovember 27, 1964 memorandum to Mr. Belmont,
subject "Communism and the Hegro Movement--A Current
Analysis."

The table of contents page(s) and/or chaptﬂr or section

headings of: A

a. The article captioned "Communism and the Negro lMovement--
A Current Analysis® which was attached to Mr. Sullivan's
16/15/63 memorandum to Mr. Belmont under the same
caption.

e .

b. The paper which was the up-to-date revision of the
article described in Item 24 (a) above and which paper was
attached to iir. Sullivan's Novemrber 22, 1964 memorandum to .
Mr. Belmont, subject "Communism and the Negro Movement—--A
Current Analysis.”

¢. The memorandum captioned “"Martin Luther King, Jr.: His
Personal Conduct® which was transmitted with the Dccermber
21, 1964 letter from Director Hoover to Senator Hubert
H. Humphrey.
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d. The document which was the "current revision of the
previous analysis captioned ‘'Communism and the Hegro
Moverent - A Current rnalYSlS'" and which document was P
enclosed wit!¥ Mr. DBrerrnan's April 10, 1967 memorandum
to HMr. Sullivan ca“t*oncd "Communist Influonce in Racial
’fﬁtters - A Current Analysis.” 3
e. The "current study” entitled "Martin Luther King, Jr.
- A Current Analysis" which was enclosed with Director
Hoover's March 14, 1968 letter to Mrs. Mildred Stegall.
(\ 25. All materials reflecting theprinting of any of the documents
. identified in Item 24. a. - e. above. (Do not supply the 2078
~  docurents themselves.) &
. ({kjhh‘

26. 2An identification of any materials (e.g. transcripts) which
were attached to any of the documents identified in Item 24
a. - e, above. (Do not supply the attachments themselves.)

-
o

27. All materials reflecting that:

A

A R .
/z a.  "Mr. Tolson has sucgested," and !
N b. "the Director aaxced,”

.that"the monograph on Martin Luther King, Jr. be brought up

to date as reflected in the first paragraph of lir. Moore's

2/28/68 memorandum to Mr. Sullivan, subject "Martin Luther
; King, Jr., Security ¥Matter - C."

”58. All materials which reflect any recommendations for, and/ox
decisions relating to, the sending of Director Hoover's
\YQAugust 25, 1957 letter to specified field offices captioned

§$‘ “"Counterintelligence Prooram, Black Nationalist - Hate
c; Groups, Internal Security."
AV 29. All materials reflecting the approval of proposals contained
'Z in Mr. G. C. Moore's Fabruary 29, 1968 memorandum to Mr. W. C.
U&_ Sullivan, captioned “Counterintelligence Program, Black
g&\ Nationalist - Hate Groups, Racial Intelligence.”
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30. All materials reflecting that "{w) ith Bureau approval,
(William C. Sulldvan) had prev lously glvcn (Ralph) McGill
some of the basic facts concerning King's connections with ,
communism and his (deleted),” as indicated in Mr, Sullivan's
January 21, 1965 memorandum to Mr. A. H. Belmont, subject
"Martin Luther King, Jr., Security Matter - C."

31. 2ll materials reflecting contact by Special Agent Alden

. F. Miller or by any FBI Headquarteru officials with
Eugene Patterson concerning Martin Luther King, Jr., as
proposed by Special Agent Miller in a telephone conver-
sation with Mr. Sullivan on January 15, 1964, (See
Mr. Sullivan's 1/16/64 memorandum to Mr. Belmont, subject
“Communist Party, USA, Negro Question, Communist Influence
in Racial Matters, Internal Security. - C.")

32, All materials reflecting the "further recommendation as
~to whether we are in a position at that time (the end
of a 90-day period, or sooner if conditions permit) to
take further action against King and the SCLC without
embarrassment to the Bureau,"? as promigsed in HMr. Sullivan's
December 24, 1963 memorandum to Mr. Belmont, subject
"Communist Partyyf USA, Negro Question, Communist Influence
in Racial Matters, Internal Security - Communist." :
33. All materials reflecting "the suggestion recently made by
: (the Atlanta field office) that another conference be
held at the Seat of Government with representatives cof
(the Atlanta) office and the New York Office," as indicated
in the second paragraph of the Director's Zpril 1, 1964
letter to the SAC, Atlanta, captloned "Communist Party, USA,
Negro Question, Communist Influence in Rac1al Matters,
Internal Security - C."

34. All materials reflecting recommendations for, and

Lb. approval of, the sending of the pirector's April 1, 1964
letter to the S2C, Atlanta, captioned "Communist Party.
USA, Negro Question, Communist Influence in Racial
Matters, Internal Security - C."

35. All materials comprising the “separate correspondence"
Ck%f/ between FBI Headguarters and the Atlanta field office

concerning the "specific matters dealt with in Atlanta's
letter (of 4/14/64)" as indicated in the Director's
4/24/64 letter to the SAC, Atlanta, captioned "Communist
Party, USa, Negro Question, Comnmunist Influence in
Racial Matters, Internal Security - C."
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\h36° The communication from the Atlanta field office to FBI
\PW&Q Headquartexs by which "this publication has previously
? _ een furnished to the Bureau on 6/26/64," as stated in
J//*§} the second paragrapn of page 3 of the 7/7/64 let?er
%Qaéﬁﬁy _from the SAC, Atlanta, to the FBI Director, captioned

"Communist Party, USA, Negro Question, Communist
Influence in Racial Matters, IS-C."

37. The “"separate correspondence" by which the Atlanta
- field office was "directed to furnish the Bureau
53 available information concerning the alleged escapades
(® . ©of (the Reverend Ralph) Abernathy, including the
:bgﬁ §? obtaining of official court records," as referred to
in the Director's July 23, 1964 letter to the SAC,
Atlanta, captioned "Communist Party, USA, Negro Question,
Communist Influence in Racial Matters, Internal Security
- C.Il '

38, The letter from the Director to Mr. Noyers which was
, ~ originally attached to iir. Sullivan's 11/27/64 memorand n
: 'ﬁil to HMr. Belmont, 'subject "Comgunism and the Negro ilovement
-~ A Current Analysis." (See note on 11/27/64 memorandun
indicating that the letter was "revised.")
39. "The letter" which is the subject of the first and second
S paragraphs of Director Hoover's February 5, 1964 memorandum
N concerning his 9:51 a.m. telephone call from the Attorney
General, and which letter the Director told the Attorney

> General, he would "check on" and any other materials
relating to "“the lettexr".
[~ 40. All materials concerning or pertaining to Martin Luther

King, Jr. being named "Man of the Year" by Time Magazine
in December 1963 - January 1964.

41. All materials concerning or pertaining to Dr. King's

D
' Papal audiencde in Rome in September 1964.

42. Speech delivered by Director Hoover at Loyola College in
% ; . November 1864, and all materials pertaining thereto.

43. All Forms FD. 185 and attachments (including forms
- entitled "Performance Rating Guide .for Investigative
Personnel") from 19263 until 1968 for:

a. William D; Campbell, and
b, John Matter.

<

-

—I-55285  Docld:-32989677 Page 116

Saaas rapw v modrge T 0

R




- N¥..55285 -Deeld:32989677..Page 117 .

.
a - »
. . .
5 «
.

45. All materials reflecting, concerning or pertaining
to electronic surveillance, feasibility studies or
surveys, physical surveillance, or photographic : g
\\;%,,,stuséillanceﬁ, and/or any proposals, recommendations ]
Q(J‘ - or discussions of any of the foregoing surveillances, studies
l} =T surveys, with respect to Dr. King's "hideaway"”, or Fred
%( . Bennett's apartment, or premises located at 3006 Delmar
) v Lane, N.W., Atlanta, Georgia, or with respect to any other
- premises, apartitent, or "hideaway", used,owned, or leased by
Dr. King or Fred Bennett. : .
46. The following materials which are refexred to in the
: October 9, 1962 letter from the Director to the SAC,
UVA New York, captioned "Communist Party, USA, Counterintelli-
¥jkb gence Progran, Internal Security - C": .
W A% a. "NYlet 9/26/62";
00“}p¥} b. "further steps to carry out this counterintelligence
s plan will be handled at the Bureau";
c. "memorandum Baumgardner to Sullivan, same caption
- 3§' . dated October 8, 1962, ARV:cdb.”
. « ), 4 .
47. The "ATairtel and letterhead memorandum (LHM) dated
4/1/64 captioned "CPUSA, Negro Question, Communist
Influence in Racial Matters, Internal Security-C" and
"Communist Infiltration of the Southexn Christian
Leadership Conference, IS-C", which are referenced in
the 4/13/64 Airtel from the Director tc the SAC, New York
and Atlanta, captioned “Communist Party, USA, Counter-~

~

intelligence Program, -Internal SEeurity - C (Negro Questionj.’

48, .An unexcised copy’ (except for the identity of informants)
of the 8/15/66 airtel from the SAC, New York, to the
Director, subject "Communist Party, USA, Counterintelligence
Program, Internal Secuirty -~ C (Stanley David Levison.)}"

49, The Memorandum which "the Director had noted" as referred
to in the NOTE at the bottcom of the 4/13/65 letter from
the Director to the SAC, New York, subject "Communist
Party, USA Counterintelligence Program, Internal Security
- C (Nicholas A. Kourambis) (iNegro Question)."
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All materials reiflectlﬁg "comments" and "“spescific
submitted by the Atlanta, Chlcago,

recoruendations'
M ‘}Q\tb and New York field offices as the result of the instructions.
i \ "( contained in*the last paragraph of the May 18, 1967 letter
P Co“l t&}& from the Director the SAC, New York, captioned "Communist
Q\\ -Party, USA, C,Gunterlntelllgence Program, Internal Security

y - C (Martin Luther King).

A .
MY{)‘SI. All materials reflectlng the producr_ of the "comorehenslvn
3\ review of Levison's Bureau case file" as indicated in the

| Q“\V NOTE on the 7/18/66 airtel £froni the Director to the SAC,
G*‘"/k New York, captioned "Communist Party, USA, Counter-

Q}\ ¢ intelligence Program, Internal Security ~ C (Stanley
¥ David Levison).'

[
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e, in view of the heav;\ﬂp”klo@d caused by our /| /
che comzunis” influesnce into the racial noven CLLA“W~ s

bl [
ond the innoriance of this probliem To the Bu*e“” to_assizn Two X/L:w;’
supervigors exclusively to tiae ha canQ 0% our l“V@“tlSablOgS into
these matiers., %0 acco:piish thig, it will be necessary to realign
< > otner vork and for a Temporary nevlod to have one

L2
iitional Specizl hgent supervisor assigned to the Internal Secuy

he Ioren opn Washliozgton ( O\

About three wonths pricr To © pe
(8-28-63), we intenzliiicd our invagtigation concerning tae communist -
infivgence iato tie rocinl t in oxlir to develop o coupletely
as possible all infowatl corzcunnet sxploitucion and
penetraticon into thae —ncinl pliovas he coren.. .. we are aifoxrding
this nateer today concerns not only the speniiie ictivity of the
Communist Parity, USLi (CZUSAY, but aliso the collateral effcris of the
Darty to peret munint racial grousns such as the Scuthern
Christian Lecd nip Conference (8ILC), Ccanzress of Racianl Egualily
(CORE), Student cuviolient Corrdinating Commitice (SHICH) and the
Wational Associcticn fox the .dvancement ¢l _ared People {(NAACP),
to nene a fevw, -
=t 0f the field has producad a heavy .
volume of reaches the Bureau, it is essential o
that 1t 7 : »Ger that the over-a2ll picture of .
what Ti 7l 3 in the racial mevenent can e accurately -
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tcnvlon c* & J\.::::ué and Laowledgeable persianel, £
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(Rl a i J.2 roacial

The Partyfs - silviv, o its elfcxts tQ gain coltrol <l
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Hemorandum to W, C, Suliiven
RE: INTERNALL SECURITY SECTICH
DONESTIC INTELLIGENCE DIVISIOW )

A

Party members &:sé take an
U"revolutionary novement,’

~ 0

a grecater volamo of informaticw

74
b—
=
t

whet they call this
2 work in the field and
to the Internal Security

Section t_would be a bad misinike net to nave adequaie nanpower
ﬁ°31aaed ao analvze evaluate, corrrelate and disseaxnate.@h;s

infornation at the Seao of CGovernent,

18208 WX S Axh

‘f"’D(\ k% a1 ~n ﬂ Loy eacrd CASE:

The Bureau is on reccrd o the cflicst there is communist

\ penetration intoc the racial mevinzat, Lortii. Luther King, head of

the STLC, hes chalienged thz lurenu on this pcint, DBoth sides in
the controversy over tThe curroent Civil Rights Dill ~Zich is pending
in the Senate nay_relil 37 iz Bureau beiore the SL;ME? is over IZor

information coacerriny sommin.s¢ peneiration into the racial move-
wment, It r Y necessaln, Zor the Burezu fto mzre SCI2e YEesSponse,
' £ will ¢ rboeolutely essentizl for us not only

. ~~ﬁ“tion avai-able but to bave it in such fornm

\ tation of facts con be readily made,  This
.worzch as the vhole subieus ¢f civil rigahts is the

e on the peolitical lronl {oday.

SARTANYT TILL "y DT —-—:-*m ’—a T ~—\-~‘ - My
EXCLUSZVE AESIETTH STEZRVISINS

I¥ you agree, two supervisors wiil be assigned excliuslively
\ to the over-ll problem of commwunist penetraticn into the rxacial
! movae.ant, Scpervisor Seymor X, Phiilips will be detached from the
CZIG.. onit and ﬂaerv1so: Theolore P, Dosack will be detached fron
ist Front Univ and aZsigned s a team to these important
iozzs° Supervisor Phlllins kos handled almost from its
the case eatifzd "Ciis., Hegro Question, Comnunist
in Racial Iatters, Invernal Sscurity - .9 3“36“V?SO“
Rosuc @ has besn gsupervising the investigations of coxmunist pence
tratla To racial ﬁvoaao, some of the wore imporiant of which are
SCLs COI, SNICK and NAACP, Rosack will take with him a total of
9% c.z3s Lavolving communzsz penetzation initc the racial groups,
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C.,8ullivan
SECURITY SECTION
INTRLLIGZNCE DIVISICH

Homorandum to VW,
BE: INTERNAL

DOHESTE

66~1885~5

ACTION:

(1) £ you approve, we will
and Rosack from iheil present Units and
supervision of communist peneiration

ADDEEDUM (S/Q_/;‘) iCS:CSH -

A check ias been made of this Divisioa o
nanpower necessary to accomplish what has been
here. The cheo.. revealed it is not availadie,

months This Dz.3
not in a
from the outside,

138
!
0
!

| HW 55783~ Daclq:32989677 . -Page=122 N -

remove Supervisors
assign

into the racial movement cases,

isioa has been Cﬁrrylng a trenendous w
pesition to do wh’t,is suggested here without geli . .:g a mar

Phillivs
them exclusively T

(2) I you agree, one additional supervisor should be
zssigned to the Internal Seccrity Sectlion on a *enﬁorary basis,
It is vecommended this uswol:wium be foxwarded to the Administrative
Division for apnroprisie atu:. Ticn,
-
H
A - \
N j: '\.‘ ‘
: ;N ; £~

determine vhcether the

wzcommended 1is avoilable

During the Sast seven
orizicis, and we are
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¢ The Internal Security Section, Domestic Intelligence Divisior (‘r *"’“f: R
requested one additional supervisor to be assigned to that Section on a ten oy y " us!
to handle case assignments vacated ny two experienced supervisors whoin Cils CLn
to devote full time to directing field efiorts, correlating results, and presaring ic
disseminsation investigative information ontameu resulting from strongly imwiied Clm-
munist Party (C?) efiorts to infiltrate and dominate noncommunist racial groups’ elioriz
in the Summer of 1964 to whip the racial situation to a peak period of disturhancis.
Urgency for the FBI to "stay ahead" of the situation is tied to pending civil "”*gn“
legislation and foreseeable ramifications arising out of the complex political situaiicng
in an election year where civil rights and social disturbances will play a key roln, in
campaign efforts and possibly elect 1 on results.

The assigning of full-time personnel to the proposed correlation assignments
is considered to be established by recent cccurrences not set out by DIiD in its recuest
and which tend to validate observations that the CP is eager to capitalize on, and control
if it can, the efforts of racial groups. (1) Demonstiration at World's Fair opening, April,
1964, resulied in a number of arrests and there was a definite indication of communist
participation as well as direction of deraonstrations. (2) Cn 5/18/84 New York State
was the scene of state-wide democnstrations against school segregation., Communists
participated and in other “rays were involved. (3) Plans are underway for some form
of small size march on % .ington 8/15/584 relative to civil rights legislation presently
being debated in the Serate, Communists are involve cl 11 this planned activity. (4)
During the last two weeis St. Augustine, Florida, has been the scene of a2 nuinber of
racial demonstraticz:  Martin Luther King, Jr., an individua: of extreme importance
to the Bureau from ax Investigative standpoint has renied a cotizze in this area fcr three
months waere it ic anticipated ne will become mvolved in long-~r..zge plans to demon-
Strate in that area. (5) Cambridge, Maryland, for some time ae seat of numerous
demonstrations, is of interest because of the influence in these demonstrations of one
of the party's s aboqal commitice members. (6) There is some indication of a large
civil rights rally to be held in Chicago some time in June, 1964, where communist
mduence and participation are expected. (7) Martin Luther King and others have been
recruiting college students frorm various parts of the ccuntr y to participate in a mass
voter regzstra‘cco*j project in the State of Mississippi. Tae usual communist elements
are expecisd to pe involved. (8) Plans are al:*e“dy underway f r some racial activity
to take place in commemeoeration of the'8/28/33 march on Wasn'> 1gton and information
has peen received indicating a nationwide wor: stoppage will ks made. The above are
a simpling of toe CP's interest in the race movement.

The &% ve are among the considerc.ions which the two agents assigned to
tae szecial progr .a would have to follow, correlate and disserinat e, i’ necassary.
I- adcdition to fcl. .wing and analyzing the fiow of information alrez 2dy €L, ing irom the
fielc, in anticicac.oa of the need to more tezriy definethe exteni of CP influcnce in

the racial movemsat, DID recently issued ins:ructions to the field to direct tae fiald S.

PO

atti-tion to this area of thinking and contemplates additional follow-up instru ct*oqs in

mOR ) b

the rez: future.

ALL INFORMATION CONT.
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The two Agents designated !0 handle the special assignment have substantial
case ieads at this'time and would con'.pue to handle some of the same cases they are
now supervising because of their pexrt = :c2 to the proposed assignment; however, as

£ 6 78 cases of one. sui.,ervisu' w89 (total 147) of the other would have to be
reassig ned to other supervisors in ta .¢rnal Security Section for handling if the two
Agents were assigned full time to the a;a sed project. Recent figures (5/ 20/6%)
indicate the Internal Security Section had 19 Spcecial Agents assigned to supervise 3293
cascs. As of January, 1864, this sectio d 2928 cases and 22 supervisors or an
increase of 365 cases and a decrease rvisors. The overtime of the Internal
Security Section has been consistent with the Dlv*smn‘s overtime for two months and
above the Division's overtime three of the last five months for which figures are avail-
able. In all instances, the overtime has been substantially above twe hours, In
addition, since 1/2/64, the Internal Security Section has had a total of 279 items or an
average of 12, 6 items per week delinguent which it estimates would take approximately
19 additional hours per week to clear, implying that the present staff is not excessive.

=

ac
ion |
of 3 s

CONCLUSICNS The Internal Security Section of DID in recognition of the need
for concentrated attention being given to the strongly implied CP

interest in the racial situvation has proposed assigning on a temporary basis two of its
experiencec supervisors to the direction and correlation of 2 program designed to give
closer scriiny to developments grising out of comrhunist interest in racial groups.
To accomplisa this, that Section has requested the assignment of one Agent supervisor
who will handle a portion of approximatsly 147 cases acw supervised by two Agents
anc. wsould be left unassigned aiter tae zesignm-ents of the 370 mén to the special project.
Surnlus assignments over and above thcse which one Agent could handle would be parceles
out among other supervisors in the Ssction. The implied neces svty for the next few
months of special attention being given to CP interests in and ambitions to control the
race pi icture is recognizable to the Inspection Division and other cata obtained in survey-

ing the DID request for one man on a temporary basis appears to o2 supported by case
load, overtime, delinquency, and the nature of the cases supervised. The placement
of a Was’ﬁng’cm Field Cffice Agept in this assignment as suggested by DID would, of

course invoive staffing cousiderations not pertinent to this r{ce-l The In PGCUOH Div.
agrees tnat this nedd va=id s Tilled irom Biséwaere in U_D at the sresent time.

RECOMMENDATIONS i. That one Special Agent be assignedw te the Internal Security
Section, Domestic lmel.lgcucc Division, on temporary
basis. If approved, should be handied by Mr. Monr's Cffice.
Nt
,:fb \

/
&

2. That this situation be re-evaluated 10/ 1/ 84 in view of the
request for temporary a ssis’cancee The above date is compatible with Domesti
Intelligence Division and ¢ ouid allow sufficient time for an accurate ss*-ssme
of the valigity of the prcg: =™ in goweu, I¥ approved, Domestic Intelligence Dixv
should submit memoraai~ 2 10/1/84 evaluating program and making appropri
recommendations rege. it wssignment or reasmg*zmem of temporary supervizor.
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

AddreSssee: SENATE SEILECT COMMITTEER

COLTR ZILHM  [JMemo [ Report dated 10/20/75
Captionq)f gocume NATE SELECT COMITTEE

) 9/8/75 request, Item 15
. . X
: FBI
Originating Offige; — 1%
. —
Delivered by-w WA ~_Date: J@AD/? )/
CHN 7 r
Received by: £ &
Title: %@
Refurn thls recejpt’ to. the Infelllgence vausuon, FBI ‘
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s ¢ - : SEE I#STRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.

TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index

Aar
SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)

«s | DOCUMENT | | sriering | | inTeRVIEW | | TesTiMonY | [oTHer 10726775

9

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

SsC

HSC

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject)

onorandyn ond onelosuras

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
U, €, S, TS or
Codeword)

$3C lottow 9/0/75, 1tcm 15 .

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

A %e%m
Informnticn handling - ,,wm e pTON JS 3 m%
Intelligencs collection : jj 27
- i

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

HMaterd ﬁs portaining to Mavtin Iathor Ring, Jrz. and/or Scuthorn
Chriaticn Iooderahlp Conforoncor basls fer statenonts in
5/2@1&& &ubf&ﬂﬁ@-

62-216395

FRIQs fimle
(%) ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL COMMINITY INDEX
1 COMNECTION WITH SENSTUDY 75
IREAT AS YELLOW
379] (B CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE
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INSTRUCTIONS

o Type or print clearly in ink.
o Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e '"FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY -~ enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and.no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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; . July 18, 1963

e 1l - Mr. Baumgardner
: 1l - Mr., McGowan
., Alriel 1l - Mr, Kleinkauf
l - hll?e I)G%IIEE
To: . SACs Atlanta Jacksonville MNew York
' Baltimocre Enoxville Norfolk X
Birpinghau Iittle Rock Pniladelphia
WRutte Los Angeles Richnond
Charlotte iemphis San_Antonic
Chicago . Mismi Sar Francisco
Ballas ] Fobile Savannai
S Betroil Newark _Tampa
,/ Houston New Grieans - Washington Field
T g i reotor.- T . ; . .
 From: Dirsctor, FBI (100-3-116) s ,‘,W,..m,,,,mw% 16
\f, COMUNIST PARTY, USA : 53' 4@// 3 U &ggé:z?
£ HEGOG QUDSTION —— « &lml
v f SEDLACHIST INFLUBHCE IN RASEAL HATT?RS 3546;
E ? g.nmm*m., BICURITY - € *
3 EJ ’E/ZU/C«)

In recent weeks functionaries of the Communist Party, ;
USA (CPUBAY}, have made statemenis which indicate their concern over 1z5“
the lack of Yarty participation in the current Hegroe movenent, '&
Benjowmin J, Davig, Jr,., remarked on 6/19/63 while atiending a meet-
> ing of leading CPUSA functionaries, "VWe are wiinessing a revolution-
ary movement in our country, but we are just not in it...." Irving
Potash, on this same date, remarked that "we" are not coming forward,,
not writing and mot giving isadership., The leadership of the Party,
acco:éing to Potash, uhould explore all ways and means fo the pur-
pose of playing a bigger role in_this struggle, L oy o
CT:C;C,-A/ (° ,S“ Y )
: In.addition, recent staﬁemnnts nade by Par i Euwiggnaries
give every indication of their sire for a more active Pariv role, ;
James &, Jacksen commented on b/19/63 that "the Pariyp.must vegister |
its presence on the street." Davis stated on 6/20/83 "we" must
bring miliicng of Negroes and whites in the South into the peuce,
labor, Hegro and political action struggles and the Party should
gr%__siart preparing foy this now. At a meeting of funcidonaries
" —6f the CPUSA, on 7/11L/63, duringﬁa dl:ChSSiOﬁ pertaining to the

sper
liakan

R v v & :bv‘ [/.\‘, . \uu’"
D = {‘) ] \ b et
A ﬁ
= WA fes
}cn ‘V’,] ;? e jzr
PR LK ment is prepared.in response m‘ request and is not for d.

gaf’ wcm ltszde your Commiitteer—Jis "Lse lzmzted ‘to of Teial proceedm (]

y ur Cervmi and the coptent. may, ut e disclosed to unauthorized erson-
ﬁ:Qa 185300“ AELEDRAYNT the express a%p??val of fﬂ he F'BI s P
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-Akviéel. to Atlanta g Jackzonvilie Tew York
Baltimcre - Xuoxvilile " Horiolk
. Birminghan Little fiock Philadeiphia
- -7 Butte Los Angeles Richmond
Charliotte Hemphis San Antonio
" Chicaogo Miami San Franeisco
Dallas Mobile Savannah v
" Petroit . Wewarlk Taiips
Houston. ¥ew Orlcaons VYasnington Field

RE: COIZFUNIST PARTY, USA
NEGRO QUESTION .
COLUNIST INFLUBNCE IN RACIAL IIATTERS .
100-3-116 Y- -

s

Negro movement, comment was made to the efferzt that the Party should
finance people to go to the scheduled 8/38/63 march on Washington,
D, €. Jacob Stachel suggested that contact be made with nationality
groups and clubs in order to get pecple for ihis demonstration,

In view of the above, 3t is reasonable to nssune that
the future will witness a strong cifort on the part of the CPUSA
to inject itself into and to expleit the strugple for egual rights
for Negroes, Therefore, during the invezstigotion of the CPURA,
eachh recipient office should be cuitremely alert to duta ludicating
interest, plans or actual involveuncat oif the P®aorty ir the current
Negro movement, This matier should be given close oitention and
the Buvresau %apt curvraently csdvised,

In order for the Sureau to correlate zll the information
presently available, a separate new Bureau file is being opened
under the above caption and each receiving office should do-like-
wise, Bach of these officez should furnish the Burveau by 7/25/63
a summary cof information as contained in its files and appropriately
documented concerning this matter, even though previously submitted.
This summary should be submitted uunder the above cuntion, Future
communications should be expeditiously furnished under appropriate
caption in a form suitable for dissemination, with coples designated
for pertinent files, including 100-3=116,
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Memorandum | £ =

Conrad _#£
- DeLoal

Evans — =2

. e ' ' .
8 ™ : Mr. W. C, Sullivanwgﬁ, DATE:  May 20, 1963 Gale -

°~’ lli\{an
. : 1- Mr. Belmont Trotter
FROM « Mr, F, J. Baumgardner 1- Mr, Sullivan __ Tele. Room

1- Mr. Baumgardner  , Gamey

‘ CCOMMUNIST PARTY, USA' A= fir. Dehi " yy
SUBJECT: .  COMMUNIST, ' Y Y
. =NEGRO QUESTION ' (};@W&(b"‘/ «.J,x

——

INTERNAL SECURITY - C

e 2 « 7 /} : :‘ - %
e ; o 4V{L~ A e et Y
T §J4/‘v1sz»ﬁ~€ /”“Uﬂfm b 'tj"/d‘ STV TR

~%  By-letter dai -9-63 Chicago furnished information -
as received fromjla=5824=S% per-taining to commsuts made by
%MSSHai:foené@“;S@éfe%aﬁy;=%6mmun&smw¥awtyg§ﬁ5ﬁ3%€¥uﬁa);fgﬁ

-4-63, Hald~instructed that Claude-Lightfoot, functionary) . .

tommunist Party of“Fllinoisy b€ told to look for some individual
11 who could be sent_ to—the South_to work full time as an organizer

r in.a similar ¢apacity in_a cuFrent.integration group,  Such
person-whose full~-time salary will be nandled by the Party-
ould not work.under the Party label according to Hall.

, o
All offices comprising the CPUSA Southern Region

were advisad by Burean Jetier 5-17-83 of Bo¥ils comments and

were instructed to be extremely alert to any attempts by the

Party to place an individual in an integration type group. The

Bureau will continue to take any necessary action to remain on

EUE top of this situation. ' .

A

o)

%g W@y F REC 8. .
g 100-3-75 J% < 1o MAY 24 1963
- ipag : ~ -7
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g dissemi-

T , ) ¢ and is nmot far ¢
' 3] Wﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ% prepared in response 10 YOU TS ofricial proceedings by

: ittee. Its use ! ized, person-~
nation outside yom;l %O Z%’uﬁfw may not be disclosed to unauthorizéd P
" your Committee and th 1 of the FBI . Y
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5 1l - Hr, Denz

) Sac, Ba.atimgre (109-.1*3435) Hay 17, 1583 o
* REC- 125 ’
.fjé, Director, FBI {100-3-75) -—-} }?Df 7
. commnisT PARTY, USA ,:@““0
; NEGRO QUESTION , gssﬁ
INTERNAL SECURITY - C phts

%,

Ee Chicago letter 5/9/63, cepy te Hew York.
Extreme care must be utilized in connection with the handling
of the information set forth herein in order to protect the
identity of this. highly placed source, Since this informa-
tion was confidentially received ondibecause by its very
nature it tends ¢o identify this source, you are ingiructed
- that unless this information is corrcoborated through ancther
source, it is not to be disseminzied cutside the Bureau at

this time,
fc;p\_‘i)ﬁ g /@J'&%‘»tq‘ 7{‘ ‘;,,;1y“;/‘);* dTik e 4}1 e -
~——""""Relet set Gt InforHATION Tgceived 5/4/63 frcm o
CG~5&2~N§* indicating that Gus Hall is locking for somsong..— .
to work ds-an organizer or in a similsr capacity, not under
Pariy label, in enrrent aotive interration evour in the
South, It is Halli's bﬁlgem Xhat the_ leaders of soutiern
integration groups would eflef“na obgectiona because of
thelr need for field organzaerae Hall "indicated that Claude
Lightfoot should-b& %old to seeck out a ilegical indivigual
who cgggdabéwgzven this assignment and sent to the SOUTHVw.
Such~d” person would be pald full time by the Party. 4____,,//
While recipvent @ffices should not initiateée any
. action which night tend to reveal the ldentity of this
source, these offices should be exiremely alert to any
" attempts by %the Party to place an individual in an integra-
. tion type oi grour. Any pertinent data received should be
promptly furnished the Bureau and interested coffices,

2 - Atlanta 2 - Miami .
2 - Birmingham a 2 Mobiie
2 - Chariotie LB - 121150 New Orleans
2 - Chicago BEC,E - i Ty gl New Yorlk
- Tolson 2 -~ Dallas MAILED 31 2 = Norfolk
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T \\bﬁngﬁé Hﬁﬁag Conesrad M@@w@tavyo @@m&iﬁi&éqﬁaﬁ@ya B34 4
kel

iy 1 for & full-time pergon Wil @u‘dfbgyééa@ inte the
Soutih, & PErsoy waul@ not wofi tader th /f?gﬁﬁy iabel
but would w©;§\&a {5@m&z®r~@? B 8 gimila “Copatity in
somg integration eroufi-alroady active in $ie” South, HALL
steted b d&@ém@t f@q@ that there would be sny opposition
Fhom. 6 Lenders of such iﬁ@@gr&tiﬁpfér@ups in the Sputh
eim@@%ﬁh@y geriously nesd ﬁi@%@ zanlizers and, thepelore,
| widl not ask qu@@ti@n& @&m on¢ who ig willing @ﬁ*ﬁﬁ*»ﬁuuw
tie W@rk for ,&hemo{‘ ‘ AR 2 o

v m;éﬁﬂcussiﬁggmh@ aboveJALL instructed ﬁh&t _SLAYD!
LI @Zk@&@img.fmmcﬁi@mary @£m§4 OF o7 ITIIROLE, be given
th Z?mf@rmmﬁi@m and told. te. beﬂiamtd%l ok ground Lo Some

pervon vho might”bo fitted Sn end soat ¢ ghe Sounth.
LIGETFOUY vref ©o bo told thet such. & prrmes‘souid.be peid.
Tull-tine-end thet this would @@ ne problen and.the Perty
would teke care of such salary. The need Jow sudig porson
to- go into the South, according to HALL, had arisen becawga
HUNTER PITPS 0°DELL, who 2t one time had been active in khe
South for tho Party and is mow in Hew York City,had beon
L‘gzp@a@ﬁo r@@«%&iﬁ@dm,&m@.ha@.. e EBE_ OB e T

...)- T A T e s v

- (@P UBA) en May 4, 1963, adviscd thuf thy OB, A85ri8-ogniels Bl
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i SAN FRANCISCO, Z(bPD) -
Dr,_Martin, Luther XKing

r. Thursday accused J. Ed- «

rar Hoover of helping South+
ern racists and right - wing
extremists  “smear” the

~civil rights-movement with
‘Communist ;:harves

Dr. King was referrmg to
testimony by the I'BI direc’
{or beiore a House Appro-

.Jpriations Subcommiiiee that

Communists are exercising.

.influence in the movement’
‘and seeking o

exploit ‘its
leaders.” ;

The rights leader told a -
news conierence Friday that
Communist charges, and has
ed into the civil rights move-
ment “here and there,” but
that they do not make pohcy

cisions.

fos own group, the South-’

gn Christian Leadersmp

Conlerence, invesiigaies any
Jezders about whoiny it hears
communist charges, and has’
caused the resignation Ol
one, Dr. King told a new
canferenas.

gL

L Diss G:.:.-,;:.'

i
; cemasvasmme =i we-
1
3

re

«TTAnesn
.ll.WVv

«e_ SAID that «
{“has allowed himself {o aid
and abet the fallacious
claims of Southern racisis
and extreme right - wing
-elements.” .

Pyt he said the more sig-
mflcant truth is, “T‘le amaz-
i @ lack of success” that}
Commumsm has had in win- !
ing  colored, considering }
‘their desperate plight. i

;' ..“Why is this issue being, ;
'..uteu now to smear the civil f

ights movement and the
'SCLC?” he asked. 4
- Dr, ng went on to say|
that it is “difficult {o accept
‘ﬂle word of the FBI on Com-,
munist infiliration -in the
civil rights movement when
it has been so completely
ineffectual” in protecting,

‘the colored from brutality in -

. ¢he deep. South.

He said it wouid be “en-
couraging” if Hoover and
the. FBI were as diligent in_
*snprchending those ‘“‘respon-;
sxble for vombing churches

and killing little children, as® -
they are in seeking out al-iI

leged Communist mﬁltratlon‘
in the civil xights move-!
ment.” |

. m
' King was scheduled to meet’ / ;e

w1th Gov. Edmund G. Brown
';in Sacramento  Saturday
<morning and then refurn to
“Los Angeles to open a West
: Coast Bureau of his Southern
Christian Leadership Confer-

Ance;k rm e

o Ay

The Washington
Afro-Amerizan
April 28, 1964
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A THRORMATION AR AT

- ‘ ) ‘ | I. DRCASE i.:? v U““M&:‘TJ
i LIS ! l “!] “‘.{5‘? 22 E !gﬂgz

"_‘ :Mro-‘;r,e { B Sﬁili‘?aﬁ an 11, 1964‘
tir, ¥ J. Daumgardner T 1~tr. Rosen
“ Z=liy . HOhr
. 1elir, [HeCGowan
COTAATSY PA%TT, USA _ . il=fiz, Deloach
WEARD DURYTION i-Mr., Evans
a mm‘ TIFLIVICE IN PACIAL HATTERS l-fﬁr- Suliivan’
TOTIOMIAL SPCURIAT = COIONIST i=lz,. Bland

J-ilr, Baungarduer
letlr, Prillips

Uartin Luthey Eing, Jv.; appeaved as the guest on the S=-10=44

Colunbia Droadeasiing System {CBRS) television program “Face the Hatioa."

Ponrl Hivon 128 7 su xratcr) ponelists were Senjsmin Bradiey of "Hewsuvesh®
and Lan Raver. Ve had We:&o information that this program was arvanzed
with Hinx Ly Eff."*‘q:z%s Chiids e;‘ €8S, Cnly aboud the last five minuied

of this Jw-houp vroogrow vere dovoted to the subject of communist izndliuenc:

in the rasial wyrcaeat, The folioving comments werse made by Kiag in
respinse o quesilions put o kim,

Tiven onened this
~ bhad been alleged that Viog sz:
el

a5@ 0f the program by sf.ae,:l'ug that it
‘-:;' heq,n 8i0v L0 sevey ties with the
Lo do 80 by the Governpeant. Hing

Q,x v«

‘w:-nx

copmmists evenr altoxr -t 5 SREN
b 9 27 S S
respoaded by siniing he was giad the guos.ion was ashed. He then WERRE
‘on to state that communism ic boased on things that he could never 5qSs..
accept and that there is a provision in the constiftution of the S8~
¢ Southern Christion Leadcrship Conference ("’*“LC) which says that no 8§&3 '~
- communist ezn be & menbor. Hing claimed that he was very vigilant g%‘“%g‘\
* in enforeing this provision of the coanstituticn of his ovganization,Sw N\,
!rin’ todma IR S S < - g NS
{ing claimed thut there has only been one case (he did nof meantiongsgy
the name) zad in that instancé asked for the resignation of the mayg. oS
King acknovledged that one ox tuo communisis might “drifi" into hik§ S S
organizaiion out there is definiftely no infz’.ltration. Vhen King wam &
asked as to pessz.b?e infiltration ia the civil xights movement in IIFS .
ey 2 O .
genexral, he gave the same rewly as he did for the SCLC by stating SESIN
that 2 commpunist may drift inte the movement bui There is dedinid E’é 2
ne infiltration., By indiltration he explaired he meant baving peciB %}‘§
at a policy-making level, VWhoen one of the panelists stated that o g O
Ring‘s position s in opposition to the head of the FBI, King replisis &
that 4t was unforiunate that such & great man as Mr. Hoover has .aefgg*g‘g
himself to make such an alliegation as was done regarding ccmmunzst~§§§\
infiuence in the Negro movement. He sald that he had hoped the FBIE &3
woveld come out and say that it is anazing that so feow Negroes have 8 SR -
becone communists. King was asked if the Justice Depariment had sge =
told him of anyone to remove from his ocxganization that he has not S8 B
£olloved through on. He zemasrked that there was only one and he SR =
removed that individual, SRS =
(2 SO L [0 By o
G=3=116 -t ¢ =%, RIS &=
NOT "’T‘""‘“UEI} g.g\,, —
1 » Bufile .;.00-100670 {Martin Luther King, Ix.da Moy SRS
¢ 0 N 19 1964 g, a3
P pwd (}42{# AY 21954 ’ Sos B
38 &
% ;] Zeg
A B . N - w5 w5 < - §@§ B
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Memorandun to Hr, W. C., Sullivan
RE: COMMUNIST PARTY, USA

+NEGRO QUESTION
100-3-116

IS 1
Comment ¢ .
Kipg®s ebvicus rexerenee was to the "remsv L o7 Huntoe Divos
O'Dell from the SCLC. As expected, XZing lied about t=ﬂn° vorned of
anyone eise because he had bﬂen warned about Stqnley Lovison and has
nevertheless maintained a close association with Levisom. |

%oét of'the'pxogram was devoted to the general subgeét o
civil rights and the civil righits bill perding in the Seamate. Tae
follovwing information was developed during the questioning of King,

There will continus ¢ be demonstrations vhether oy not the
bill passes as its passage is only one step; thore must be demerotysiians
to test complianece., King has not discussed the matter of demonstrpiions
with the White House, 2 sald he was appailed at effoyts by the
Government to cmasculate the bill; refused to nanme Goverpment officisls
but said they included those ¢of the Justice Lerarmwen%. Kiags nas valkad
with Sergte leaders regazding the bill but not during the past fow
veecks; he plans to talk to these leaders im thg pext few doys. Ding
claimed that ke and the other pripcipal Negro ieadevs have conforved
and want the bill ss5 passed by the House. They will not comprosise
on ;mpartamt rnvtacns of the billl; ke feels it would be batier 46 hava
10 blil at aid than have the importaant sectlons deleted.

King £a2ld he plans to attend both national pazﬁy'c@nvenﬁions
this summer and will be actiive in connecilon with the sesting of
delegates., His movement may lead a march at these conventlons, Eing
belicves that if the Presidential elections vere held today, President
Johuson would cavzy the South overvhelningly. He does nrot intend to
campalgn for any candidate and does not know yoi whether ox not he will
publiely endorse anyone, He nevoy has in the past. He believes that-
the vast majority of the people avre in favor of the civil r»ights blil,
He said that there is a danger that the Republican Party may becone the
"white man's party" in this country. He would definitely not endurse
Senator Goldwater, Hz plans on some "diveet" action in the evenit the
bill is watersd down but has made no final decision s to the type of
action. He has no plauns for another march on Washington this year and
stated he is not at liberty ito say what type of action is to take place,
Ee emphasized, however, that he is not saying there will be drastic
¢ivil disobedience; it will be of a2 nonviocient nature.
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FROM : M A’:Jdﬂﬁ :~, ‘} ©OAb, ARE

™ g% 4’ Ty olmes
C : f ti; ‘E‘“:hj"/ . 7 gafxdy
supjct: REVEREND MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. Py ' ,
APPEARANCE ON "FACE THE NATION" v 5 a,/ »,
SUNDAY, MAY 10, 1964, oo Qf; _u:%éjss’%
12:30 P. M., CHAN\IEL 9, WIOP-TV o AR

Captioned individual is Premdent of the Southern Christian Leadersmp
Conference and was 1nterv1ewed by a panel of reporters on captloned program, . _/

I:s-{%‘
RETERENCES TO THE DIRECTOR.: S . ?7,{}? f

King was asked about communist infiltration of the Negro civil rights
movement. He said that to him infiltration implied that a large number of communists
would be found in leadership positions or on a pohcy makmg level This is not the
case in the civil rights movement. Al n

. f ¢ g\ ,z

e went on o say that communism is aot freedom bat ra*her is °

totalitarian in nature. Consequently, communism is 1ncompat1b1e with the civil

would like to know so he could get rid of them. He admitted that there may be -~ },l
one or two individuals who drift into Negro organizations but they are certamly i J’)f
not holding down jobs of leadershlp ~ N

He was asked about the Director's recently released statement ’
to the effect that some communists were participating in the movement. He said ‘!
again that this was not true and that it was "unfortunate that such a great man as ;-
Jd. Edgar Hoover'" would "aid rightists" by such a statement. He said he would )
hope rather that the FBI would come out with a statement to the effect that it was
amazing that so few Negroes, in view of the treatment they have received, ha7a
'turned to communism. JREC- 49 i =il O -~ 30

! . & MAY 18 1964
l He said that the Justice Department had informed him ¢oncerning

4

only one communist known to be participating in Kingts-erganizatieor=nd King said
that when given this information he promptly expelled this man from the organization.
1 - Mr. Rosen 1 - Mr. Phillips
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M. A.-Jones to DeLoach Memo ~ -
RE: REVEREND MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

18

OTHER CO‘VIMENTS ’ i >

. He 1nd’10ated that Negro orgamzatlons still plan demonstrations .
in Alabama to "expose the hypocrisy of Governor Wallace' and that other
demonstrations Wwill occur elsewhere whether or not current civil rights
legislation passes Congress. He explained that even with the passage of the
pending bill, it will still be necessary to enforce these new laws and he felt
that demonstratmns would be necessary to insure this.

He expressed surprise that some Justice Department officials

{ and Senators had indicated they were no longer going to maintain the strong
positions they had taken on civil rights legisiation just a few weeks ago and

‘that they now appeared ready to compromise and agree to "crippling proposals’ .
'} being advanced by Senator Dirksen.

. He said that if the Presidential election was held today, President
Johnson would carry the South with few exceptions., He said there is a definite danger
that the Republican Party will become the "white man*s party™ unless liberals
-within that orgmmzd:on assert leadership.

He hedged on previous statements attrlbuted to him that there would
be demonstrations in Washington if the civil rights bill appeared to be id trouble
and he admitted that no plans had been made for such demonstra’uons as of this

time,
- ‘ ‘
RECOMMENDATION: o - _ . "
None. For information. V
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. -1 « Hz. DeLoach .
i, W. ©. Sullivan Aprii 286, 1064
. " i « Hxr. Rosen
/ e, P« J. Baumgardner 1 - U, Sullivan o
. : 1 «» iy, Biagnd
AP— : e i -~ Iy, Baungavdoer
COMIUHIAT . PLETY o TS ) 1 w I, Phil iip%
UEZRO CLIosRICH DR 1%
CUTHLIST IIELIZHCE IW RACIAY MATTERS vy, IRFORMATION GONTAINED
IEREAL PECURITY « COIRIDHIST HEREIN.IS UNCLASSIPIED [ 7
: . R ! 7
i ; DATE 1-§-00 3SR ) aLm (FHE—
ELSUME SE
Saituraishod information concerning g conversation
betwien Stanley Levison and Cilarvence Jomes the night of 4/24/64 relating
o loasin Tuthur Ting®s oross velease of 4/83/64 attaeiling the Director's
bud, =i festivony on comisnigt influence in raclal natéters. The ¢onvare
pntion was L omtrerely ~uardsd Ilansusce o8 A resultd of which cur oialvsis
mrﬂ‘-: Savgge ST e e e g 'jv. e -y e ot dores T - - l—-ﬁ'-s‘d::w
v)-fa. AT 7k SR ANIE ¢ b » PRI T UEEY .X\L--"f L2 VCL;’ E}?ubﬁlq.b..-Vg. vle a—.e FsXs ¥R c]
COOLDLA LIS ORUGOaniiunSCoLly LECauRe 0F our pracy Laoviedge of what the

Ripvg covp iutended <doing, 1y weuorsnds to you 4/21,23,24/04 informed of
advice givesn o Wind by Levicom and dones that Ding must not rensin silsens
after the 4/15/G4 Sogenh Slzsop article expressing Hingts communist
connustions, Ml dpgirteted an asgoeiate, Walter Fauntroy, 10 sce Durke
werehall on J/L2¢04 corncorning the matter. Then, after the 4/21/84 releaze
0 the Lircovew?s rudaed €erliropy, e Xi:r canp decided on g public

»

renrisTe by King in tle forx of o press relanse whick veuld atisck both

s
the Dicector’s tertineny and the Alscp article. Q
The Levisou-Jones aonversation 4/24/64 contalned the followingzy
dones £8id that Winz's releage on both the articie and floover'ts siatereny’
iz beiny widely pubiilcimed in Californian newspapers. Levison gommented ')
that licover did not divectiy molate to the avticia, dJones saild, "o, | N\
but gintement wag & broad statement.” {(Appareatly relating 3¢ King's %%
relehse}, YLevison gsked 4f cistezent was a disavowal of conpections _
{apparcnt reference o RKing's conpunist connections). Jones said, "Fes..)
and placing the isgve within the context of the novement, particularly
28 relstes o unsoived bombings, ete.” (It is noted that King's release
ends with a criticism of the Bureau's sliezed failures in boumbing
investigations). Yevison and Jones azreed that Xing's relicase was a \
real head-on gttack, :

N

Levison asked if King had talked to enybody and Jores answered,’ |
"Through a represcutative.® (This could well refer to Fauniroy acting
for King). Leviscon asked the result and Jones replied, "That discussion
felt it was imporjant tc make 2 statement,:sv.just as we had indiested

life S0 L P
100-3-316, o , AR
P s MAY T4 1964 s NOT ?70RNED
(1~ 100~106670 (lartin Luthur Kinz, Jr.) 270 MAY 6 1364

1 = 100-352452 (Stanley Davis Levison)

1 « 300-407018 églareace Jones )
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Memorandum .

v o

. ﬂ’hﬁ?%*{
T MR, BELMONT
FROM s Q

W C,.j;féﬁ?an ,

MARTAT LUTHER KING
"

f ’ Tolson
‘ Belmont
Mohr
Casper
Callahen
Conrad
DeLoach
Evans
Gale

DATE: Rosen
ATE: 4/93 /64 Sultven
Tavel

Trotter
Tele. Room

cc Mr. Belmont Rl

Mr. DeLoach F/é?

TO

SUBJECT: - Mr. Sullivan

P
»qr‘ - /
Sy § \S . S Z
\“;) I received a call at 5:25 p.n. from the San Fr

Office to advise that Dr. Martin Luther King ha, as predicted, A
z issued his written statement to the press. It caused a great 434ﬂ
; deal of interest and undoubtedly it will be mentioned

tonite around the country on radio & TV, -

; King mentioned the Director by name and, in substance, j?
3 put him in the category of southern politicians and racists %
‘ who are opposing the Bill of Rights. He indicated that the {i?
Director, if nothing more, would be used by these people for

maintaining segregation, all because the Director made what exom_

King regards as being a false statement charging communist & gvﬂ%
infiltration and in&luence in the civil rights and negro ok id é"
movement, : 5 = ‘

roceedings by
rized person~

-

L \
King challengeé the Direstor taat if he had auy real | .
evidence, to come forth with it. He went on to say that the %:im“

h

leaders of the Negro movement have tried consistently teo
keep communists out of policy-forming areas and positions of
leadership.

King quoted the AG against the Director, to the effect
that it is to be expected that communists will try to infiltrate
civil rights movements, but they had not succeeded in making
th8 expected impact.

ur request and is not for dissemi-

limited to official

ay not be disclosed to unaut

P SO

Its use i3

- King, at the end, repeated his cjiallenge to the Director
to come forth with evidence to suppor§£ is charge.

This document is prepared in response to yo
nel without the express approval of the FBI .

nation outside your Commirtee,
your Commutiee and the content in
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The Attorney General

L St e e il i e e e s e

&

2 - Mrc Jo Ao Mintz

Mr. §eedpeBappatiors

[
i

1l - Mr. W. O. Cregar N

! J Director, FBL y 1 - Mr., J. W. Johnson ~
| \1' UNI;"“}':}D STATES SENATE SELECT COMUITTEE :F?’m@?t!é =
\\ ON [INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) e e IS
A s

JWT s emg 1t
a5

Dep. AD Inv. __

xt. Affairs
Yles & Com.
{h. Inv.
k.
fbection

Lewn,
Jee Rm.

4035 0 8500 25RIE T

b SPHemIHE -

Reference is made to a request from the SSC

dated October 2, 1975, requesting certain documents ks
and other information from the FBI concerning an FBI R
mail intercept project. o
Attached for your approval and forwarding
to the SSC is an original of a memorandua which responds - -
to the request of the SSC. 2
A copy of thisg ‘memorandum is being furnished e
for your records. by
; \{ B |
\ oy, -
Enclosures - \;{35“%{:}2??? e 6{?;—”;\;3) YL = | g
62-116395 LREST - ‘
1 - The Deputy Attorney General ’ ;
(Attention: HMichael E. Shaheen, Jz. -
Special Counsel for r
Intelligence Coordination) 2

CERFIBENTIAL MIATERAL ATTACHED

= ;- L
e s i

15 Nov 7 1975

]
pos  SSRSIUTRNS
w——

v #

GPO 634545

- i sl
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dated — e ‘
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d person~

d is ‘not for

-

request un
disclosed to unauthorize

FBI .

limited to official proce

onse to your
Its use 8
be

n resp
tent may not
oval of the

is document is prepared %
de your Committee.
our Committee and the con
mel without the express appr

nation outsi

x
s
y

Dep. AD Adm. _

Dep. AD Inv. __
Asst. Dir.:

Admin.

Comp. Syst. —_

Ext. Affairs ___

Files & Com. __

Gen. lnv.

fdent.
Inspection
intell.
Laboratory
Plon. & Eval.

Spec. lnv.

Training

Legal Couns
Telephone Rm.

Director Sec'y —  MAIL ROOM [}
H¥ 55285 DocId:32989677

-

o Qe Mr—F-A—Mintz
(1-Mr. J. B. Hotis)
1 - Mr. W. R, Wammall
ﬁ{ Ozl(a 1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar
A

o 9a Lm\'l‘r@ Qcitober 20, 1975
‘“”,(LQ 2 ‘ 1 - Mr. J. W. Johnson
:r_.):‘uu R 2, *

- :;J—oJ

UHLITED STATLS SEWATE SELLCT COMIITTIEE
TO0 STUDY GOVLIULIENTAL OPERATIONS
VITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE AGTIVITIES (8SC)

Reference is made to a request from SS5C dated
Qctober 2, 1975, requesting certain documents and other
information frou the Federal Burcau of Investigation (FBI)
concerning an FBI wmail intevcept project. Iten tuo
requested all material pertaining to an FBI @ail opening
project in regard to o suspected Sovict or Soviet-bloc
illegal agent vho reslded in Rivevside, California, and
occurred for approximately four to cight weeks in outuzn

of 1961 or 1962, 1iail was allegedly opened in the FBI
resident office in Riverside.

Twenty-nine documents containing information
wvaich relates to a mail cover and mail openings in the

investigation of Walter llenryl Duda are boing delivered
with this menovandun,

It is noted the Baum Suvvey progran previously
identified in wemorandun dated Scptember 8, 1975, furnished
the 8SC, was conducted in the Los Angeles Office from
September 28, 1961, to Noveuber 17, L962.

It is also noted that the material in repard to
the Duda case doeg not relate to the time Lrxawe of your
request, autuzn of 1961 or 1962, but does fit the cyiteria
of a suspected Soviet~bloc illegal agent who resided in
Riverside, Califormia. It would appear that the facts of
the Duda case and the Saa Survey progran would bz related
to your vequest. A thovough reviev vas coaducted and
there does not appoar to be any other case that would £it
the criteria as set forth in your request,

1 - The Attorney General

-t P
62-116395 tﬂgpo/‘ (LB=
JW% : e)amg SEE NOTE PAGE TWO “oir) -

e i

-
“

Original and one to the Attoiney General

[enmrn e

- 5

A el

TELETYPE UNIT [ ]

;:L// - fl 77(—«‘,

J
Ry (’ e " ,” GBO.rI875 O = 569-920
e EHCLOSUREY, S

”

nd
i *
373 PR = pye— R s
G T T SN E o Lo P N g
N \Sh o BYIITITD g

]




.. HW 55285 DocId:32989677 Page 147
b~ _ . g = .

8

>

)

Re: United States Senate Select Committee
To Study Governmental Operatiors
With Respect To Intelligence Activities (SSC)

NOTE:

It is noted the information pertaining to
Walter Henryk Duda occurred during the period January,
1963, through September, 1964, which is in variance
to the time period referred to in the SSC request that
the mail openings occurred in a period approximately
four to eight weeks in autumm of 1961 or 1962, Duda
does fit the description of a suspected Soviet~bloc
illegal - agent who resided in Riverside, California.
It is believed that the facts relating to mail allegedly
opened in the FBI resident office in Riverdale during
the period autumn of 1961 or 1962 have become confused
as to when and where the alleged mail openings occurred.
Therefore, the material relating to the Duda case, a
closed case, is being furnished the SSC and is believed
this case relates to their request.

Coples of material are being maintained instant
file.

e T e




5-140 (Rev. 1-21-
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74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE

Addressee:
COJUTR  [X]LHM [J Memo  [] Report dated 10 /2©/75

U. S, Senate Select Committee on Intelligence
Capflon of Document: Activities (SSC) . (SSC RequeSt

10/2/75.)

A}

Originating Offices FBI Vi Q[ éé;
Delivered by: Date: /Q/Z féé‘

Received by:

Return this receipt to

T et e kA o
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M

OTE: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE ) BEFORE COMPLETING.

TO: Intelligence Qommunity Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Iandex
PRI
SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees
1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)
X | pocument | |eriering | [ interview | [restimony | [oTher 10/20/75
3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)
& |ssc
HSC
4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject)
Hemvo rondun
lzmorandun ond enelosuras
S. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMAT!ION (enter
. u, ¢, S, TS or
SSQ 1Qtter lO/ZI?.s Codeword)
G
7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

, onb
Intelliponce collection }’@?m*aﬁ
Information handling e TIOW C}éf}n

tLh 2T N L L
e ER . Q- b@ﬁlé
8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)
gnae L ¢ -ty ad
Infounnticn furnichod vhich melotons to . madl covers and nail
cronings in tho investdpation of Voltor Honeyk Buda,
62-116395
Fials ke
{4) ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL COMMUNITY IHDEX
I COWTCTION WITH SENSTUDY 75
5 A
> { IEYRPRS
Eg;' L.G i.ﬂnai:LJE
379[ 18780 CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE
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INSTRUCTIONS

o Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated,

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.

2

™

) ' ' ‘
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I0USTUDY/3ENSTUDY “JUNE" ENCLOSURE PEARMANENT CHARGE OUT FORM

. ¢

RE - HOUSTUDY 62-116454-
OR
SENSTUDY: 62-118395- 990

NOTE: THIS IS A PSRMANENT CHARGE OUT FOR A XZROX COPY/COPIES OF ’
"JUNE" MAIL THAT WAS INCLUDED IN COPIES OF FBI DOCZUMENTS ¢

FURNISHED TO THE ATTCRNEY GENEZRAL BY MEMO/LETTER
DATED _/0-20—7]% IN RESPONSE TO REQUEST(S) MADE BY EITHER

THE U. S. SENATE OR HOUSE:SELECT COMMITTEES ON INTELLIGENCE.
THE COPY/COPIES OF THE "JUNE" MAIL DATED AS INDICATED BZLOW
HAS/HAVE BEEV REMOVED FIROM THIS .ENCLOSURE MATERIAL TO BE
FILED IN THE APPROPRIATE HOUSTUDY OR SENb?ﬁDY "JUNE" FILE
INDICATED ABOVE, LOCATED IN THE SPECIAL FILE ROOM OF THE
RECOR?S SECTION.

DATE(S) OF MaIL: JO-X-75 .
REMOVED BY: L) ourgloa DATE zmroveED: 9 -2 ¥ 76

; | S E\Q: «\WS

ﬂ\
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Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv.

Asst. Dir.
Admin,

Ext. Affairs

»
-
N
|

Mr' A. Mintz
. . . (1 - Mr, J. B. Hotis)

1 - Mr, W. R, Wannall
Va 1 - Mr, V. A. Branigan
_ ’ 1 - Mr, W. O. Cregar
The Attormey General October 21, 1975

Director, FBI

b 6

L | ,&FM‘D&‘ |
AI., S, SENATE SELECT COMUITIER - ﬁj’
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) a5, ’5?; Q, Q,\.l‘) ’,

~
.

,xolﬁlop L=

Pursuant to an oral request from Mp. James Dick, o

Staff lember of the SSC, on October 20, 1975, and with the
concurrence of Mr, Michasel E, Shaheen, Jr,, Special Counsel ~
for Intelligence Coordination, enclosed is the original of -
o memorendum transmitting an FDI document to the S5C , / T
responsive to the request of lr. Dick. //

Y

£ . , ‘ 4
Also enclosed for your records 15 a copy of | & / A
memorandum vhich is being delivered to you with a copy of,
the FBI document which is being delivered to the SSC, 7

Enclosures (4)

62-116395 d 104 “@-’?ﬂ‘ - 7/ 5~ "/

1 - The Deputy Attorney General

Attention: Michael E. Shoheen, Jr. 15 NOV 7 1975
Specigl Counsel for

woc:1hbl hb Intelligence Coordinstion

(9

o N

On 10/13/75, Assistant Director W. Raymond Wannall
——of the Intell:.gence D:.v:i.sion was deposed by Mr. James Dick,
—Staff Member 'of the SSC. During the taking of the deposition,
Mr, Wannall noted that in two cases information had been

l)t_l_‘h

ﬂ....n P VR
s

__——-——l!—

Comp. Syst. __developedﬂas' 8 result of mail interceptions and that appropriate

Files & Com

officials \of! the' Department of Justice were made aware that

Gen.tov. —— mail had been 1ntercepted. Mr. Dick advised he was.aware of

ident.
Inspection
intell.
Laboratory
Plan. & Eval. __
Spec. Inve
Training

Legal Coune e

Telephone Rm.
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one such chase and was also aware that a former Attorney General
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The Attorney General

NOTE CONTINUED:

apparently discussed FBI interception of mail with former
Senator Russell B, Long of Louisiana in 1965. Mr., Dick was
not aware of the second case involving mail intercept<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>